THL Credit, Inc. Form 10-Q August 04, 2016 Table of Contents

(Mark One)

# UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

**WASHINGTON, DC 20549** 

# **FORM 10-Q**

X	QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.
	For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2016

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934.

For the transition period from \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_\_

Commission file number 814-00789

# THL CREDIT, INC.

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)

Delaware (State or Other Jurisdiction of 27-0344947 (I.R.S. Employer

**Incorporation or Organization)** 

Identification No.)

100 Federal St., 31st Floor, Boston, MA (Address of Principal Executive Offices)

02110 (Zip Code)

Registrant s Telephone Number, Including Area Code: 800-450-4424

Securities registered pursuant to 12(b) of the Act:

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes x No "

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes "No"

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of large accelerated filer, accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer " Accelerated filer x

Non-Accelerated filer " (Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Smaller reporting company
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Yes "No x

The number of shares of the registrant s common stock, \$0.001 par value per share, outstanding at August 4, 2016 was 33,169,376.

# THL CREDIT, INC.

# FORM 10-Q FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

## **Table of Contents**

	INDEX	PAGE NO.
PART I.	FINANCIAL INFORMATION	
Item 1.	Financial Statements	
	Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of June 30, 2016 (unaudited) and December 31, 2015	3
	Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (unaudited)	4
	Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (unaudited)	5
	Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (unaudited)	6
	Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of June 30, 2016 (unaudited) and December 31, 2015	7
	Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)	19
Item 2.	Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	56
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	92
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	93
PART II.	OTHER INFORMATION	
Item 1.	<u>Legal Proceedings</u>	93
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	93
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	97
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	97
Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures	97
Item 5.	Other Information	97
Item 6.	<u>Exhibits</u>	97
SIGNATURES		98

2

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

## **Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities**

## (in thousands, except per share data)

## (unaudited)

	June 30, 2016	Dec	cember 31, 2015
Assets:			
Investments at fair value:			
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments (cost of \$599,965 and \$682,065, respectively)	\$ 563,445	\$	672,333
Controlled investments (cost of \$116,837 and \$84,773, respectively)	128,219		81,823
Non-controlled, affiliated investments (cost of \$5 and \$7, respectively)	5		7
Total investments at fair value (cost of \$716,807 and \$766,845, respectively)	\$ 691,669	\$	754,163
Cash	4,013		3,850
Interest, dividends, and fees receivable	7,020		7,060
Deferred financing costs	2,877		3,224
Deferred tax assets	1,257		1,118
Due from affiliate	612		686
Prepaid expenses and other assets	477		485
Other deferred assets	263		375
Deferred offering costs	93		
Receivable for paydown of investments	55		330
Total assets	\$ 708,336	\$	771,291
Liabilities:			
Loans payable (\$223,401 and \$258,651 face amounts, respectively, reported net of unamortized debt issuance			
costs of \$1,735 and \$1,902, respectively. See Note 7)	\$ 221,666	\$	256,749
Notes payable (\$85,000 and \$85,000 face amounts, respectively, reported net of unamortized debt issuance			
costs of \$2,961 and \$3,191, respectively. See Note 7)	82,039		81,809
Accrued incentive fees	1,294		4,243
Deferred tax liability	3,999		3,881
Base management fees payable	2,809		2,944
Accrued expenses and other payables	1,528		1,665
Accrued interest and fees	375		485
Other deferred liabilities	277		410
Interest rate derivative	246		206
Total liabilities	314,233		352,392
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 3 and 9)	01.,200		202,072
Net Assets:			
Common stock, par value \$.001 per share, 100,000 common shares authorized, 33,169 and 33,311 shares			
issued and outstanding at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively	33		33
Paid-in capital in excess of par	440.013		441.742
Net unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on investments, net of provision for taxes of \$3,999 and \$3,791,	770,013		171,/72
respectively	(29,137)		(16,473)
Net unrealized depreciation on interest rate derivative	(246)		(206)
Accumulated undistributed net realized losses	(25,133)		(14,349)
Accumulated undistributed net investment income	8,573		8,152
	- ,		-, -=

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Total net assets	394,103	418,899
Total liabilities and net assets	\$ 708,336	\$ 771,291
Net asset value per share	\$ 11.88	\$ 12.58

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

# **Consolidated Statements of Operations**

## (in thousands, except per share data)

## (unaudited)

	For the three mo		For the six m	
	2016	2015	2016	2015
Investment Income:				
From non-controlled, non-affiliated investments:				
Interest income	\$ 15,845	\$ 20,872	\$ 34,852	\$ 41,781
Dividend income	74	293	74	293
Other income	765	847	1,057	2,501
From non-controlled, affiliated investments:				
Other income	380	650	865	1,245
From controlled investments:				
Interest income	839	238	1,172	476
Dividend income	2,539	776	4,956	1,104
Other income	38	75	75	113
Total investment income	20,480	23,751	43,051	47,513
Expenses:				
Interest and fees on borrowings	3,489	3,159	7,004	6,240
Base management fees	2,809	2,889	5,712	5,894
Administrator expenses	893	923	1,820	1,870
Other general and administrative expenses	606	743	1,179	1,429
Amortization of deferred financing costs	384	398	769	825
Professional fees	372	463	830	797
Directors fees	200	236	410	436
Incentive fees		2,983	30	5,961
Total expenses	8,753	11,794	17,754	23,452
Income tax provision, excise and other taxes	65	23	236	218
Net investment income	11,662	11,934	25,061	23,843
Realized Gain and Change in Unrealized Appreciation on Investments:	11,002	11,>0.	20,001	20,0.0
Net realized gain (loss) on investments:				
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments	3.655	46	(1,964)	77
Controlled investments	26	10	(10,887)	• •
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	3,681	46	(12,851)	77
Net change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on investments:				
Non-controlled, non-affiliated investments	(19,057)	(881)	(26,786)	1,004
Controlled investments	3,206	3,420	14,330	5,282
Net change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on investments	(15,851)	2,539	(12,456)	6,286
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) from investments	(12,170)	2,585	(25,307)	6,363
Provision for taxes on unrealized gain on investments	(12,170)	(388)	(23,307)	(216)
Interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net	(65)	(111)	(167)	(210)
1 7 /	` '	. ,	` '	

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative	12	39	(40)		(143)
Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations	\$ (660)	\$ 14,059	\$ (660)	\$ 2	29,620
Net investment income per common share:					
Basic and diluted	\$ 0.35	\$ 0.35	\$ 0.75	\$	0.70
Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations per common share:					
Basic and diluted	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.42	\$ (0.02)	\$	0.87
Dividends declared and paid	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.68	\$	0.68
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding:					
Basic and diluted	33,234	33,810	33,290	3	33,857

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

## **Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets**

## (in thousands)

## (unaudited)

	For the six m	
	2016	2015
Increase in net assets from operations:		
Net investment income	\$ 25,061	\$ 23,843
Interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net	(167)	(227)
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(12,851)	77
Net change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on investments	(12,456)	6,286
Provision for taxes on unrealized gain (loss) on investments	(207)	(216)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative	(40)	(143)
Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations	(660)	29,620
Distributions to stockholders:	(000)	,
Distributions to stockholders from net investment income	(22,599)	(22,981)
	(==,=,=,)	(==,,)
Total distributions to stockholders	(22,599)	(22,981)
Capital share transactions:	(22,3)))	(22,701)
Repurchase of common stock	(1,537)	(3,765)
repulsings of common stock	(1,557)	(3,703)
Not domago in not assets from conital shows transportions	(1.527)	(2.765)
Net decrease in net assets from capital share transactions	(1,537)	(3,765)
Total (decrease) increase in net assets	(24,796)	2,874
Net assets at beginning of period	418,899	443,621
Net assets at end of period	\$ 394,103	\$ 446,495
Common shares outstanding at end of period	33,169	33,601
	,	,
Capital share activity:		
Shares repurchased	142	304

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

## **Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows**

(in thousands)

## (unaudited)

		months ended
	2016	2015
Cash flows from operating activities		
Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations	\$ (660)	\$ 29,620
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets resulting from operations to net cash provided by operating activities:		
Net change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation on investments	12,456	(6,286)
Net change in unrealized depreciation on interest rate derivative	40	143
Net realized loss on investments	12,877	8
Increase in investments due to PIK	(1,032)	(2,369)
Amortization of deferred financing costs	769	825
Net accretion of (discounts) premiums on investments and other fees	(1,793)	(1,577)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:		
Purchases of investments	(70,057)	(79,825)
Proceeds from sale and paydown of investments	110,131	106,789
Decrease (increase) in interest, dividends and fees receivable	40	(2,971)
Decrease in income tax receivable	235	
Decrease in other deferred assets	112	113
Decrease in due from affiliate	74	494
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets	(58)	263
Increase in deferred tax asset	(139)	(376)
Decrease in accrued expenses and other payables	(137)	(804)
Decrease in accrued credit facility fees and interest	(110)	(93)
Increase in income taxes payable	ì	40
Increase in deferred tax liability	118	216
(Decrease) increase in base management fees payable	(135)	79
Decrease in other deferred liabilities	(133)	(113)
Decrease in accrued incentive fees payable	(2,949)	(169)
. ,		· · ·
Net cash provided by operating activities	59,649	44,007
Cash flows from financing activities	37,017	11,007
Repurchase of common stock	(1,537)	(3,765)
Borrowings under credit facility	65,000	76,000
Repayments under credit facility	(100,250)	(88,000)
Distributions paid to stockholders	(22,599)	(22,981)
Financing and offering costs paid	(100)	(119)
Timulong and offering cooks para	(100)	(11))
Net cash used in financing activities	(59,486)	(38,865)
Net increase in cash	163	5,142
Cash, beginning of period	3,850	2,656
	,	,
Cash, end of period	\$ 4,013	\$ 7,798

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Cash interest paid	\$ 6,691	\$ 5,934
Income taxes paid	\$ 1	\$ 66

## **Non-cash Operating Activities:**

On March 17, 2016, THL Credit restructured its investment in OEM Group, Inc. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its first lien loans totaling \$33,242 for a new first lien senior secured term loan in OEM Group, LLC of \$18,703 and a controlled equity position valued at \$8,313 in a related entity. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a loss in the amount of \$6,226.

On March 14, 2016, THL Credit further restructured its investment in Dimont & Associates, Inc. and affiliated entities. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its equity interest totaling \$6,569 and a subordinated term loan totaling \$4,474 for an equity interest in an affiliated entity valued at \$129. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a loss in the amount of \$10,914.

For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, THL Credit recognized PIK income of \$1,092 and \$2,380, respectively.

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

6

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

#### **Consolidated Schedules of Investments**

## June 30, 2016

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

#### (unaudited)

Type of Investment/Portfolio			Initial Acquisition	Maturity/ Dissolution	Principal <sup>(5)</sup> No. of Shares / No. of	Amortized	Fair
company(1)(2)(3)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(4)</sup>	Date	Date	Units	Cost	Value
Non-controlled/non-affiliated investments 142.97% of net asset value							
First lien secured debt							
Aerogroup International Inc.	Consumer products	9.5% (LIBOR + 8.5%)	6/9/2014	12/9/2019	13,443	13,269	12,905
Allied Wireline Services, LLC	Energy / Utilities	11.0% (LIBOR + 9.5%) (5.5% Cash and 5.5% PIK) <sup>(11)</sup>	2/28/2014	2/28/2019	9,934	9,680	8,345
American Achievement Corporation	Consumer products	8.3% (LIBOR + 7.3%)	10/30/2015	9/30/2020	9,848	9,720	9,701
BeneSys Inc.	Business services	10.8% (LIBOR + 9.8%)	3/31/2014	3/31/2019	10,086	9,988	9,910
BeneSys Inc. (8)	Business services	10.8% (LIBOR + 9.8%)	8/1/2014	3/31/2019	218	212	214
Charming Charlie, LLC.	Retail & grocery	9.0% (LIBOR + 8.0%)	12/18/2013	12/24/2019	24,436	22,871	17,899
Constructive Media, LLC	Consumer products	10.5% (LIBOR +10.0%)	11/23/2015	11/23/2020	14,535	14,279	14,281
Copperweld Bimetallics LLC <sup>(29)</sup>	Industrials	18.0% (12.0% Cash + 6.0% PIK) <sup>(11)</sup>	12/11/2013	12/11/2018	19,722	19,265	17,356
CRS Reprocessing, LLC	Manufacturing	10.5% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	6/16/2011	12/31/2016	14,935	14,935	14,636
Dodge Data & Analytics LLC	IT services	9.8% (LIBOR + 8.8%)	11/20/2014	10/31/2019	11,334	11,177	11,164
Duff & Phelps Corporation <sup>(10)</sup>	Financial services	4.8% (LIBOR + 3.8%)	5/15/2013	4/23/2020	243	245	241
Food Processing Holdings, LLC	Food & beverage	10.5% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	10/31/2013	10/31/2018	20,457	20,250	20,559
Hart InterCivic, Inc.	IT services	11.0% (LIBOR + 10.5% Cash)	3/31/2016	3/31/2019	25,600	25,130	25,344
HEALTHCAREfirst, Inc.	Healthcare	13.4% (7)	8/31/2012	8/30/2017	8,738	8,661	8,258
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp.	Energy / Utilities	10.0% (LIBOR + 9.0%)	5/29/2013	5/29/2018	21,880	21,680	18,817
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp. (8)	Energy / Utilities	10.0% (LIBOR + 9.0%)	5/29/2013	5/29/2018			
Igloo Products Corp.			3/28/2014	3/28/2020	24,636	24,251	23,897

	J	J					
	Consumer products	11.3% (LIBOR + 9.8%)					
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (26)	Media, entertainment and leisure	9.0% (LIBOR + 8.0%)	8/8/2013	6/28/2021	14,734	14,459	14,660
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (8)(9)(26)	Media, entertainment and leisure	9.0% (LIBOR + 8.0%)	8/8/2013	6/28/2021		(15)	
LAI International, Inc.	Manufacturing	8.1% <sup>(7)</sup>	10/22/2014	10/22/2019	17,513	17,241	17,513
LAI International, Inc. (8)	Manufacturing	8.1% <sup>(7)</sup>	10/22/2014	10/22/2019	4,535	4,535	4,535
Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. <sup>(28)</sup>	Energy / Utilities	11.3% (LIBOR + 10.3%)	9/28/2012	9/28/2017	7,997	7,925	5,198
Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. (8)(28)	Energy / Utilities	11.3% (LIBOR + 10.3%)	9/28/2012	9/28/2017	3,623	3,623	2,355
Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. (8)(28)	Energy / Utilities	11.3% (LIBOR + 10.3%)	7/16/2014	9/28/2017	3,170	3,140	2,061
RealD Inc.	Media, entertainment and leisure	8.5% (LIBOR + 7.5%)	3/22/2016	3/22/2021	14,963	14,821	14,888
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC	Healthcare	$10.7\%^{(7)}$	7/17/2014	7/17/2019	24,330	23,907	24,330
Wheels Up Partners, LLC	Transportation	9.6% (LIBOR + 8.6%)	1/31/2014	10/15/2021	8,520	8,438	8,605
Wheels Up Partners, LLC	Transportation	9.6% (LIBOR + 8.6%)	8/27/2014	7/15/2022	9,300	9,300	9,393
Subtotal first lien secured debt Second lien debt					\$ 338,730	\$ 332,987	\$ 317,065
Alex Toys, LLC	Consumer products	11.5% (LIBOR + 10.5%)	6/30/2014	12/30/2019	30,201	29,772	28,992
American Covers, Inc.	Consumer products	9.5% (LIBOR + 8.5%)	9/1/2015	2/25/2021	10,000	9,871	10,200
Granicus, Inc	IT services	10.5% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	12/18/2015	12/18/2020	17,000	16,697	17,170
Hostway Corporation	IT services	10.0% (LIBOR + 8.8%)	12/27/2013	12/13/2020	17,500	17,295	13,650
Merchants Capital Access, LLC	Financial services	11.5% (LIBOR + 10.5%)	4/20/2015	4/20/2021	12,500	12,298	12,313
Oasis Legal Finance Holding Company LLC	Financial services	10.5%	9/30/2013	9/30/2018	12,549	12,426	12,675
Specialty Brands Holdings, LLC	Restaurants	9.8% (8.8% Cash and 1.0% PIK)	7/16/2013	7/16/2018	21,046	20,857	20,415
Synarc-Biocore Holdings, LLC	Healthcare	9.3% (LIBOR + 8.3%)	3/13/2014	3/10/2022	11,000	10,918	10,450
Washington Inventory Service	Business services	10.3% (LIBOR + 9.0%)	12/27/2012	6/20/2019	11,000	10,923	8,910
Subtotal second lien debt					\$ 142,796	\$ 141,057	\$ 134,775
Subordinated debt A10 Capital, LLC <sup>(8)</sup>	Financial	12.0%	8/25/2014	2/25/2021	\$ 10,635	\$ 10,547	\$ 10,555
	services						
Aerogroup International Inc.	Consumer products	12.0% PIK	8/5/2015	3/9/2020	264	264	140
Aerogroup International Inc.	Consumer products	10.0% PIK	1/27/2016	3/9/2020	768	768	599
Dr. Fresh, LLC	Consumer products	14.0% (12.0% Cash and 2.0% PIK) <sup>(11)</sup>	5/15/2012	11/15/2017	15,349	15,263	15,349
Gold, Inc.	Consumer products	10.0%	12/31/2012	6/30/2019	9,666	9,666	9,666

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Martex Fiber Southern Corp.	Industrials	15.5% (12.0% Cash and 3.5% PIK) <sup>(11)</sup>	4/30/2012	9/30/2017	8,199	8,139	8,117
Tri Starr Management Services, Inc. (23)	Business services	15.8% (2.1% Cash and 13.7% PIK) <sup>(11)</sup>	3/4/2013	3/4/2019	20,906	20,558	3,136
Subtotal subordinated debt					\$ 65,787	\$ 65,205	\$ 47,562

(Continued on next page)

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

## **Consolidated Schedules of Investments**

## June 30, 2016

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

#### (unaudited)

Type of Investment/Portfolio company(1)(2)(3)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(4)</sup>	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity/ Dissolution Date	Principal <sup>(5)</sup> No. of Shares / No. of Units	An	nortized Cost		Fair Value
Equity investments (12)	mastry	Tutte	Dutt	Dute	110. Of Circs		Cost		v urue
A10 Capital, LLC <sup>(12)(14)(21)</sup>	Financial services		8/25/2014		17,531.75	\$	18,194	\$	18,332
Aerogroup International Inc.	Consumer products		6/9/2014		253,616		11		
Aerogroup International Inc. (21)	Consumer products		6/9/2014		28,180		1,108		
Alex Toys, LLC <sup>(12)(13)(15)(22)</sup>	Consumer products		5/22/2015		153.85		1,000		767
Alex Toys, LLC <sup>(12)(13)(15)(21)(27)</sup>	Consumer products		6/22/2016		121.18		788		790
Allied Wireline Services, LLC <sup>(12)(15)(22)</sup>	Energy / Utilities		2/28/2014		618,867.92		619		
Constructive Media, LLC	Consumer products		11/23/2015		750,000		750		690
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (22), (25)	Financial services		3/14/2016		312.51		129		124
Firebirds International, LLC <sup>(22)</sup>	Restaurants		5/17/2011		1,906		191		383
Food Processing Holdings, LLC <sup>(22)</sup>	Food & beverage		4/20/2010		162.44		163		254
Food Processing Holdings, LLC <sup>(22)</sup>	Food & beverage		4/20/2010		406.09		408		1,006
Hostway Corporation (22)	IT services		12/27/2013		20,000		200		
Hostway Corporation (21)	IT services		12/27/2013		1,800		1,800		171
Igloo Products Corp. (12)(22)	Consumer products		4/30/2014		1,902.04		1,716		1,557
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC <sup>(15)(22)</sup>	Healthcare		3/31/2015		7,720.86		127		24
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC (15)(22)	Healthcare		3/31/2015		231.82		244		277
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC <sup>(15)(22)</sup>	Healthcare		3/31/2015		589.76		590		651
Wheels Up Partners, LLC <sup>(12)(15)(22)</sup>	Transportation		1/31/2014		1,000,000		1,000		2,840
Subtotal equity						\$	29,038	\$	27,866
Warrants	Energy /		2/28/2014		501.159.24	\$	175	Ф	
Allied Wireline Services, LLC <sup>(15)</sup>	Utilities				501,159.24	Ф	1/5	Э	5 400
YP Equity Investors, LLC <sup>(15)</sup>	Media, entertainment and leisure		5/8/2012						5,423

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Subtotal warrants				\$	175	\$	5,423
CLO residual interests							
Dryden CLO, Ltd. (6)(16)	Structured Products	17.3%	9/12/2013		6,266		5,510
Flagship VII, Ltd. (6)(16)	Structured Products	12.3%	12/18/2013		3,303		2,232
Flagship VIII, Ltd. (6)(16)	Structured Products	12.3%	10/3/2014		6,362		5,217
Subtotal CLO residual interests				\$	15,931	\$	12,959
Investment in payment rights					ĺ		
Duff & Phelps Corporation (10) (16)	Financial services	17.6%	6/1/2012	\$	11,482	\$	13,311
Subtotal investment in payment rights				\$	11,482	\$	13,311
Investments in funds <sup>(17)</sup>							
Freeport Financial SBIC Fund LP	Financial services		6/14/2013	\$	2,957	\$	2,823
Gryphon Partners 3.5, L.P.	Financial services		11/20/2012		1,133		1,661
Subtotal investments in funds				\$	4,090	\$	4,484
Total non-controlled/non-affiliated investments 142.97% of net asset value				\$	599,965	\$ 5	663,445

(continued on next page)

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

## **Consolidated Schedules of Investments**

## June 30, 2016

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

#### (unaudited)

$\label{thm:type} \textbf{Type of Investment/Portfolio company} \ ^{(1)(2)(3)}$	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(4)</sup>	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity/ Dissolution Date	Principal <sup>(5)</sup> No. of Shares / No. of Units	Amortized Cost	Fair Value
Controlled investments 32.53% of net asset value							
First lien secured debt							
OEM Group, LLC <sup>(18)(24)</sup>	Manufacturing	10.0% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	3/16/2016	2/15/2019	\$ 18,703	\$ 18,703	\$ 18,703
OEM Group, LLC <sup>(18)(24)</sup>	Manufacturing	10.0% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	3/16/2016	6/30/2017	6,510	6,510	6,510
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(18)</sup>	Consumer products	14.0%	6/20/2014	6/19/2019	6,423	6,372	6,423
Subtotal first lien secured debt					\$ 31,636	\$ 31,585	\$ 31,636
Equity investments							
C&K Market, Inc. (18)(22)	Retail & grocery		11/3/2010		1,992,365	\$ 2,271	\$ 16,175
C&K Market, Inc. (18)(21)	Retail & grocery		11/3/2010		1,992,365	10,956	9,962
OEM Group, Inc. (13)(18)(21)(24)	Manufacturing		3/16/2016		93.51	8,314	8,199
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(12)</sup> (13)(18)(19)(21)	Consumer products		6/20/2014		4,747	4,711	5,431
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(12)(13)(18)(22)</sup>	Consumer products		6/20/2014		20,639		1,100
Subtotal equity						\$ 26,252	\$ 40,867
Investments in funds						. ,	
THL Credit Logan JV LLC <sup>(12)(17)(18)(20)(22)</sup>	Financial services		12/3/2014			\$ 59,000	\$ 55,716
Subtotal investments in funds						\$ 59,000	\$ 55,716
Total controlled investments							
32.53% of net asset value						\$ 116,837	\$ 128,219
Non-controlled/affiliated investments 0.00% of net asset value							
Investments in funds							
THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC <sup>(12)(17)(22)</sup>	Financial services		1/27/2011			\$ 1	\$ 1
THL Credit Greenway Fund II LLC <sup>(12)(17)(22)</sup>	Financial services		3/1/2013			4	4

Subtotal investments in funds	\$ 5	\$	5
Total non-controlled/affiliated			
investments			
0.00% of net asset value	\$ 5	\$	5
Total investments	\$ 716,807	\$ 691,6	69
175.50% of net asset value			

#### **Derivative Instruments**

			Expiration				
Counterparty	Instrument	Interest Rate	Date	# of Contracts	Notional	Cost	Fair Value
ING Capital Markets, LLC	Interest Rate Swap Pay Fixed/Receive Floating	1.1425%/LIBOR	05/10/17	1	\$ 50,000	\$	\$ (246)
Total derivative instruments %	of net asset value				\$ 50,000	<b>\$</b>	\$ (246)

- (1) All debt investments are income-producing, unless otherwise noted. Equity and member interests are non-income-producing unless otherwise noted.
- (2) All investments are pledged as collateral under the Revolving Facility and Term Loan Facility.
- (3) As of June 30, 2016, 12.7% and 12.5% of the Company s total investments on a cost and fair value basis, respectively, are in non-qualifying assets.
- (4) Variable interest rate investments bear interest in reference to London Interbank offer rate, or LIBOR, or ABR, which are effective as of June 30, 2016. LIBOR loans are typically indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option, and ABR rates are typically indexed to the current prime rate or federal funds rate. Both LIBOR and ABR rates may be subject to interest floors.
- (5) Principal includes accumulated PIK, or paid-in-kind, interest and is net of repayments.
- (6) Foreign company at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act.
- (7) Unitranche investment; interest rate reflected represents the implied interest rate earned on the investment for the most recent quarter.
- (8) Issuer pays 0.50% unfunded commitment fee on delayed draw term loan and revolving loan facility.
- (9) The negative cost is the result of the capitalized discount being greater than the principal amount outstanding on the loan.
- (10) Publicly-traded company with a market capitalization in excess of \$250 million at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the Investment Company Act of 1940.

(Continued on next page)

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

- (11) At the option of the issuer, interest can be paid in cash or cash and PIK. The percentage of PIK shown is the maximum PIK that can be elected by the company.
- (12) Member interests of limited liability companies are the equity equivalents of the stock of corporations.
- (13) Equity ownership may be held in shares or units of companies related to the portfolio company.
- (14) Preferred stock investment return is income-producing with a stated rate of 12.3% cash and 2% PIK due on a monthly basis
- (15) Interest held by a wholly owned subsidiary of THL Credit, Inc.
- (16) Income-producing security with no stated coupon; interest rate reflects an estimation of the effective yield to expected maturity as of June 30, 2016.
- (17) Non-registered investment company at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act.
- (18) As defined in Section 2(a)(9) of the 1940 Act, the Company is deemed to control this portfolio company because it owns more than 25% of the portfolio company s outstanding voting securities. See Schedule 12-14 in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements for transactions for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 in which the issuer was a portfolio company that the Company is deemed to control.
- (19) Part of our preferred stock investment return is income-producing with a stated rate of 3% due on a quarterly basis.
- (20) On December 3, 2014, the Company entered into an agreement with Perspecta to create THL Credit Logan JV LLC, or Logan JV, a joint venture, which invests primarily in senior secured first lien term loans. All Logan JV investment decisions must be unanimously approved by the Logan JV investment committee consisting of one representative from each of the Company and Perspecta. Although the Company owns more than 25% of the voting securities of Logan JV, the Company does not believe that it has control over Logan JV (other than for purposes of the 1940 Act or otherwise). Funding to Logan JV will only be made pursuant to unanimous approval from the Company and Perspecta.
- (21) Preferred stock
- (22) Common stock and member interest.
- (23) Loan was on non-accrual as of June 30, 2016. On July 22, 2016, the Company restructured its investment in Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc. As part of the restructuring, the Company exchanged the cost basis of its subordinated debt totaling \$20,558 for a controlled equity position of an affiliate of Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc. valued at \$3,136. As result of the restructuring, the Company recognized a \$17,422 loss on conversion of its subordinated debt investment to common equity. Additionally, the Company made a \$3,135 investment to acquire a first lien senior secured term loan position in the company.
- (24) On March 17, 2016, THL Credit restructured its investment in OEM Group, Inc., or OEM. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its first lien loans totaling \$33,242 for a new first lien senior secured term loan in OEM Group, LLC of \$18,703 and a controlled equity position valued at \$8,313 in a related entity. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a loss in the amount of \$6,226. In addition, the Company invested \$4,660 in a first lien senior secured revolver in OEM Group, LLC.
- (25) On March 14, 2016, THL Credit further restructured its investment in Dimont & Associates, Inc. and affiliated entities. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its equity interest totaling \$6,569 and a subordinated term loan totaling \$4,474 for an equity interest valued at \$129 in an affiliated entity. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a loss in the amount of \$10,914.
- (26) Investment formerly known as Key Brand Entertainment, Inc. The name change was effective May 16, 2016.
- (27) Preferred stock investment return is income-producing with a stated rate of 12.5% PIK capitalized annually.
- (28) Loan was on non-accrual as of June 30, 2016. On July 1, 2016, THL Credit restructured its investment in Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc., or Loadmaster. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its senior secured loans totaling \$14,705 for a new senior secured term loan of \$7,000 and an income producing debt-like preferred equity position, valued at \$1,114. As result of the restructuring, the Company recognized a \$6,591 loss on conversion to preferred equity. Additionally, the Company made a \$1,500 investment in a first lien senior secured term loan.
- (29) Loan was on non-accrual as of June 30, 2016.

See accompanying notes to these consolidated financial statements.

10

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

#### **Consolidated Schedules of Investments**

## **December 31, 2015**

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

			Initial	Maturity/	Principal <sup>(4)</sup>		
			Acquisition		No. of Shares		
Type of Investment/ Portfolio company <sup>(1)(2)</sup> Non-controlled/non-affiliated investments 160.50% of net asset value	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Date	Date	No. of Units	Cost	Fair Value
First lien secured debt							
20-20 Technologies Inc. (5)	IT services	$9.8\%^{(6)}$	9/12/2012	3/29/2019		\$ 29,183	\$ 29,436
Aerogroup International Inc.	Consumer	9.5% (LIBOR + 8.5%)	6/9/2014	12/9/2019	13,580	13,377	12,629
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC	Aerospace &	11.0%	9/7/2011	3/7/2016	2,583	2,577	2,583
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC	defense Aerospace &	11.0%	6/24/2014	3/7/2016	1,679	1,675	1,696
Allied Wireline Services, LLC	defense Energy /	11.0% (LIBOR	2/28/2014	2/28/2019	9,664	9,363	8,408
	Utilities	+ 9.5%) (5.5%					
		Cash + 5.5%					
	G.	PIK) <sup>(10)</sup>	10/20/2015	0.120.12020	10.000	0.055	0.055
American Achievement Corporation	Consumer	8.3% (LIBOR + 7.3%)	10/30/2015	9/30/2020	10,000	9,855	9,855
BeneSys Inc.	products Business	10.8% (LIBOR	3/31/2014	3/31/2019	10,196	10,079	10,145
Benesys inc.	services	+ 9.8%)	3/31/2014	3/31/2019	10,190	10,079	10,143
BeneSys Inc. <sup>(7)</sup>	Business	10.8% (LIBOR	8/1/2014	3/31/2019	218	210	217
	services	+ 9.8%)					
Charming Charlie, LLC.	Retail &	9.0% (LIBOR + 8.0%)	12/18/2013	12/24/2019	21,870	21,339	20,339
Constructive Media, LLC	grocery Consumer	10.5%	11/23/2015	11/23/2020	15,500	15,196	15,196
	products	(LIBOR+					
		10.0%)					
Copperweld Bimetallics LLC	Industrials	16.0% (12.0%) Cash + 4.0%	12/11/2013	12/11/2018	19,525	19,026	18,354

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

		PIK) <sup>(10)</sup>					
CDC Demmacassing, LLC	Manufaaturina	/	6/16/2011	6/16/2016	14,935	14,935	14,487
CRS Reprocessing, LLC	Manufacturing	10.5% (LIBOR	0/10/2011	0/10/2010	14,933	14,933	14,467
		+ 9.5%)					
Dodge Data & Analytics LLC	IT services	9.8% (LIBOR	11/20/2014	10/31/2019	11,496	11,315	11,324
		+ 8.8%)					
Duff & Phelps Corporation <sup>(9)</sup>	Financial	4.8% (LIBOR	5/15/2013	4/23/2020	244	246	239
		+ 3.8%)					
	services						
Food Processing Holdings, LLC	Food &	10.5% (LIBOR	10/31/2013	10/31/2018	22,063	21,794	22,173
	beverage	+ 9.5%)					
Hart InterCivic, Inc.	IT services	13.0% (LIBOR	7/1/2011	7/1/2016	8,661	8,640	8,661
		`					
		+ 10.5% Cash					
		+ 1.5% PIK) <sup>(10)</sup>					
Hart InterCivic, Inc. <sup>(7)</sup>	IT services	11.5% (LIBOR	7/1/2011	7/1/2016	6,000	5,984	6,000
Tract interest tie, inc.	TT SETVICES	11.5 % (EIBOR	77172011	//1/2010	0,000	3,501	0,000
		. 10 007 CI-)					
HEALTHCAREfirst, Inc.	Healthcare	+ 10.0% Cash) 13.5% <sup>(6)</sup>	8/31/2012	8/30/2017	0.016	0.002	0.500
,					9,016	8,903	8,588
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp.	Energy /	10.0% (LIBOR	5/29/2013	5/29/2018	22,050	21,797	20,286
	Utilities	+ 9.0%)					
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp. (7)	Energy /	10.0% (LIBOR	5/29/2013	5/29/2018			
	Utilities	+ 9.0%)					

11

			Initial Acquisition	Maturity/ Dissolution	Principal <sup>(4)</sup> No. of Shares /A	Amortized	
Type of Investment/ Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Interest Rate(3)	Date	Date	No. of Units	Cost	Fair Value
Igloo Products Corp.	Consumer	11.3% (LIBOR	3/28/2014	3/28/2020	24,636	24,201	24,144
W. D. J.F.	products	+ 9.8%)	0.10.10.1.0	0.10.10.01.0	12.025	11.000	12.005
Key Brand Entertainment, Inc.	Media, entertainment	8.8% (LIBOR +7.5%)	8/8/2013	8/8/2018	12,025	11,889	12,085
	and leisure						
Key Brand Entertainment, Inc.	Media,	12.5% (LIBOR +11.3%)	5/29/2014	8/8/2018	2,874	2,836	2,931
W D 15 (7)(8)	and leisure	0.00% (LIDOD	0/0/2012	0.10.1001.0		(1.6)	
Key Brand Entertainment, Inc. (7)(8)	Media, entertainment and leisure	8.8% (LIBOR +7.5%)	8/8/2013	8/8/2018		(16)	
Key Brand Entertainment, Inc. (8)	Media,	12.5% (LIBOR	5/29/2014	8/8/2018		(39)	
	entertainment and leisure	+11.3%)				(,	
LAI International, Inc.	Manufacturing	$10.6\%^{(6)}$	10/22/2014	10/22/2019	17,553	17,241	17,202
LAI International, Inc. <sup>(7)</sup>	Manufacturing	$9.0\%^{(6)}$	10/22/2014	10/22/2019	4,546	4,546	4,455
Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc.	Energy / Utilities	11.3% (LIBOR +10.3%)	9/28/2012	9/28/2017	7,997	7,913	7,037
Loadmaster Derrick &	Energy /	11.3% (LIBOR	9/28/2012	9/28/2017	3,623	3,623	3,188
Equipment, Inc. <sup>(7)</sup>	Utilities	+10.3%)	,,20,2012	5,25,2017	2,020	2,023	2,103
	Cultures	110.570)					

(continued on next page)

			Initial	Maturity/	Principal <sup>(4)</sup>		
Type of Investment/Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Acquisition Date	Dissolution Date	No. of Shares / No. of Units	Amortized Cost	Fair Value
Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. (7)	Energy /	11.3% (LIBOR	7/16/2014	9/28/2017	3,170	3,135	2,790
		11.5 % (LIBOK		77-01-01	-,	-,	_,,,,
	Utilities	+10.3%)					
OEM Group, Inc.	Manufacturing	15.0%(7.5%	10/7/2010	2/15/2016	29,638	29,638	24,600
		`					
		Cash + 7.5%					
		PIK) <sup>(10)</sup>					
OEM Group, Inc.	Manufacturing	15.0%(7.5%	6/6/2014	2/15/2016	3,158	3,158	2,621
		`					
		Cash + 7.5%					
W. a. Di	Healthcare	PIK) <sup>(10)</sup> 10.7% <sup>(6)</sup>	7/17/2014	7/17/2010	10.615	10.262	10.615
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC Wheels Up Partners, LLC	Transportation	9.6% (LIBOR	7/17/2014 1/31/2014	7/17/2019 10/15/2021	19,615 8,929	19,263 8,833	19,615 9,018
Wheels of Futures, EEC	Transportation	9.0% (LIDOK	1/31/2011	10/13/2021	0,727	0,033	,,010
		+8.6%)					
Wheels Up Partners, LLC	Transportation	9.6% (LIBOR	8/27/2014	7/15/2022	9,633	9,633	9,730
		`					
		+8.6%)					
Subtotal first lien secured debt					\$ 376,114	\$ 371,348	\$ 360,032
Second lien debt Alex Toys, LLC	Consumer	11.00 (LIDOD	6/30/2014	12/30/2019	30,201	29,714	28,993
Alex Toys, LLC	Consumer	11.0% (LIBOR	0/30/2014	12/30/2019	30,201	29,714	20,773
	products	+10.0%)					
Allen Edmonds Corporation	Consumer	10.0% (LIBOR	11/26/2013	5/27/2019	7,333	7,233	7,260
•		10.0% (212-011					
	products	+9.0%)					
American Covers, Inc.	Consumer	9.5% (LIBOR	9/1/2015	2/25/2021	10,000	9,859	9,859
	products	+8.5%)	240/2012	= 11 = 10 0 1 0	24.024		22.010
Connecture, Inc.	Healthcare	12.0% (LIBOR	3/18/2013	7/15/2018	21,831	21,668	22,049
		11.00					
Granicus, Inc	IT services	+11.0%)	12/18/2015	12/18/2020	17,000	16,663	16,663
Granicus, inc	11 Services	10.5% (LIBOR	12/10/2015	12/10/2020	17,000	10,003	10,005
		+9.5%)					
Hostway Corporation	IT services	10.0% (LIBOR	12/27/2013	12/13/2020	17,500	17,273	16,625
		+8.8%)					
Merchants Capital Access, LLC	Financial	11.5% (LIBOR	4/20/2015	4/20/2021	12,500	12,278	12,250
	services	+10.5%)	0.100.100.10	0.100.100.10	12 710	10.100	
Oasis Legal Finance Holding Company LLC	Financial		9/30/2013	9/30/2018	12,549	12,400	12,675
LLC	services	10.5%					
Specialty Brands Holdings, LLC	Restaurants	10.5% 11.3% (LIBOR	7/16/2013	7/16/2018	20,977	20,743	20,558
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		11.5 % (LIBOR			, ,	.,.	,

	+9.8%)					
Healthcare	9.3% (LIBOR	3/13/2014	3/10/2022	11,000	10,911	10,230
	+8.3%)					
IT services	9.5% (LIBOR	3/31/2011	7/23/2017	9,625	9,601	9,144
	+8.0%)					
Business	10.3% (LIBOR	12/27/2012	6/20/2019	11,000	10,910	10,780
services	+9.0%)					
				\$ 181 516	\$ 179 253	\$ 177,086
				φ 101,510	Φ 179,233	ψ 177,000
Financial		8/25/2014	2/25/2021	\$ 8,968	\$ 8,889	\$ 8,879
services	12.0%					
Consumer		8/5/2015	3/9/2020	264	264	185
products	12.0% PIK					
Consumer	14.0%(12.0%	5/15/2012	11/15/2017	15,195	15,078	15,043
products	Cash + 2.0%					
	<b>DIK</b> )(10)					
Consumer	TIK)	12/31/2012	6/30/2019	16,788	16,788	16,788
products	11.0%					
Industrials	15.5%(12.0%	4/30/2012	6/30/2016	9,217	9,137	9,032
	Cash + 3.5%					
	PIK) <sup>(10)</sup>					
	Business services Financial services Consumer products Consumer products	Healthcare	Healthcare       9.3% (LIBOR       3/13/2014         +8.3%)       3/31/2011         +8.0%)       3/31/2011         Business       10.3% (LIBOR       12/27/2012         services       +9.0%)       12/27/2012         Financial       8/25/2014         services       12.0%       8/5/2015         Products       12.0% PIK       5/15/2012         products       14.0%(12.0%       5/15/2012         products       Cash + 2.0%       PIK)(10)         Consumer       12/31/2012         products       11.0%       4/30/2012         Industrials       15.5%(12.0%       4/30/2012         Cash + 3.5%       4/30/2012	Healthcare 9.3% (LIBOR 3/13/2014 3/10/2022  +8.3%)  IT services 9.5% (LIBOR 3/31/2011 7/23/2017  +8.0%)  Business 10.3% (LIBOR 12/27/2012 6/20/2019  services +9.0%)  Financial 8/25/2014 2/25/2021  services 12.0%  Consumer 8/5/2015 3/9/2020  products 12.0% PIK  Consumer 14.0%(12.0% 5/15/2012 11/15/2017  products Cash + 2.0%  PIK)(10)  Consumer 12/31/2012 6/30/2019  products 11.0%  Industrials 15.5%(12.0% 4/30/2012 6/30/2016	Healthcare       9.3% (LIBOR       3/13/2014       3/10/2022       11,000         +8.3%)         IT services       9.5% (LIBOR       3/31/2011       7/23/2017       9,625         +8.0%)         Business       10.3% (LIBOR       12/27/2012       6/20/2019       11,000         services       +9.0%)       \$ 181,516         Financial       8/25/2014       2/25/2021       \$ 8,968         services         Consumer       8/5/2015       3/9/2020       264         products       12.0% PIK       14.0%(12.0%       5/15/2012       11/15/2017       15,195         products       Cash + 2.0%       PIK) <sup>(10)</sup> 12/31/2012       6/30/2019       16,788         products       11.0%       15.5%(12.0%       4/30/2012       6/30/2016       9,217         Cash + 3.5%       Cash + 3.5%	Healthcare 9.3% (LIBOR 3/13/2014 3/10/2022 11,000 10,911 +8.3%)  IT services 9.5% (LIBOR 3/31/2011 7/23/2017 9,625 9,601 +8.0%)  Business 10.3% (LIBOR 12/27/2012 6/20/2019 11,000 10,910 services +9.0%)  Financial 8/25/2014 2/25/2021 \$8,968 \$8,889 services 12.0%  Consumer 12.0% PIK  Consumer 14.0%(12.0% 5/15/2012 11/15/2017 15,195 15,078 products Cash + 2.0%  PIK)(10)  Consumer 11.0%  Industrials 15.5%(12.0% 4/30/2012 6/30/2016 9,217 9,137 Cash + 3.5%

			Initial  Acquisition	Maturity/ Dissolution	Principal <sup>(4)</sup> No. of Shares /	Amortized	
Type of Investment/Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Date	Date	No. of Units	Cost	Fair Value
Tri Starr Management Services, Inc. (23)	Business	15.8% (2.1%	3/4/2013	3/4/2019	20,906	20,558	13,589
	services	Cash and					
		13.7% PIK)					
Subtotal subordinated debt					\$ 71,338	\$ 70,714	\$ 63,516
Equity investments <sup>(11)</sup>					ψ /1,556	\$ 70,714	\$ 05,510
A10 Capital, LLC <sup>(11)</sup> (13)(20)	Financial		8/25/2014		5,109.53	\$ 17,178	\$ 17,322
,,	services				,	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, ,,,,
Aerogroup International Inc. (22)	Consumer		6/9/2014		253,616	11	
Actogroup international inc.			0///2014		233,010	11	
Aerogroup International Inc. (20)	products Consumer		6/9/2014		20 100	1,108	
Aerogroup International Inc.			0/9/2014		28,180	1,106	
ADAM 1: T. O: LLC(11)(14)(21)	products		(101.100.10		0.7(2(2)	764	707
AIM Media Texas Operating, LLC <sup>(11)(14)(21)</sup>	Media,		6/21/2012		0.763636	764	727
	entertainment						
	and leisure						
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC <sup>(21)</sup>	Aerospace &		9/7/2011		511,812	113	657
	defense						
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC <sup>(20)</sup>	Aerospace &		9/17/2013		225,000	169	489
	defense						
Alex Toys, LLC <sup>(11)(12)(14)(21)</sup>	Consumer		5/22/2015		153.85	1,000	771
	products						
Allied Wireline Services, LLC <sup>(11)(14)(21)</sup>	Energy /		2/28/2014		618,867.92	619	
	Utilities						
Allied Wireline Services, LLC <sup>(11)(14)(21)</sup>	Energy /		2/28/2014		501,159.24	175	
	Utilities						
Constructive Media, LLC	Consumer		11/23/2015		750,000	750	750
	products						
Firebirds International, LLC <sup>(21)</sup>	Restaurants		5/17/2011		1,906	191	310
Food Processing Holdings, LLC <sup>(21)</sup>	Food &		4/20/2010		162.44	163	244
	beverage						
Food Processing Holdings, LLC <sup>(21)</sup>	Food &		4/20/2010		406.09	408	1,006
	beverage						
Hostway Corporation <sup>(21)</sup>	IT services		12/27/2013		20,000	200	1.054
Hostway Corporation <sup>(20)</sup>	IT services		12/27/2013		1,800	1,800	1,254
Igloo Products Corp. (11)(21)	Consumer		4/30/2014		1,902.04	1,716	1,625

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

	products				
OEM Group, Inc. (21)(22)	Manufacturing	10/7/2010			
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc. (11)(21)	Healthcare	4/20/2013	264,068		5,411
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC <sup>(14)(21)</sup>	Healthcare	3/31/2015	6,796.47	127	263
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC <sup>(14)(21)</sup>	Healthcare	3/31/2015	83.92	94	109
Virtus Pharmaceuticals, LLC(14)(21)	Healthcare	3/31/2015	589.76	590	626
Wheels Up Partners, LLC <sup>(11)(14)(21)</sup>	Transportation	1/31/2014	1,000,000	1,000	2,840
YP Equity Investors, LLC <sup>(11)(14)(21)</sup>	Media,	5/8/2012			5,000

entertainment

and leisure

Subtotal equity \$ 28,176 \$ 39,404

14

Type of Investment/Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity/ Dissolution Date	Principal <sup>(4)</sup> No. of Shares No. of Units		ortized Cost	Fai	r Value
CLO residual interests	·								
Dryden CLO, Ltd. (5)(15)	Structured Products	15.8%	9/12/2013				6,845		6,205
Flagship VII, Ltd. (5)(15)	Structured Products	15.8%	12/18/2013				3,517		3,110
Flagship VIII, Ltd. <sup>(5)(15)</sup>	Structured Products	13.3%	10/3/2014				6,743		5,687
Subtotal CLO residual interests						<b>\$</b> 1	7,105	Φ	15,002
Investment in payment rights						ψΙ	1,105	ψ	13,002
Duff & Phelps Corporation <sup>(9)(15)</sup>	Financial	17.6%	6/1/2012			\$ 1	1,482	\$	13,307
	services								
Subtotal investment in payment rights  Investments in funds (16)  Freeport Financial SBIC Fund LP	Financial		6/14/2013				1,482 2,957	\$	13,307 2,987
Gryphon Partners 3.5, L.P.	services Financial		11/20/2012				1,030		999
	services								
Subtotal investments in funds						\$	3,987	\$	3,986
Total non-controlled/non-affiliated investments 160.50% of net asset value						\$ 68	32,065	\$ 6	572,333
Controlled investments 19.53% of net asset value									
First lien secured debt									
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(17)</sup>	Consumer	14.0%	6/19/2014	6/19/2019	\$ 6,455	\$	6,397	\$	6,455
Subtotal first lien secured debt									
Substantinist non secured dest					\$ 6,455	\$	6,397	\$	6,455

Type of Investment/Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity/ Dissolution Date	Principal <sup>(4)</sup> No. of Shares / No. of Units	Amortized Cost	Fair Value
Subordinated debt							
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (17)(23)	Financial	11.0% PIK <sup>(10)</sup>	10/20/2014	4/20/2018	\$ 4,556	\$ 4,474	\$ 265
	services						
Subtotal subordinated debt					\$ 4,556	\$ 4,474	\$ 265
<b>Equity investments</b>							
C&K Market, Inc. (17)(21)	Retail &		11/3/2010		1,992,365	\$ 2,271	\$ 14,168
G0 II M 1 (17)(20)	grocery		11/0/2010		1.000.065	10.056	0.062
C&K Market, Inc. (17)(20)	Retail & grocery		11/3/2010		1,992,365	10,956	9,962
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (17)(21)	Financial		10/20/2014		50,004	6,569	
440404040	services						
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(11)(12)(17)(18)(20)</sup>	Consumer		6/19/2014		4,747	4,706	5,227
	products						
Thibaut, Inc <sup>(11)(12)(17)(21)</sup>	Consumer		6/19/2014		20,639		964
	products						
Subtotal equity (continued on next page)						\$ 24,502	\$ 30,321

16

Type of Investment/		Interest	Initial Acquisition	Maturit Dissoluti	<sup>y/</sup> Principal <sup>(4)</sup> No. of Shares /	/ An	nortized		
Portfolio company(1)(2)	Industry	Rate <sup>(3)</sup>	Date		No. of Units		Cost	Fa	ir Value
Investments in funds									
THL Credit Logan JV LLC <sup>(11)(16)(17)(19)(21)</sup>	Financial		12/3/2014			\$	49,400	\$	44,782
	services								
Subtotal investments in funds						\$	49,400	\$	44,782
Total controlled investments 19.53% of net asset value						\$	84,773	\$	81,823
Non-controlled/affiliated investments $0.00\%$ of net asset value	t								
Investments in funds									
THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC(11)(16)(21)	Financial		1/27/2011			\$	3	\$	3
	services								
THL Credit Greenway Fund II LLC <sup>(11)(16)(21)</sup>	Financial		3/1/2013				4		4
	services								
Subtotal investments in funds						\$	7	\$	7
Total non-controlled/affiliated investments $0.00\%$ of new asset value	t					\$	7	\$	7
Total investments 180.03% of net asset value						\$ 7	766,845	\$	754,163

#### **Derivative Instruments**

Total derivative instruments 0.05% of net asset value

			<b>Expiration</b>				
Counterparty	Instrument	Interest Rate	Date	# of Contracts	Notional	Cost	Fair Value
ING Capital Markets, LLC	Interest Rate Swap Pay Fixed/Receive Floating	1.1425%/LIBOR	05/10/17	1	\$ 50,000	\$	\$ (206)

\$ 50,000

(206)

(1) All debt investments are income-producing, unless otherwise noted. Equity and member interests are non-income-producing unless otherwise noted.

- (2) All investments are pledged as collateral under the Revolving Facility and Term Loan Facility.
- (3) Variable interest rate investments bear interest in reference to LIBOR or ABR, which are effective as of December 31, 2015. LIBOR loans are typically indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option, and ABR rates are typically indexed to the current prime rate or federal funds rate. Both LIBOR and ABR rates are subject to interest floors.
- (4) Principal includes accumulated PIK, or paid-in-kind, interest and is net of repayments.
- (5) Foreign company at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act.
- (6) Unitranche investment; interest rate reflected represents the implied interest rate earned on the investment for the most recent quarter.
- (7) Issuer pays 0.50% unfunded commitment fee on delayed draw term loan and revolving loan facility.
- (8) The negative cost is the result of the capitalized discount being greater than the principal amount outstanding on the loan.

(9)

- Publicly-traded company with a market capitalization in excess of \$250 million at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the Investment Company Act of 1940.
- (10) At the option of the issuer, interest can be paid in cash or cash and PIK. The percentage of PIK shown is the maximum PIK that can be elected by the company.
- (11) Member interests of limited liability companies are the equity equivalents of the stock of corporations.
- (12) Equity ownership may be held in shares or units of companies related to the portfolio company.
- (13) Preferred stock investment return is income-producing with a stated rate of 12% cash and 2% PIK due on a monthly basis
- (14) Interest held by a wholly owned subsidiary of THL Credit, Inc.
- (15) Income-producing security with no stated coupon; interest rate reflects an estimation of the effective yield to expected maturity as of December 31, 2015.

17

- (16) Non-registered investment company at the time of investment and, as a result, is not a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) of the 1940 Act.
- (17) As defined in Section 2(a)(9) of the 1940 Act, the Company is deemed to control this portfolio company because it owns more than 25% of the portfolio company s outstanding voting securities. See Schedule 12-14 in the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements for transactions during the year ended December 31, 2015 in which the issuer was a portfolio company that the Company is deemed to control.
- (18) Part of our preferred stock investment return is income-producing with a stated rate of 3% due on a quarterly basis.
- (19) On December 3, 2014, the Company entered into an agreement with Perspecta to create THL Credit Logan JV LLC, or Logan JV, a joint venture, which invests primarily in senior secured first lien term loans. All Logan JV investment decisions must be unanimously approved by the Logan JV investment committee consisting of one representative from each of the Company and Perspecta. Although the Company owns more than 25% of the voting securities of Logan JV, the Company does not believe that it has control over Logan JV (other than for purposes of the 1940 Act or otherwise). Funding to Logan JV will only be made pursuant to unanimous approval from the Company and Perspecta.
- (20) Preferred stock
- (21) Common stock, member interest, and warrants
- (22) Warrants received at initial acquisition date at no cost to the Company
- (23) Loan was on non-accrual as of December 31, 2015.

18

#### THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

#### **Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements**

June 30, 2016

(in thousands, except per share data)

(unaudited)

#### 1. Organization

THL Credit, Inc., or the Company, was organized as a Delaware corporation on May 26, 2009. The Company has elected to be regulated as a business development company, or BDC, under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, or 1940 Act. The Company has elected to be treated for tax purposes as a regulated investment company, or RIC, under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or as amended, the Code. In 2009, the Company was treated for tax purposes as a corporation. The Company s investment objective is to generate both current income and capital appreciation, primarily through privately negotiated investments in debt and equity securities of lower middle market companies.

On April 20, 2010, in anticipation of completing an initial public offering and formally commencing principal operations, the Company entered into a purchase and sale agreement with THL Credit Opportunities, L.P. and THL Credit Partners BDC Holdings, L.P., or BDC Holdings, an affiliate of the Company, to effectuate the sale by THL Credit Opportunities, L.P. to the Company of certain securities valued at \$62,107, as determined by the Company s board of directors, and on the same day issued 4,140 shares of common stock to BDC Holdings valued at \$15.00 per share, pursuant to such agreement, in exchange for the aforementioned securities. Subsequently, the Company filed an election to be regulated as a BDC.

In December 2015, the Company completed a public debt offering selling \$35,000 of 6.75% Notes due 2022, or the 2022 Notes, including the exercise of the overallotment option, through a group of underwriters, less an underwriting discount, and received net proceeds of \$33,950.

The Company has established wholly owned subsidiaries, THL Credit AIM Media Holdings Inc., THL Credit Holdings, Inc. and THL Credit YP Holdings Inc., which are structured as Delaware entities, or tax blockers, to hold equity or equity-like investments in portfolio companies organized as limited liability companies, or LLCs (or other forms of pass-through entities). Corporate subsidiaries are not consolidated for income tax purposes and may incur income tax expense as a result of their ownership of portfolio companies.

The Company has a wholly owned subsidiary, THL Corporate Finance, Inc. and THL Corporate Finance, LLC, its wholly owned subsidiary, serves as the administrative agent on certain investment transactions.

#### 2. Significant Accounting Policies and Recent Accounting Updates

#### Basis of Presentation

The Company is an investment company following the accounting and reporting guidance under the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 946, Financial Services Investment Companies.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior period financial statements to conform to current period presentation. In accordance with Article 6 of Regulation S-X under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Company generally will not consolidate its interest in any company other than in investment company subsidiaries and controlled operating companies substantially all of whose business consists of providing services to the Company.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company have been presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) and pursuant to the requirements for reporting on Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, certain disclosures accompanying annual financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP are omitted. In the opinion of management, the unaudited financial results included herein contain all adjustments, consisting solely of normal accruals, considered necessary for the fair statement of financial statements for the interim period included herein. The current period s results of operations are not necessarily indicative of the operating results to be expected for the period ending December 31, 2016.

The information included in this Form 10-Q should be read in conjunction with Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and the audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015 filed with the SEC on March 10, 2016. The financial results of the Company s portfolio companies are not consolidated in the financial statements.

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in U.S. dollars.

19

#### Consolidation

The Company follows the guidance in ASC Topic 946 *Financial Services Investment Companies* and will not generally consolidate its investment in a company other than an investment company subsidiary or a controlled operating company whose business consists of providing services to the Company. The Company consolidated the results of its wholly owned subsidiaries in its consolidated financial statements. The Company does not consolidate its non-controlling interest in THL Credit Logan JV LLC, or Logan JV. See also the disclosure under the heading, Significant Accounting Policies THL Credit Logan JV LLC.

#### Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that may affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Changes in the economic environment, financial markets, creditworthiness of our portfolio companies and any other parameters used in determining these estimates could cause actual results to differ and these differences could be material.

#### Cash

Cash consists of funds held in demand deposit accounts at several financial institutions and, at certain times, balances may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit and is therefore subject to credit risk. There were no cash equivalents as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.

#### **Deferred Financing Costs**

Deferred financing costs consist of fees and expenses paid in connection with the closing of credit facilities and public debt offering of Notes. These costs are capitalized at the time of payment and are amortized using the straight line and effective yield methods over the term of the credit facilities and Notes, respectively. Capitalized deferred financing costs related to the Term Loan Facility and Notes, as defined in Note 7, Borrowings, are presented net against the respective balances outstanding on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities. Capitalized deferred financing costs related to the Revolving Facility, as defined in Note 7, Borrowings, are presented separately on the Company s Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities. See also the disclosure in Note 7, Borrowings.

#### **Deferred Offering Costs**

Deferred offering costs consist of fees and expenses incurred in connection with the offer and sale of the Company s common stock, including legal, accounting, printing fees and other related expenses, as well as costs incurred in connection with the filing of a shelf registration statement. These costs are capitalized when incurred and recognized as a reduction of offering proceeds when the offering becomes effective.

#### Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenues consist of proceeds received for interest and other fees for which the earnings process is not yet complete. Such amounts will be recognized into income over such time that the income is earned.

#### Interest Rate Derivative

The Company recognizes derivatives as either interest rate derivative assets or liabilities at fair value on its Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities with valuation changes and interest rate payments recorded as net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative and interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net, respectively, on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. See also the disclosure in Note 8, Interest Rate Derivative.

#### Partial Loan Sales

The Company follows the guidance in ASC Topic 860 Transfers and Servicing when accounting for loan participations and other partial loan sales. Such guidance requires a participation or other partial loan sale to meet the definition of a participating interest, as defined in the guidance as a pro-rata ownership interest in an entire financial asset, in order for sale treatment to be allowed. Participations or other partial loan sales which do not meet the definition of a participating interest remain on the Company s Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities and the proceeds are recorded as a secured borrowing until the definition is met.

#### Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of the Company s financial instruments, including cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses, approximate fair value due to their short-term nature. The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company s long-term obligations are disclosed in Note 7, Borrowings.

#### Valuation of Investments

Investments, for which market quotations are readily available, are valued using market quotations, which are generally obtained from an independent pricing service or broker-dealers or market makers. Debt and equity securities, for which market quotations are not readily available or are not considered to be the best estimate of fair value, are valued at fair value as determined in good faith by the Company s board of directors. Because the Company expects that there will not be a readily available market value for many of the investments in the Company s portfolio, it is expected that many of the Company s portfolio investments values will be determined in good faith by the Company s board of directors in accordance with a documented valuation policy that has been reviewed and approved by our board of directors and in accordance with GAAP. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of the Company s investments may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available market value existed for such investments, and the differences could be material.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, the Company s board of directors undertakes a multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

the Company s quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially valued by the investment professionals responsible for the portfolio investment;

preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with senior management of THL Credit Advisors LLC, or the Advisor;

to the extent determined by the audit committee of the Company s board of directors, independent valuation firms are used to conduct independent appraisals and review the Advisor s preliminary valuations in light of their own independent assessment;

the audit committee of the Company s board of directors reviews the preliminary valuations of the Advisor and independent valuation firms and, if necessary, responds and supplements the valuation recommendation of the independent valuation firms to reflect any comments; and

the Company s board of directors discusses valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in the Company s portfolio in good faith based on the input of the Advisor, the respective independent valuation firms and the audit committee.

The types of factors that the Company may take into account in fair value pricing its investments include, as relevant, the nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company s ability to make payments and its earnings and discounted cash flows, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, comparison to publicly traded securities and other relevant factors. The Company generally utilizes an income approach to value its debt investments and a combination of income and market approaches to value its equity investments. With respect to unquoted securities, the Advisor and the Company s board of directors, in consultation with the Company s independent third party valuation firms, values each investment considering, among other measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public and other factors, which valuation is then approved by the board of directors.

#### **Debt Investments**

For debt investments, the Company generally determines the fair value primarily using an income, or yield, approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows of interest and principal for the debt security, as set forth in the associated loan agreements, as well as the financial position and credit risk of each portfolio investments. The Company s estimate of the expected repayment date is generally the legal maturity date of the instrument. The yield analysis considers changes in leverage levels, credit quality, portfolio company performance and other factors.

### Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

The enterprise value, a market approach, is used to determine the value of equity and debt investments that are credit impaired, close to maturity or where the Company also holds a controlling equity interest. The method for determining enterprise value uses a multiple analysis, whereby appropriate multiples are applied to the portfolio company s net income before net interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation and amortization, or EBITDA.

#### Interest Rate Derivative

The Company values its interest rate derivative agreement using an income approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows associated with the interest rate derivative agreement. Significant inputs to the discounted cash flows methodology include the forward interest rate yield curves in effect as of the end of the measurement period and an evaluation of the counterparty s credit risk.

#### Collateralized Loan Obligations

The Company values its residual interest investments in collateralized loan obligations using an income approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows of its residual interest. The discounted cash flows model utilizes prepayment, re- investment and loss assumptions based on historical experience and projected performance, economic factors, the characteristics of the underlying cash flow, and comparable yields for similar collateralized loan obligation fund subordinated notes or equity, when available. Specifically, the Company uses Intex cash flow models, or an appropriate substitute to form the basis for the valuation of the Company s residual interest. The models use a set of assumptions including projected default rates, recovery rates, re-investment rates and prepayment rates in order to arrive at estimated cash flows. The assumptions are based on available market data and projections provided by third parties as well as management estimates.

#### Payment Rights

The Company values its investment in payment rights using an income approach that analyzes the discounted projected future cash flow streams assuming an appropriate discount rate, which will among other things consider other transactions in the market, the current credit environment, performance of the underlying portfolio company and the length of the remaining payment stream.

#### **Equity**

The company uses a combination of the income and market approaches to value its equity investments. The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities (including a business). The income approach uses valuation techniques to convert future cash flows or earnings to a single present amount (discounted). The measurement is based on the value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts. In following these approaches, the types of factors that the Company may take into account in fair value pricing the Company s investments include, as relevant: available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading and transaction comparables, applicable market yields and multiples, the current investment performance rating, security covenants, call protection provisions, information rights, the nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company s ability to make payments, its earnings and discounted cash flows, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public, transaction comparables, the Company s principal market as the reporting entity and enterprise values, among other factors.

In accordance with the authoritative guidance on fair value measurements and disclosures under GAAP, the Company discloses the fair value of its investments in a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The guidance establishes three levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

- Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;
- Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial instruments for which significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;
- Level 3 Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

The level of an asset or liability within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes observable requires significant judgment by management.

The Company considers whether the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased and identifies transactions that are not orderly in determining fair value. Accordingly, if the Company determines that either the volume and/or level of activity for an asset or liability has significantly decreased (from normal conditions for that asset or liability) or price quotations or observable inputs are not associated with orderly transactions, increased analysis and management judgment will be required to estimate fair value. Valuation techniques such as an income approach might be appropriate to supplement or replace a market approach in those circumstances.

The Company has adopted the authoritative guidance under GAAP for estimating the fair value of investments in investment companies that have calculated net asset value per share in accordance with the specialized accounting guidance for Investment Companies. Accordingly, in circumstances in which net asset value per share of an investment is determinative of fair value, the Company estimates the fair value of an investment in an investment company using the net asset value per share of the investment (or its equivalent) without further adjustment if the net asset value per share of the investment is determined in accordance with the specialized accounting guidance for investment companies as of the reporting entity s measurement date. Redemptions are not generally permitted in the Company s investments in funds. The remaining term of the Company s investments in funds is expected to be four to eight years.

The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of June 30, 2016:

Description	Fair Value	Valuation Technique	Unobservable Inputs	Range (Average)(1)
First lien secured debt	\$ 298,961	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	12% - 15% (13%)
			capital (WACC)	
	49,740	Market comparable companies (market approach)	EBITDA Multiple	5.0x - 6.0x (5.5x)
Second lien debt	134,775	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	12% - 14% (13%)
			capital (WACC)	
Subordinated debt	44,426	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	13% - 14% (14%)
			capital (WACC)	
	3,136	Market comparable companies (market approach)	EBITDA Multiple	8.0x - 9.4x (8.7x)
Equity investments	50,401	Market comparable companies (market approach)	EBITDA Multiple	5.8x - 6.5x (6.1x)
	18,332	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	15% - 15% (15%)
			capital (WACC)	
Warrants	5,423	Market comparable companies (market approach)	EBITDA Multiple	3.5x - 4.0x (3.8x)
Investment in payment rights	13,311	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	15% - 16% (15%)
			capital (WACC)	
			Federal Tax Rates	35% - 40% (38%)
CLO residual interests	12,959	Discounted cash flows (income approach)	Weighted average cost of	20%
			capital (WACC)	
			Weighted average prepayment	25%
			rate	
			Weighted average default rate	1% - 2%

Total Level 3 Investments \$631,464

The following provides quantitative information about Level 3 fair value measurements as of December 31, 2015:

	Fair			- 4
Description	Value	Valuation Technique	Unobservable Inputs	Range (Average)(1)
First lien secured debt	\$ 332,810	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	12% - 14% (13%)
		approach)	capital (WACC)	
		Market comparable companies (market	EBITDA Multiple	4.7x - 5.7x (5.2x)
	33,677	approach)	•	
Second lien debt	177,086	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	12% - 13% (12%)
	,	approach)	capital (WACC)	,
Subordinated debt	49,927	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	15% - 16% (16%)
	•	approach)	capital (WACC)	, ,
		Market comparable companies (market	EBITDA Multiple	6.6x - 7.8x (7.1x)
	13,854	approach)	•	
		••	Revenue Multiple	0.3x - 0.5x (0.4x)
Equity investments	46,992	Market comparable companies (market approach)	EBITDA Multiple	5.4x - 6.4x (5.9x)
	17,322	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	16% - 18% (17%)
		approach)	capital (WACC)	
Investment in payment rights	13,307	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	15% - 16% (15%)
		approach)	capital (WACC)	
		••	Federal Tax Rates	35% - 40% (38%)
CLO residual interests	15,002	Discounted cash flows (income	Weighted average cost of	20% - 25% (23%)
		approach)	capital (WACC)	
		••	Weighted average prepayment	25%
			rate	
			Weighted average default rate	2%

Total Level 3 Investments \$ 699,977

(1) Averages were determined using a weighted average based upon the fair value of the investments in each investment category. The primary significant unobservable input used in the fair value measurement of the Company s debt securities (first lien secured debt, second lien debt and subordinated debt), including income-producing investments in funds and income producing securities, payment rights and CLO residual interests is the weighted average cost of capital, or WACC. Significant increases (decreases) in the WACC in isolation would result in a significantly lower (higher) fair value measurement. In determining the WACC, for the income, or yield approach, the Company considers current market yields and multiples, portfolio company performance, leverage levels, credit quality, among other factors, including U.S. federal tax rates, in its analysis. In the case of CLO residual interests, the Company considers prepayment, re-investment and loss assumptions based upon historical and projected performance as well as comparable yields for other similar structured products. In the case of the tax receivable agreement ( TRA ), the Company considers the risks associated with changes in tax rates, the performance of the portfolio company and the expected term of the investment. Changes in one or more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in determining the appropriate WACC to use in the income approach.

The primary significant unobservable input used in the fair value measurement of the Company s equity investments is the EBITDA multiple adjusted by management for differences between the investment and referenced comparables, or the Multiple. Significant increases (decreases) in the Multiple in isolation would result in a significantly higher (lower) fair value measurement. To determine the Multiple for the market approach, the Company considers current market trading and/or transaction multiples, portfolio company performance (financial ratios) relative to public and private peer companies and leverage levels, among other factors. Changes in one or more of these factors can have a similar directional change on other factors in determining the appropriate Multiple to use in the market approach.

#### Investment Risk

### Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

The value of investments will generally fluctuate with, among other things, changes in prevailing interest rates, federal tax rates, counterparty risk, general economic conditions, the condition of certain financial markets, developments or trends in any particular industry and the financial condition of the issuer. During periods of limited liquidity and higher price volatility, the Company s ability to dispose of investments at a price and time that the Company deems advantageous may be impaired. The extent of this exposure is reflected in the carrying value of these financial assets and recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Lower-quality debt securities involve greater risk of default or price changes due to changes in the credit quality of the issuer. The value of lower-quality debt securities often fluctuates in response to company, political, or economic developments and can decline significantly over short periods of time or during periods of general or regional economic difficulty. Lower-quality debt securities can be thinly traded or have restrictions on resale, making them difficult to sell at an acceptable price. The default rate for lower-quality debt securities is likely to be higher during economic recessions or periods of high interest rates.

#### Security Transactions, Payment-in-Kind, Income Recognition, Realized/Unrealized Gains or Losses

Security transactions are recorded on a trade-date basis. The Company measures realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the amortized cost basis of the investment, using the specific identification method. The Company reports changes in fair value of investments that are measured at fair value as a component of net change in unrealized appreciation on investments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company reports changes in fair value of the interest rate derivative that is measured at fair value as a component of net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation on interest rate derivative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount, is recorded on an accrual basis to the extent that the Company expects to collect such amounts. Dividend income is recognized on the ex-dividend date. Original issue discount, principally representing the estimated fair value of detachable equity or warrants obtained in conjunction with the acquisition of debt securities, and market discount or premium are capitalized and accreted or amortized into interest income over the life of the respective security using the effective yield method. The amortized cost of investments represents the original cost adjusted for the accretion/amortization of discounts and premiums and upfront loan origination fees.

Loans are placed on non-accrual status when principal or interest payments are past due 30 days or more and/or when it is no longer probable that principal or interest will be collected. However, the Company may make exceptions to this policy if the loan has sufficient collateral value and is in the process of collection. The Company records the reversal of any previously accrued income against the same income category reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of June 30, 2016, the Company had three loans on non-accrual status with an amortized cost basis of \$54,511 and fair value of \$30,105. As of December 31, 2015, the Company had two loans on non-accrual with an amortized cost basis of \$25,032 and fair value of \$13,854.

The Company has investments in its portfolio which contain a contractual paid-in-kind, or PIK, interest provision. PIK interest is computed at the contractual rate specified in each investment agreement, is added to the principal balance of the investment, and is recorded as income. The Company will cease accruing PIK interest if there is insufficient value to support the accrual or if the Company does not expect amounts to be collectible and will generally only begin to recognize PIK income again when all principal and interest have been paid or upon the restructuring of the investment where the interest is deemed collectable. To maintain the Company s status as a RIC, PIK interest income, which is considered investment company taxable income, must be paid out to stockholders in the form of dividends even though the Company has not yet collected the cash. Amounts necessary to pay these dividends may come from available cash.

The following shows a rollforward of PIK income activity for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

	Three months	ended June 30,	Six months e	nded June 30,
	2016	2015	2016	2015
Accumulated PIK balance, beginning of period	\$ 9,531	\$ 6,245	\$ 9,302	\$ 7,041
PIK income capitalized/receivable	466	1,786	1,092	2,380
PIK received in cash from repayments		(464)	(256)	(1,854)
PIK recognized through restructuring			(141)	
Accumulated PIK balance, end of period	\$ 9,997	\$ 7,567	\$ 9,997	\$ 7,567

Interest income from the Company s TRA and CLO residual interests is recorded based upon an estimation of an effective yield to expected maturity using anticipated cash flows. Amounts in excess of income recognized are recorded as a reduction to the cost basis of the investment. The Company monitors the anticipated cash flows from its TRA and CLO residual interests and will adjust its effective yield periodically as needed.

### Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

The Company capitalizes and amortizes upfront loan origination fees received in connection with the closing of investments. The unearned income from such fees is accreted into interest income over the contractual life of the loan based on the effective interest method. Upon prepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepayment premiums, unamortized upfront loan origination fees, and unamortized discounts are recorded as interest income.

The Company will recognize any earned exit or back-end fees into income when it believes the amounts will ultimately become collected by using either the beneficial interest model or other appropriate income recognition frameworks.

In certain investment transactions, the Company may provide advisory services. For services that are separately identifiable and external evidence exists to substantiate fair value, income is recognized as earned. The Company had no income from advisory services related to portfolio companies for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

25

The Company may also generate revenue in the form of fees from the management of Greenway and Greenway II, prepayment premiums, commitment, loan origination, structuring or due diligence fees, exit fees, portfolio company administration fees, fees for providing significant managerial assistance and consulting fees.

#### U.S. Federal Income Taxes, Including Excise Tax

The Company has elected to be taxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code and currently qualifies, and intends to continue to qualify each year, as a RIC under the Code. Accordingly, the Company is not subject to federal income tax on the portion of its taxable income and gains distributed to stockholders.

In order to qualify for favorable tax treatment as a RIC, the Company is required to distribute annually to its stockholders at least 90% of its investment company taxable income, as defined by the Code. To avoid a 4% U.S. federal excise tax on undistributed earnings, the Company is required to distribute each calendar year the sum of (i) 98% of its ordinary income for such calendar year (ii) 98.2% of its net capital gains for the one-year period ending October 31 of that calendar year (iii) any income recognized, but not distributed, in preceding years and on which the Company paid no U.S. federal income tax. The Company, at its discretion, may choose not to distribute all of its taxable income for the calendar year and pay a non-deductible 4% excise tax on this income. If the Company chooses to do so, all other things being equal, this would increase expenses and reduce the amount available to be distributed to stockholders. To the extent that the Company determines that its estimated current year annual taxable income will be in excess of estimated current year dividend distributions from such taxable income, the Company accrues excise taxes on estimated excess taxable income as taxable income is earned using an annual effective excise tax rate.

The annual effective excise tax rate is determined by dividing the estimated annual excise tax by the estimated annual taxable income. See also the disclosure in Note 10, Dividends, for a summary of the dividends paid. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company incurred U.S. federal excise tax and other tax expenses of \$134 and \$248, respectively. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company incurred U.S. federal excise tax and other tax expenses of \$226 and \$327, respectively.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries of the Company are subject to U.S. federal and state income taxes. These taxable entities are not consolidated for income tax purposes and may generate income tax liabilities or assets from permanent and temporary differences in the recognition of items for financial reporting and income tax purposes at the subsidiaries.

The following shows the breakdown of current and deferred income tax provisions for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

	For	For the three months ended June 30,				For the six months ended June 30,			
		2016		2015	20	16	2	2015	
Current income tax provision:									
Current income tax benefit (provision)	\$	(74)	\$	(122)	\$ (	(236)	\$	(266)	
Deferred income tax provision:									
Deferred income tax benefit		143		347		226		375	
(Provision) benefit for taxes on unrealized gain on investments		(99)		(388)	(	(207)		(216)	

These current and deferred income taxes are determined from taxable income estimates provided by portfolio companies where the Company holds equity or equity-like investments organized as pass-through entities in its corporate subsidiaries. These tax estimates may be subject to further change once tax information is finalized for the year. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$162 and \$396, respectively, of income tax receivable was included in prepaid expenses and other assets on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$3,999 and \$3,881, respectively, were included in deferred tax liability on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities primarily relating to deferred taxes on unrealized gains on investments and other temporary book to tax differences held in its corporate subsidiaries. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$1,257 and \$1,118, respectively of deferred tax assets were included in deferred tax assets on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities relating to net operating loss carryforwards and unrealized losses on investments and other temporary book to tax differences that are expected to be used in future periods.

Under the RIC Modernization Act (the RIC Act ), we are permitted to carry forward capital losses incurred in taxable years beginning after December 22, 2010, for an unlimited period. However, any losses incurred during post-enactment taxable years will be required to be utilized prior to the losses incurred in pre-enactment taxable years, which carry an expiration date. As a result of this ordering rule, pre-enactment capital loss carryforwards may be more likely to expire unused. Additionally, post-enactment capital loss carryforwards will retain their character as either short-term or long-term capital losses rather than being considered all short-term as permitted under the rules applicable to pre-enactment capital losses.

Because U.S. federal income tax regulations differ from GAAP, distributions in accordance with tax regulations may differ from net investment income and realized gains recognized for financial reporting purposes. Differences may be permanent or temporary. Permanent differences are reclassified among capital accounts in the consolidated financial statements to reflect their tax character. Temporary differences arise when certain items of income, expense, gain or loss are recognized at some time in the future. Differences in classification may also result from the treatment of short-term gains as ordinary income for tax purposes.

The Company follows the provisions under the authoritative guidance on accounting for and disclosure of uncertainty in tax positions. The provisions require management to determine whether a tax position of the Company is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. For tax positions not meeting the more likely than not threshold, the tax amount recognized in the consolidated financial statements is reduced by the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the relevant taxing authority. There are no unrecognized tax benefits or obligations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Although the Company files U.S. federal and state tax returns, the Company s major tax jurisdiction is U.S. federal. The Company s inception-to-date U.S. federal tax years remain subject to examination by taxing authorities.

#### Dividends

Dividends and distributions to stockholders are recorded on the applicable record date. The amount to be paid out as a dividend is determined by the Company s board of directors on a quarterly basis. Net realized capital gains, if any, are generally distributed at least annually out of assets legally available for such distributions, although the Company may decide to retain such capital gains for investment.

Capital transactions in connection with the Company s dividend reinvestment plan are recorded when shares are issued.

#### Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-02, Consolidation (Topic 810) Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis, which amends the current consolidation guidance and ends the deferral granted to investment companies from applying the VIE guidance. ASU 2015-02 changes the manner in which a reporting entity assesses one of the five characteristics that determine if an entity is a variable interest entity. ASU 2015-2 will be effective for annual reporting periods in fiscal years and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. The Company adopted this standard effective January 1, 2016. The adoption did not have an impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03, Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs (Topic 835), which amends the presentation of debt issuance costs on an entity s balance sheet. Under ASU 2015-03, an entity would present debt issuance costs as a direct deduction from the carrying value of the associated liability instead of a separate deferred asset. ASU 2015-03 will be effective for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. The Company has adopted this standard effective January 1, 2016. The adoption resulted in a change in the presentation and disclosure of deferred financing costs, loans payable and notes payable to the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

In May 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-07, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or its Equivalent), which amends the presentation of investments measured at net asset value, as a practical expedient for fair value, from the fair value hierarchy. Under ASU 2015-07, an entity would remove investments measured using the practical expedient from the fair value hierarchy. ASU 2015-07 is effective for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015 and early adoption is permitted. The Company adopted the ASU during the quarter ended March 31, 2016, which did not have an impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements other than updating the required disclosures around fair value measurements.

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments Overall, which makes limited amendments to the guidance in U.S. GAAP on the classification and measurement of financial instruments. The new standard significantly revises an entity is accounting related to (1) the classification and measurement of investments in equity securities and (2) the presentation of certain fair value changes for financial liabilities measured at fair value. It also amends certain disclosure requirements associated with the fair value of financial instruments. ASU

### Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

2016-01 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, including interim periods therein. Early adoption is permitted specifically for the amendments pertaining to the presentation of certain fair value changes for financial liabilities measured at fair value. Early adoption of all other amendments is not permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of ASU 2016-01 on its consolidated financial statements.

In April 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-10, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which amends the criteria for revenue recognition where an entity enters into contracts with customers to transfer goods or services or where there is a transfer of nonfinancial assets. Under ASU 2016-10, an entity should recognize revenue in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. ASU 2016-10 will be effective for annual and interim reporting periods after December 15, 2018. The application of this guidance is not expected to have a material impact on the Company s consolidated financial statements.

#### 3. Investments

The following is a summary of the levels within the fair value hierarchy in which the Company invests as of June 30, 2016:

	Fair			
Description	Value	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
First lien secured debt	\$ 348,701	\$	\$	\$ 348,701
Second lien debt	134,775			134,775
Subordinated debt	47,562			47,562
Equity investments	68,733			68,733
Warrants	5,423			5,423
CLO residual interests	12,959			12,959
Investment in Logan JV (1)	55,716			
Investment in payment rights	13,311			13,311
Investments in funds (1)	4,489			
Total investments	\$ 691,669	\$	\$	\$ 631,464
Total investments	\$ 091,009	Ψ	Ψ	φ 031,+0+
Interest rate derivative	(246)		(246)	
Total liability at fair value	\$ (246)	\$	\$ (246)	\$

The following is a summary of the levels within the fair value hierarchy in which the Company invests as of December 31, 2015:

Description	Fair Value	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3
First lien secured debt	\$ 366,487	\$	\$	\$ 366,487
Second lien debt	177,086			177,086
Subordinated debt	63,781			63,781
Equity investments	69,725	5,411		64,314
CLO residual interests	15,002			15,002
Investment in Logan JV <sup>(1)</sup>	44,782			
Investment in payment rights	13,307			13,307
Investments in funds <sup>(1)</sup>	3,993			
Total investments	\$ 754,163	\$ 5,411	\$	\$ 699,977
Interest rate derivative	(206)		(206)	
	,		. /	
Total liability at fair value	\$ (206)	\$	\$ (206)	\$

<sup>(1)</sup> Certain investments that are measured at fair value using net asset value have not been categorized in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in this table are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

The following is a summary of the industry classification in which the Company invests as of June 30, 2016:

			% of
	Amortized		Net
Industry	Cost	Fair Value	Assets
Consumer products	\$ 143,579	\$ 142,488	36.14%
Financial services	128,416	127,756	32.42%
Manufacturing	70,238	70,096	17.79%
IT services	72,299	67,499	17.13%
Retail & grocery	36,098	44,036	11.17%
Healthcare	44,447	43,990	11.16%
Energy / utilities	46,842	36,776	9.33%
Media, entertainment and leisure	29,265	34,971	8.87%
Industrials	27,404	25,473	6.46%
Business Services	41,681	22,170	5.63%
Food & beverage	20,821	21,819	5.54%
Transportation	18,738	20,838	5.29%
Restaurants	21,048	20,798	5.28%
Structured products	15,931	12,959	3.29%
Total Investments	\$ 716,807	\$ 691,669	175.50%

The following is a summary of the industry classification in which the Company invests as of December 31, 2015:

			% of
	Amortized		Net
Industry	Cost	Fair Value	Assets
Consumer products	\$ 157,253	\$ 155,744	37.16%
Financial services	126,910	113,712	27.15%
IT services	100,659	99,107	23.66%
Healthcare	61,556	66,891	15.97%
Manufacturing	69,518	63,365	15.13%
Retail & grocery	34,566	44,469	10.62%
Energy / utilities	46,625	41,709	9.96%
Business services	41,757	34,731	8.29%
Industrials	28,163	27,386	6.54%
Food & beverage	22,365	23,423	5.59%
Transportation	19,466	21,588	5.15%
Restaurants	20,934	20,868	4.98%
Media, entertainment and leisure	15,434	20,743	4.95%
Structured products	17,105	15,002	3.58%
Aerospace & defense	4,534	5,425	1.30%
Total Investments	\$ 766,845	\$ 754,163	180.03%

The following is a summary of the geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of June 30, 2016:

Region	Amortized Cost	Fair Value	% of Net Assets
Northeast	\$ 265,968	\$ 244,995	62.15%
Southwest	186,094	176,031	44.67%
Southeast	89,706	90,077	22.86%
Midwest	79,391	72,786	18.47%
Northwest	41,967	55,024	13.96%
West	53,681	52,756	13.39%
Total Investments	\$ 716,807	\$ 691,669	175.50%

The following is a summary of the geographical concentration of our investment portfolio as of December 31, 2015:

			% of
	Amortized		Net
Region	Cost	Fair Value	Assets
Northeast	\$ 258,931	\$ 247,863	59.17%
Southwest	170,078	149,187	35.61%
Midwest	108,568	106,517	25.43%
Southeast	90,720	101,411	24.21%
West	70,070	69,417	16.57%
Northwest	39,294	50,331	12.01%
International	29,184	29,437	7.03%
Total Investments	\$ 766,845	\$ 754,163	180.03%

The following table rolls forward the changes in fair value during the six months ended June 30, 2016 for investments classified within Level 3:

	Fi	rst lien	Second Subordinated Equity				Investment in CLO residual									
	seci	ired debt	lie	n debt		debt	inv	estments	W	arrants	payn	nent rights	iı	iterests	,	Totals
Beginning balance, January 1, 2016	\$	366,487	\$ 1	77,086	\$	63,781	\$	59,314	\$	5,000	\$	13,307	\$	15,002	\$	699,977
Purchases		74,877				2,418		10,205								87,500
Sales and repayments		(83,482)	(	(38,789)		(8,303)		(1,632)						(1,174)	(	(133,380)
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)(1)		(4,612)		(4,117)		(6,235)		6,632		423		4		(869)		(8,774)
Realized loss		(6,227)				(4,474)		(5,983)								(16,684)
Net amortization of premiums, discounts and																
fees		1,190		526		58		20								1,794
PIK		468		69		317		177								1,031
Ending balance, June 30, 2016	\$	348,701	\$ 1	34,775	\$	47,562	\$	68,733	\$	5,423	\$	13,311	\$	12,959	\$	631,464
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from investments still held as of the reporting date <sup>(1)</sup>	\$	(9,831)	\$	(4,166)	\$	(10,444)	\$	892	\$	423	\$	3	\$	(869)	\$	(23,992)

<sup>(1)</sup> All unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in the table above is reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The following table rolls forward the changes in fair value during the six months ended June 30, 2015 for investments classified within Level 3:

									Inv	estment in				
	F	First lien		First lien Second		Second Subordinated		]	Equity	p	ayment	CLO	) residual	
	sec	ured debt	lien	debt		debt	inv	estments		rights	iı	iterests	Totals	
Beginning balance, January 1, 2015	\$	393,791	\$ 168	8,510	\$	100,660	\$	52,707	\$	13,488	\$	34,935	\$ 764,091	
Purchases		13,495	2:	5,188		4,949		6,764					50,396	
Sales and repayments		(42,897)	(10	6,258)		(35,187)		(717)				(2,581)	(97,640)	
Unrealized appreciation (depreciation)(1)		918		(251)		(2,554)		7,746		2		287	6,148	
Realized loss		(5)		(3)									(8)	
Net amortization of premiums, discounts and fees		1,125		363		74		15					1,577	
PIK		504		3		1,749		113					2,369	
Ending balance, June 30, 2015	\$	366,931	\$ 17	7,552	\$	69,691	\$	66,628	\$	13,490	\$	32,641	\$ 726,933	
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from investments still held as of the reporting date <sup>(1)</sup>	\$	1,055	\$	(116)	\$	(2,535)	\$	7,746	\$	2	\$	287	\$ 6,439	

# (1) All unrealized appreciation (depreciation) in the table above is reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. *Unconsolidated Significant Subsidiaries*

In accordance with the SEC s Regulation S-X and GAAP, the Company is not permitted to consolidate any subsidiary or other entity that is not an investment company, including those in which the Company has a controlling interest. The Company had certain unconsolidated subsidiaries, which met at least one of the significance conditions under Rule 1-02(w) of the SEC s Regulation S-X for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Accordingly, summarized, comparative financial information, is presented below for our significant unconsolidated subsidiaries which include C&K Market, Inc., OEM Group, LLC, THL Credit Logan JV, LLC, and Thibaut, Inc., for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and C&K Market, Inc., Dimont & Associates, Inc., THL Credit Logan JV, LLC, and Thibaut, Inc., for the six months ended June 30, 2015.

		For the six months ended June 30,		
Income Statement	2016	2015		
Net Sales	\$ 160,340	\$ 159,315		
Gross Profit	55,671	57,058		
Net income	6,887	11,132		

#### THL Credit Logan JV LLC

On December 3, 2014, the Company entered into an agreement with Perspecta Trident LLC, an affiliate of Perspecta Trust LLC, or Perspecta, to create THL Credit Logan JV LLC, or Logan JV, a joint venture, which invests primarily in senior secured first lien term loans. All Logan JV investment decisions must be unanimously approved by the Logan JV investment committee consisting of one representative from each of the Company and Perspecta.

The Company has determined that Logan JV is an investment company under ASC 946, however, in accordance with such guidance, the Company will generally not consolidate its investment in a company other than a wholly owned investment company subsidiary or a controlled operating company whose business consists of providing services to the Company. Accordingly, the Company does not consolidate its non-controlling interest in Logan JV.

Logan JV is capitalized with capital contributions which are generally called from its members, on a pro-rata basis based on their capital commitments, as transactions are completed. Any decision by the Logan JV to call down on capital commitments requires the explicit authorization of the Company, coupled with that of Perspecta, and the Company may withhold such authorization for any reason in its sole discretion.

## Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had the following commitments, contributions and unfunded commitments from its Members.

31

	Total	Contributed	Unfunded
Member	Commitments	Capital	Commitments
THL Credit, Inc.	\$ 200,000	\$ 59,000	\$ 141,000
Perspecta Trident LLC	50,000	14,750	35,250
Total Investments	\$ 250,000	\$ 73,750	\$ 176,250

	As of Decem					
Member	<b>Total Commitments</b>	Contributed Capital	Unfunded Commitments			
THL Credit, Inc.	\$ 200,000	\$ 49,400	\$ 150,600			
Perspecta Trident LLC	50,000	12,350	37,650			
Total Investments	\$ 250,000	\$ 61,750	\$ 188,250			

On December 17, 2014, Logan JV entered into a senior credit facility, or the Logan JV Credit Facility, with Deutsche Bank AG which allows Logan JV to borrow up to \$50,000 subject to leverage and borrowing base restrictions. Throughout the course of 2015 and 2016, in accordance with the terms of the Logan JV Credit Facility, Deutsche Bank AG and other banks increased the commitment amount to \$135,000. The amended revolving loan period ends on February 18, 2018 and the final maturity date is February 18, 2021. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had \$124,162 and \$108,137 outstanding debt under the credit facility, respectively. The Logan JV Credit Facility bears interest at three month LIBOR (with no LIBOR floor) plus 2.50%. As of June 30, 2016, the effective interest rate on the Logan JV Credit Facility was 3.17% per annum.

As of June 30, 2016, and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had total investments at fair value of \$188,809 and \$161,911, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV s portfolio was comprised of senior secured first lien loans and a second lien loan to 94 and 85 different borrowers, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, none of these loans were on non-accrual status. Additionally, as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had unfunded commitments to fund revolver and delayed draw loans to its portfolio companies totaling \$209 and \$342, respectively. The portfolio companies in Logan JV are in industries similar to those in which the Company may invest directly.

Below is a summary of Logan JV s portfolio, followed by a listing of the individual loans in Logan JV s portfolio as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015:

	As of June 30, 2016	Dec	As of sember 31, 2015
First lien secured debt (1)	\$ 173,468	\$	148,463
Second lien debt <sup>(1)</sup>	24,203		21,976
Total debt investments	\$ 197,671	\$	170,439
Weighted average yield on first lien secured loans (2)	6.3%		6.3%
Weighted average yield on second lien loans (2)	9.3%		9.0%
Weighted average yield on all loans (2)	6.7%		6.7%
Number of borrowers in Logan JV	94		85
Largest loan to a single borrower (1)	\$ 5,938	\$	4,975
Total of five largest loans to borrowers (1)	\$ 25,052	\$	24,748

(1) At current principal amount.

## Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

(2) Weighted average yield at their current cost.

32

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company s share of income from distributions related to its Logan JV LLC equity interest was \$1,760 and \$776, respectively, which amounts are included in dividend income and realized gains from controlled investments in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company s share of income from distributions declared related to its Logan JV LLC equity interest was \$3,334 and \$1,104, respectively, which amounts are included in dividend income and realized gains from controlled investments in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$2,476 and \$1,900, respectively, of income related to the Logan JV was included in interest, dividends and fees receivable on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016, dividend income and realized gains earned of \$1,760 for the quarter ended June 30, 2016, represented a dividend yield to the Company of 12.8% based upon average equity invested. As of December 31, 2015, dividend income earned of \$1,520 for the quarter ended December 31, 2015, represented a dividend yield to the Company of 12.8% based upon average equity invested.

### Logan JV Loan Portfolio as of June 30, 2016

### (dollar amounts in thousands)

Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate (1)	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Senior Secured First Lien	industi y	micrest Rate	Date	Date	Timeipai	Cost	value V
Term Loans							
Ability Networks Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6% (LIBOR +5%)	03/17/2015	05/14/2021	\$ 1,477	\$ 1,489	\$ 1,451
AgroFresh Inc.	Services: Business	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	12/01/2015	07/31/2021	1,985	1,972	1,938
Albertson s LLC	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	4.5% (LIBOR +3.5%)	12/05/2014	08/25/2021	1,703	1,706	1,704
Alpha Media LLC	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	7% (LIBOR +6%)	02/24/2016	02/25/2022	1,975	1,881	1,874
Ancestry.com Inc.	Services: Consumer	5% (LIBOR +4%)	09/04/2015	08/29/2022	2,978	2,961	2,971
AP Gaming I LLC	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	9.25% (LIBOR +8.25%)	05/27/2015	12/21/2020	2,967	2,951	2,807
Arctic Glacier U.S.A., Inc	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	6% (LIBOR +5%)	02/12/2015	05/10/2019	2,025	1,987	1,934
Aristotle Corporation	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	07/13/2015	06/30/2021	4,606	4,586	4,571
Avago Technologies Cayman Finance Ltd	High Tech Industries	4.25% (LIBOR +3.5%)	11/13/2015	02/01/2023	1,995	1,976	2,000
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	04/30/2015	05/29/2020	985	977	705
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	12/18/2014	03/31/2018	986	993	743
Bioplan USA	Services: Business	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	05/13/2015	09/23/2021	988	865	864
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	911	863	875
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	1,518	1,439	1,458
Birch Communications, Inc.	Telecommunications	7.75% (LIBOR +6.75%)	12/05/2014	07/17/2020	1,381	1,366	1,153
Blount International, Inc.	Capital Equipment	7.25% (LIBOR +6.25%)	04/05/2016	04/12/2023	1,700	1,651	1,711
BMC Software Finance, Inc	High Tech Industries	5% (LIBOR +4%)	06/02/2016	09/10/2020	1,995	1,801	1,775
CAbi	Retail	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	06/19/2015	06/12/2019	1,166	1,157	1,166
Caesars Entertainment Resort Properties, LLC	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	7% (LIBOR +6%)	01/15/2015	10/11/2020	5,938	5,677	5,697
Cengage Learning Acquisitions, Inc.	Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	12/15/2014	06/07/2023	2,661	2,635	2,634
Clear Balance Holdings, LLC	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	6.75% (LIBOR +5.75%)	07/07/2015	06/30/2020	4,814	4,797	4,790
Commercial Barge Line Co	Transportation: Cargo	9.75% (LIBOR +8.75%)	11/06/2015	11/12/2020	1,481	1,416	1,385
Communications Sales & Leasing, Inc.	Telecommunications	5% (LIBOR +4%)	05/28/2015	10/24/2022	2,970	2,967	2,942
Compuware Corp	Services: Business	1 T /U J	12/11/2014	12/15/2021	2,959	2,882	2,750

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

		6.25% (LIBOR					
		+5.25%)					
CPI Acquisition, Inc.	Services: Consumer	5.5% (LIBOR	08/14/2015	08/17/2022	3,875	3,845	3,784
		+4.5%)					
Creative Artists	Media: Diversified &	5% (LIBOR	03/16/2015	12/17/2021	2,463	2,493	2,468
	Production	+4%)					
CT Technologies	Healthcare &	5.25% (LIBOR	02/11/2015	12/01/2021	1,970	1,978	1,941
Intermediate Holdings, Inc	Pharmaceuticals	+4.25%)					
Cvent Inc	High Tech Industries	6.25% (LIBOR	06/16/2016	06/03/2023	2,000	1,980	2,000
		+5.25%)					
CWGS Group, LLC	Automotive	5.75% (LIBOR	12/22/2014	02/20/2020	2,260	2,261	2,248
		+4.75%)					
Cypress Semiconductor	High Tech Industries	6.5% (LIBOR	06/03/2016	05/16/2023	2,500	2,463	2,489
Corp		+5.5%)					
Eastman Kodak Company	High Tech Industries	7.25% (LIBOR	09/09/2015	09/03/2019	1,980	1,931	1,928
• •		+6.25%)					
EmployBridge Holding Co.	Services: Business	7.5% (LIBOR	02/04/2015	05/15/2020	2,957	2,948	2,529
		+6.5%)					
EnergySolutions, LLC	<b>Environmental Industries</b>	6.75% (LIBOR	03/16/2015	05/29/2020	2,543	2,444	2,479
,		+5.75%)			•	•	*
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					

Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate (1)	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Dwinging	Amortized	Fair Value
Evergreen Skills Lux S.á r.l.	High Tech	5.75% (LIBOR	01/15/2015	04/28/2021	Principal 1,479	Cost 1,455	(2) 1,179
	Industries	+4.75%)	00/00/00/	10444000			2 00 7
FullBeauty Brands LP / OSP Group Inc.	Retail	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	03/08/2016	10/14/2022	3,990	3,723	3,805
Getty Images, Inc.	Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing	4.75% (LIBOR +3.5%)	02/18/2015	10/18/2019	985	930	735
Global Healthcare Exchange LLC	Services: Business	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	08/12/2015	08/15/2022	993	988	992
Gold Standard Baking Inc	Wholesale	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	05/19/2015	04/23/2021	2,970	2,958	2,955
Green Plains Renewable Energy Inc	Energy: Oil & Gas	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	06/09/2015	06/30/2020	3,940	3,766	3,627
GTCR Valor Companies, Inc.	Services: Business	7% (LIBOR +6%)	05/17/2016	06/16/2023	2,000	1,920	1,912
IMG LLC/William Morris Endeavor Entertainment, LLC	Media: Diversified & Production	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	12/31/2014	05/06/2021	1,474	1,447	1,471
Insurance Technologies	High Tech Industries	8% (LIBOR +7%)	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	1,612	1,600	1,620
Insurance Technologies (3)	High Tech Industries	0% (LIBOR +0%)	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	209	(2)	1
J Jill	Retail	6% (LIBOR +5%)	05/08/2015	05/09/2022	1,042	1,038	1,026
Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc	Services: Consumer	8% (LIBOR +7%)	07/24/2015	07/30/2020	980	964	964
Kestra Financial, Inc.	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	06/10/2016	06/08/2022	4,000	3,940	3,940
Kraton Polymers LLC	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	02/18/2016	01/06/2022	2,000	1,811	1,974
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2020	1,463	1,365	1,411
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.375% (LIBOR +5.375%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2022	1,463	1,328	1,419
LegalZoom	Services: Business	8% (LIBOR +7%)	06/15/2015	05/13/2020	4,942	4,942	4,992
Lindblad Expeditions Inc	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	2,631	2,645	2,624
Lindblad Maritime	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	339	341	339
Margaritaville Holdings LLC	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	7% (LIBOR +6%)	03/12/2015	03/12/2021	4,752	4,715	4,526
Match Group Inc	High Tech Industries	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	11/06/2015	11/16/2022	731	729	736
MediArena Acquisition B.V.	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	6.75% (LIBOR +5.75%)	12/18/2014	08/13/2021	1,474	1,456	1,215
Merrill Communications LLC	Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	05/29/2015	06/01/2022	1,984	1,973	1,798
Mood Media Corporation	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	7% (LIBOR +6%)	12/05/2014	05/01/2019	2,972	2,850	2,738
Navistar Inc	Automotive	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	08/06/2015	08/07/2020	1,990	1,976	1,887
NextCare, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	7% (LIBOR +6%)	08/21/2015	07/31/2018	2,970	2,960	2,970
Novitex Acquisition, LLC		- /-/	12/05/2014	07/07/2020	968	955	919

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

	Consumer goods: Non-Durable	7.5% (LIBOR +6.25%)					
OSG Bulk Ships Inc.	Transportation: Cargo	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	03/08/2016	08/05/2019	2,204	1,980	2,135
Parq Holdings LP	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	8.5% (LIBOR +7.5%)	12/05/2014	12/17/2020	1,000	988	965
Petrochoice Holdings Inc	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	09/02/2015	08/19/2022	993	970	983
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc	Services: Business	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	05/21/2015	07/01/2019	931	928	928
Quincy Newspapers Inc	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	11/23/2015	11/02/2022	2,941	2,934	2,957
RentPath, Inc.	Media: Diversified & Production	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2021	2,463	2,440	2,230
Riverbed Technology, Inc.	High Tech Industries	5% (LIBOR +4%)	02/25/2015	04/25/2022	975	971	977
SCS Holdings Inc	Services: Business	6% (LIBOR +5%)	11/20/2015	10/30/2022	1,978	1,964	1,977
Sirva Worldwide, Inc.	Transportation: Cargo	7.5% (LIBOR +6.25%)	12/18/2014	03/27/2019	3,876	3,785	3,682
Smart Start, Inc.	Services: Consumer	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	08/28/2015	02/20/2022	2,488	2,466	2,481
SolarWinds Inc	High Tech Industries	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	02/01/2016	02/03/2023	3,000	2,880	2,994
SourceHOV LLC	Services: Business	7.75% (LIBOR +6.75%)	03/17/2015	10/31/2019	1,888	1,829	1,391
Stonewall Gas Gathering LLC	Energy: Oil & Gas	8.75% (LIBOR +7.75%)	01/26/2015	01/28/2022	743	713	758
TOMS Shoes LLC	Retail	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	12/18/2014	10/31/2020	1,975	1,864	1,294
Travelport Finance Luxembourg Sarl	Services: Business	5% (LIBOR +4%)	09/04/2015	09/02/2021	2,977	2,992	2,965
TTM Technologies Inc	High Tech Industries	6% (LIBOR +5%)	05/07/2015	05/31/2021	885	860	879
US Renal Care Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	11/17/2015	12/30/2022	1,990	1,971	1,990

35

Table of Contents							
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate (1)	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
US Shipping Corp	Utilities: Oil & Gas	5.25% (LIBOR	03/09/2016	06/26/2021	235	222	231
Varsity Brands	Consumer goods:  Durable	+4.25%) 5% (LIBOR +4%)	12/10/2014	12/11/2021	985	977	984
Verdesian Life Sciences LLC	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	12/09/2014	07/01/2020	911	911	864
Western Digital Corp	High Tech Industries	6.25% (LIBOR +5.5%)	03/30/2016	05/01/2023	2,000	1,941	2,011
Zep Inc	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	09/04/2015	06/27/2022	2,970	2,977	2,975
Total Senior Secured First Lien Term Loans						\$ 169,674	\$ 166,190
Second Lien Term Loans							
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC	Consumer goods: Durable	9.5% (LIBOR +8.5%)	06/19/2015	05/27/2022	\$ 2,855	\$ 2,783	\$ 2,762
AssuredPartners Inc	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real	10% (LIBOR +9%)	10/16/2015	10/20/2023	1,000	963	985
Asurion Delivery and Installation Services, Inc.	Telecommunications	8.5% (LIBOR +7.5%)	02/18/2015	03/03/2021	4,000	3,884	3,868
Cirque Du Soleil	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	9.25% (LIBOR +8.25%)	06/25/2015	07/08/2023	1,000	987	910
Confie Seguros Holding II Co.	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real	10.25% (LIBOR +9%)	06/29/2015	05/09/2019	500	496	476
Duke Finance LLC	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	10.75% (LIBOR +9.75%)	05/17/2016	10/28/2022	2,000	1,702	1,840
EagleView Technology Corporation	Services: Business	9.25% (LIBOR +8.25%)	07/29/2015	07/14/2023	1,000	987	955
Eastman Kodak Company	High Tech Industries	10.75% (LIBOR +9.5%)	03/24/2015	09/03/2020	1,000	997	925
Filtration Group Corporation	Services: Business	8.25% (LIBOR +7.25%)	03/16/2015	11/22/2021	524	526	517
GENEX Services, Inc.	Services: Business	8.75% (LIBOR +7.75%)	06/26/2015	05/30/2022	1,000	989	950
Gruden Acquisition Inc.	Transportation: Cargo	9.5% (LIBOR +8.5%)	07/31/2015	08/18/2023	500	478	377
Hyland Software, Inc.	High Tech Industries	8.25% (LIBOR +7.25%)	06/12/2015	07/03/2023	2,825	2,722	2,726
IPC Corp	Telecommunications	10.5% (LIBOR +9.5%)	03/03/2015	02/06/2022	1,500	1,410	1,189
Linxens France SA	Telecommunications	9.5% (LIBOR +8.5%)	07/31/2015	10/16/2023	1,000	991	960
MRI Software LLC RentPath, Inc.	Services: Business Media: Diversified	9% (LIBOR +8%) 10% (LIBOR +9%)	06/19/2015 12/11/2014	06/23/2022 12/17/2022	1,000 1,000	987 927	970 785
Royal Adhesives and	& Production Chemicals, Plastics	8.5% (LIBOR	06/12/2015	06/19/2023	1,000	993	930
Sealants LLC Wash Multifamily	& Rubber Services: Consumer	+7.5%) 8% (LIBOR +7%)	05/04/2015	05/12/2023	75	74	74
Laundry Systems, LLC. Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services: Consumer	8% (LIBOR +7%)	05/04/2015	05/15/2023	425	423	420
						\$ 23,319	\$ 22,619

Total Second Lien Term Loans

Total Investments \$ 192,993 \$ 188,809

(1) Variable interest rates indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option. LIBOR rates may be subject to interest rate floors.

- (2) Represents fair value in accordance with ASC Topic 820. The determination of such fair value is not included in our board of director s valuation process described elsewhere herein.
- (3) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$209, which was unfunded as of June 30, 2016.

36

### Logan JV Loan Portfolio as of December 31, 2015

### (dollar amounts in thousands)

			Initial Acquisition	Maturity		Amortized	Fair
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate(1)	Date	Date	Principal	Cost	Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Senior Secured First Lien	·				•		
Term Loans							
Ability Networks Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	6% (LIBOR	03/17/2015	05/14/2021	\$ 1,485	\$ 1,498	\$ 1,470
		+ 5%)					
AgroFresh Inc.	Services	5.75% (LIBOR	12/01/2015	07/31/2021	1,995	1,980	1,968
		+ 4.75%)					
Albertson s Holdings LLC	Retail	5.5% (LIBOR +	12/05/2014	08/25/2021	1,985	1,988	1,972
		4.5%)					
Ancestry.com Inc.	Services	5% (LIBOR	09/04/2015	08/29/2022	2,993	2,974	2,975
		+ 4%)					
AP Gaming I LLC	Hotel, gaming & leisure	9.25% (LIBOR	05/27/2015	12/21/2020	2,982	2,964	2,885
	D 0 10	+ 8.25%)	02/12/2015	05/10/2010	2.025	1.001	1.064
Arctic Glacier U.S.A., Inc	Beverage, food & tobacco	6% (LIBOR	02/12/2015	05/10/2019	2,035	1,991	1,964
A	Healthcare &	+ 5%)	07/12/2015	06/20/2021	4.075	4.052	4.050
Aristotle Corporation	pharmaceuticals	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%) 7.0%	07/13/2015	06/30/2021	4,975	4,952	4,950
		(Prime + 3.5%)					
Avago Technologies Cayman	High tech industries	4.25% (LIBOR	11/13/2015	02/01/2023	2,000	1,980	1,983
Finance Ltd	Ü	+ 3.5%)			,	ŕ	,
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.25% (LIBOR	04/30/2015	05/29/2020	991	982	695
,		0.25 % (LIDOR					
		+ 5.25%)					
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.5% (LIBOR	12/18/2014	03/31/2018	986	995	750
-		0.5 % (EIBOR					
		+ 5.5%)					
Bioplan USA	Services	5.75% (LIBOR	05/13/2015	09/23/2021	993	857	859
		`					
		+ 4.75%)					
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare &pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	938	939	857
		+ 5.25%)	10/00/	0=101:55:5			=
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare &pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	563	564	514
		+ 5.25%)					

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Birch Communications, Inc.	Telecommunications	7.75% (LIBOR	12/05/2014	07/17/2020	1,433	1,416	1,380
		+ 6.75%)					
CAbi	Retail	5.75% (LIBOR	06/19/2015	06/12/2019	1,219	1,208	1,213
		+ 4.75%)					
Caesars Entertainment Resort Properties, LLC	Hotel, gaming &leisure	7% (LIBOR	01/15/2015	10/11/2020	4,968	4,742	4,537
		+ 6%)					
Cengage Learning Acquisitions, Inc.	Media	7% (LIBOR	12/15/2014	03/31/2020	4,417	4,378	4,318
		+6%)					
Clear Balance Holdings, LLC	Banking, finance,insurance & realestate	6.75% (LIBOR + 5.75%)	07/07/2015	06/30/2020	4,875	4,854	4,851
Commercial Barge Line Co	Transportation	9.75% (LIBOR	11/06/2015	11/12/2020	1,500	1,427	1,403
		+ 8.75%)					
Communications Sales & Leasing, Inc.	Telecommunications	5% (LIBOR	05/28/2015	10/24/2022	2,985	2,982	2,768
		+ 4%)					

#### **Table of Contents Initial** Amortized Acquisition Maturity Fair Industry Interest Rate(1) Date Value<sup>(2)</sup> Company/Security Date **Principal** Cost Compuware Corp Services 6.25% (LIBOR 12/11/2014 2/15/2021 2,974 2,889 2,782 +5.25%) 3,343 CPI Acquisition, Inc. Services 5.5% (LIBOR 08/14/2015 08/17/2022 3,375 3,354 +4.5%) Creative Artists Media 5.5% (LIBOR 03/16/2015 12/17/2021 2,475 2,508 2,471 +4.5%) Crowne Group LLC Automotive 6% (LIBOR 01/14/2015 09/30/2020 1,485 1,469 1,455 +5%) CT Technologies Intermediate 5.25% (LIBOR 02/11/2015 12/01/2021 1.980 1.989 1.918 Healthcare & Holdings +4.25%) pharmaceuticals CWGS Group, LLC 5.75% (LIBOR 12/22/2014 02/20/2020 2,375 2,376 2,348 Automotive +4.75%) 1.934 1,724 Eastman Kodak Company High tech industries 7.25% (LIBOR 09/09/2015 09/03/2019 1.990 +6.25%) 6.75% (LIBOR 03/16/2015 05/29/2020 2,000 2,022 1,550 EnergySolutions, LLC Environmental +5.75%) industries Evergreen Skills Lux S.á r.l. High tech industries 01/15/2015 04/28/2021 1,486 1,460 1,167 5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%) Getty Images, Inc. Media 990 927 629 4.75% (LIBOR 02/18/2015 10/18/2019 +3.5%) 992 Global Healthcare Exchange LLC Services 5.5% (LIBOR 08/12/2015 08/15/2022 998 993 +4.5%) Gold Standard Baking Inc Wholesale 5.25% (LIBOR 05/19/2015 04/23/2021 2,985 2,972 2,955 +4.25%) 6.75% (Prime + 3.25%)6.5% (LIBOR Green Plains Renewable Energy Energy 06/09/2015 06/30/2020 1,956 1,957 1,929 +5.5%) Services 1,968 GTCR Valor Companies, Inc. 6% (LIBOR 12/05/2014 05/30/2021 1,977 1,960 +5%) IMG LLC Media 5.25% (LIBOR 12/31/2014 05/06/2021 1,481 1,452 1,459 +4.25%) Insurance Technologies High tech industries 8% (LIBOR 03/26/2015 12/01/2019 1,896 1,880 1,896 +7%) Insurance Technologies<sup>(3)</sup> High tech industries 03/26/2015 12/01/2019 209 0% (LIBOR (2)+0%) J Jill 05/08/2015 1,026 Retail 6% (LIBOR 05/09/2022 1,047 1,043 +5%)

Table of Contents 66

8% (LIBOR

07/24/2015

07/30/2020

1,000

982

963

Services

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

		. 701)					
		+ 7%)					
Koosharem, LLC	Services	7.5% (LIBOR	02/04/2015	05/15/2020	2,972	2,962	2,794
		+ 6.5%)					
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare &	5.75% (LIBOR	11/20/2015	11/25/2020	1,500	1,389	1,410
	pharmaceuticals	+ 4.75%)					
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare &	6.375% (LIBOR	11/20/2015	11/25/2022	1,500	1,351	1,403
	pharmaceuticals	+ 5.375%)					
LegalZoom	Services	8% (LIBOR	06/15/2015	05/13/2020	4,967	4,967	4,967
		+ 7%)					
Lindblad Expeditions Inc	Hotel, gaming &	5.5% (LIBOR	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	2,644	2,659	2,631
r	leisure				,-	,	,
		+ 4.5%)					
I : Jb1- J M:4:	II-4-1 0-		06/02/2015	05/09/2021	241	2.42	220
Lindblad Maritime	Hotel, gaming &	5.5% (LIBOR	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	341	343	339
	leisure						
		+ 4.5%)					

		X (1) (1)	Initial Acquisition	Maturity	<b>.</b>	Amortized	Fair (2)
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(1)</sup>	Date	Date	Principal	Cost	Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Margaritaville Holdings LLC	Beverage, food & tobacco	7% (LIBOR	03/12/2015	03/12/2021	4,963	4,920	4,814
Matah Graup Ina	High took industries	+ 6%)	11/06/2015	11/16/2022	2 000	2.072	2.070
Match Group Inc	High tech industries	5.5% (LIBOR	11/06/2015	11/16/2022	3,000	2,972	2,970
MediArena Acquisition B.V.	Media	+4.5%) 6.75% (LIBOR + 5.75%)	12/18/2014	08/13/2021	1,481	1,462	1,321
Merrill Communications LLC	Media	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	05/29/2015	06/01/2022	1,988	1,977	1,740
Mood Media Corporation	Media	7% (LIBOR	12/05/2014	05/01/2019	987	976	942
		+6%)					
Navistar Inc	Automotive	6.5% (LIBOR	08/06/2015	08/07/2020	2,000	1,980	1,772
		+5.5%)					
NextCare, Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	7% (LIBOR	08/21/2015	07/31/2018	2,985	2,972	2,985
N · A · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	G 1	+6%)	10/05/0014	07/07/2020	000	066	004
Novitex Acquisition, LLC	Consumer goods	7.5% (LIBOR	12/05/2014	07/07/2020	980	966	924
Parq Holdings LP	Hotel, gaming &	+6.25%) 8.5% (LIBOR	12/05/2014	12/17/2020	1,000	986	975
raiq noiuiligs Er	leisure	+7.5%)	12/03/2014	12/1//2020	1,000	900	913
Petrochoice Holdings Inc	Chemicals, plastics & rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	09/02/2015	08/19/2022	998	974	983
Physiotherapy Associates Inc	Healthcare &	5.75% (LIBOR	06/04/2015	06/04/2021	998	993	995
1 Hydrodiotapy 1 iddociated inc	pharmaceuticals	+ 4.75%)	00/01/2010	00/01/2021	,,,	,,,,	,,,,
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc	Services	6.5% (LIBOR	05/21/2015	07/01/2019	966	961	961
		+5.25%)					
Quincy Newspapers Inc	Media	5.5% (LIBOR	11/23/2015	11/02/2022	2,988	2,981	2,956
DantDath Inc	Media	+4.5%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2021	2 475	2.450	2 104
RentPath, Inc.	Wiedia	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2021	2,475	2,450	2,184
Riverbed Technology, Inc.	High tech industries	6% (LIBOR	02/25/2015	04/25/2022	993	988	990
		+5%)					
SCS Holdings Inc.	Services	6% (LIBOR	11/20/2015	10/30/2022	1,978	1,963	1,950
Sirva Worldwide, Inc.	Transportation	+5%) 7.5% (LIBOR	12/18/2014	03/27/2019	1,928	1,924	1,870
Sirva worldwide, inc.	Transportation	+6.25%)	12/18/2014	03/2//2019	1,928	1,924	1,870
Smart Start, Inc.	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	08/28/2015	02/20/2022	2,500	2,476	2,475
SourceHOV LLC	Services	7.75% (LIBOR + 6.75%)	03/17/2015	10/31/2019	1,938	1,868	1,724
Stonewall Gas Gathering LLC	Energy	8.75% (LIBOR + 7.75%)	01/26/2015	01/28/2022	993	949	990

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

TOMS Shoes LLC	Retail	6.5% (LIBOR	12/18/2014	10/31/2020	1,985	1,860	1,355
		+5.5%)					
Travelport Finance Luxembourg Sarl	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	09/04/2015	09/02/2021	2,992	3,007	2,936
TTM Technologies Inc	High tech industries	6% (LIBOR	05/07/2015	05/31/2021	998	966	905
		+5%)					
TWCC Holding Corp.	Media	5.75% (LIBOR + 5%)	05/21/2015	02/11/2020	2,516	2,498	2,517
US Renal Care Inc	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	5.25% (LIBOR + 4.25%)	11/17/2015	12/31/2022	2,000	1,980	1,987
Varsity Brands	Consumer goods	5% (LIBOR	12/10/2014	12/11/2021	990	982	982

+4%)

			Initial				
		(1)	Acquisition	Maturity		Amortized	Fair
Company/Security Verdesian Life Sciences LLC	Industry Chemicals, plastics	Interest Rate <sup>(1)</sup> 6% (LIBOR	Date 12/09/2014	Date 07/01/2020	Principal 937	Cost 936	Value <sup>(2)</sup> 903
	& rubber	0% (EBOR					
		+ 5%)					
Zep Inc	Chemicals, plastics & rubber	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	09/04/2015	06/27/2022	2,985	2,992	2,977
Total Senior Secured First Lien Term Loans						\$ 146,466	\$ 141,514
Second Lien Term Loans							
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC <sup>(4)</sup>	Consumer goods	8.50%	07/13/2015	05/27/2022	133	(1)	(3)
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC	Consumer goods	9.5% (LIBOR	06/19/2015	05/27/2022	867	859	850
AssuredPartners Inc	Banking, finance,	+ 8.5%) 10% (LIBOR	10/16/2015	10/20/2023	1.000	961	980
rissureur uruners me	insurance & real estate	·	10/10/2010	10,20,2023	1,000	701	700
Asurion Delivery and Installation	Telecommunications	+ 9%) 8.5% (LIBOR	02/18/2015	03/03/2021	4,000	3,872	3,442
Services		+ 7.5%)			,	-,	-,
Cirque Du Soleil	Hotel, gaming &	9.25% (LIBOR	06/25/2015	07/08/2023	1,000	986	950
C C C HIL HC	leisure	+ 8.25%)	06/20/2015	05/00/2010	500	407	405
Confie Seguros Holding II Co.	Banking, finance, insurance & real estate	10.25% (LIBOR + 9%)	06/29/2015	05/09/2019	500	496	495
EagleView Technology Corporation	Services	9.25% (LIBOR + 8.25%)	07/29/2015	07/14/2023	1,000	986	959
Eastman Kodak Company	High tech industries	10.75% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	03/24/2015	09/03/2020	1,000	996	865
Filtration Group Corporation	Services	8.25% (LIBOR + 7.25%)	03/16/2015	11/22/2021	524	526	511
GENEX Services, Inc.	Services	8.75% (LIBOR + 7.75%)	06/26/2015	05/30/2022	1,000	988	943
Gruden Acquisition Inc.	Transportation	9.5% (LIBOR	07/31/2015	08/18/2023	500	476	476
		+ 8.5%)					
Hyland Software, Inc.	High tech industries	8.25% (LIBOR + 7.25%)	06/12/2015	07/03/2023	1,500	1,493	1,410
IPC Corp	Telecommunications	10.5% (LIBOR + 9.5%)	03/03/2015	02/06/2022	1,500	1,402	1,350
Learfield Communications, Inc.	Media	8.75% (LIBOR + 7.75%)	02/18/2015	10/08/2021	952	957	943
Linxens France SA	Telecommunications	9.5% (LIBOR + 8.5%)	07/31/2015	10/16/2023	1,000	990	987
MRI Software LLC	High tech industries	9% (LIBOR	06/19/2015	06/23/2022	1,000	986	970
RentPath, Inc.	Media	+ 8%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2022	1,000	921	813
rent au, me.	wedia	10% (LIBOR	12/11/2014	12/11/12022	1,000	921	613

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

		+ 9%)					
Royal Adhesives and Sealants LLC	Chemicals, plastics & rubber	8.5% (LIBOR	06/12/2015	06/19/2023	1,000	993	985
		+ 7.5%)					

40

			Initial				
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(1)</sup>	Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
TWCC Holding Corp.	Media	7% (LIBOR	05/28/2015	06/26/2020	2,000	1,879	1,997
		+ 6%)					
Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services	8% (LIBOR	05/04/2015	05/12/2023	75	74	71
		+7%)					
Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services	8% (LIBOR	05/04/2015	05/15/2023	425	423	403
		+7%)					
<b>Total Second Lien Term Loans</b>						\$ 21,263	\$ 20,397
Total Investments						\$ 167,729	\$ 161,911

- (1) Variable interest rates indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option. LIBOR rates are subject to interest rate floors.
- (2) Represents fair value in accordance with ASC Topic 820. The determination of such fair value is not included in our board of director s valuation process described elsewhere herein.
- (3) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$209, which was unfunded as of December 31, 2015.
- (4) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$133, which was unfunded as of December 31, 2015.

Below is certain summarized financial information for Logan JV as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 and for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

#### **Selected Balance Sheet Information**

	As of June 30, 2016 (Dollars in thousands)		December 31, 2015 in thousands)
Assets:			
Investments at fair value (cost of \$192,993 and			
\$167,729, respectively)	\$	188,809	\$ 161,911
Cash		16,774	7,671
Other assets		2,699	2,091
Total assets	\$	208,282	\$ 171,673
Liabilities:			
Loans payable	\$	124,162	\$ 108,137
Payable for investments purchased		10,202	4,367
Distribution payable		3,095	2,375
Other liabilities		1,178	816
Total liabilities	\$	138,637	\$ 115,695
		,	,
Members capital	\$	69,645	\$ 55,978

Edgar Filing: THL	Credit, Inc.	- Form	10-Q
-------------------	--------------	--------	------

Total liabilities and members capital \$ 208,282 \$ 171,673

41

## **Selected Statement of Operations Information**

	ended J	hree months une 30, 2016 in thousands)	ended Ju	nree months ine 30, 2015 in thousands)	Jun	x months ended e 30, 2016 in thousands)	Jun	x months ended e 30, 2015 in thousands)
Interest income	\$	3,470	\$	1,472	\$	6,660	\$	2,203
Fee income		47		61		78		61
Total revenues		3,517		1,533		6,738		2,264
Credit facility expenses <sup>(1)</sup>		1,183		455		2,281		731
Other expenses		147		92		238		117
Total expenses		1,330		547		2,519		848
Net investment income		2,187		986		4,219		1,416
Net realized gains						14		
Net change in unrealized appreciation								
(depreciation) on investments		1,833		(376)		1,634		107
Not in angage in meanth and against from an austions	\$	4.020	\$	610	¢	5 967	¢	1.522
Net increase in members' capital from operations	\$	4,020	Э	610	\$	5,867	\$	1,523

(1) As of June 30, 2016, Logan JV had \$124,162 outstanding debt under the credit facility with an effective interest rate of 3.17% per annum. As of June 30, 2015, Logan JV had \$67,500 outstanding debt under the credit facility with an effective interest rate of 2.80%.

# Investment in Tax Receivable Agreement Payment Rights

In June 2012, the Company invested in a TRA that entitles it to certain payment rights, or TRA Payment Rights, from Duff & Phelps Corporation, or Duff & Phelps. The TRA transfers the economic value of certain tax deductions, or tax benefits, taken by Duff & Phelps to the Company and entitles the Company to a stream of payments to be received. The TRA payment right is, in effect, a subordinated claim on the issuing company which can be valued based on the credit risk of the issuer, which includes projected future earnings, the liquidity of the underlying payment right, risk of tax law changes, the effective tax rate and any other factors which might impact the value of the payment right.

Through the TRA, the Company is entitled to receive an annual tax benefit payment based upon 85% of the savings from certain deductions along with interest. The payments that the Company is entitled to receive result from cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state or local income tax that Duff & Phelps realizes (i) from the tax savings derived from the goodwill and other intangibles created in connection with the Duff & Phelps initial public offering and (ii) from other income tax deductions. These tax benefit payments will continue until the relevant deductions are fully utilized, which is projected to be 16 years. Pursuant to the TRA, the Company maintains the right to enforce Duff & Phelps payment obligations as a transferee of the TRA contract. If Duff & Phelps chooses to pre-pay and terminate the TRA, the Company will be entitled to the present value of the expected future TRA payments. If Duff & Phelps breaches any material obligation than all obligations are accelerated and calculated as if an early termination occurred. Failure to make a payment is a breach of a material obligation if the failure occurs for more than three months.

The projected annual tax benefit payment will be accrued on a quarterly basis and paid annually. The payment will be allocated between a reduction in the cost basis of the investment and interest income based upon an amortization schedule. Based upon the characteristics of the investment, the Company has chosen to categorize the investment in the TRA payment rights as investment in payment rights in the fair value hierarchy. The amortized cost basis and fair value of the TRA as of June 30, 2016 was \$11,482 and \$13,311, respectively. The amortized cost basis and fair value of the TRA as of December 31, 2015 was \$11,482 and \$13,307, respectively. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$504 and \$1,000, respectively, related to the TRA. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$502 and \$1,000, respectively, related to the TRA.

# Managed Funds

The Advisor and its affiliates may also manage other funds in the future that may have investment mandates that are similar, in whole and in part, with ours. For example, the Advisor may serve as investment adviser to one or more private funds or registered closed-end funds, and presently serves as an investment adviser to collateralized loan obligations (CLO). In addition, the Company s officers may serve in similar capacities for one or more private funds or registered closed-end funds. The Advisor and its affiliates may determine that an investment is appropriate for us and for one or more of those other funds. In such event, depending on the availability of such investment and other appropriate factors, the Advisor or its affiliates may determine that the Company should invest side- by-side with one or more other funds. Any such investments will be made only to the extent permitted by applicable law and interpretive positions of the SEC and its staff, and consistent with the Advisor s allocation procedures.

The 1940 Act generally prohibits BDCs from making certain negotiated co-investments with affiliates absent an order from the SEC permitting the BDC to do so. The SEC staff has granted the Company relief sought in an exemptive application that expands its ability to co-invest in portfolio companies with other funds managed by the Adviser or its affiliates ( Affiliated Funds ) in a manner consistent with our investment objective, positions, policies, strategies and restrictions as well as regulatory requirements and other pertinent factors, subject to compliance with certain conditions (the Order ). Pursuant to the Order, the Company is permitted to co-invest with Affiliated Funds if a required majority (as defined in Section 57(o) of the 1940 Act) or the Company s independent directors make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the transactions, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to the Company and its stockholders and do not involve overreaching by the Company or its stockholders on the part of any person concerned (2) the transaction is consistent with the interests of the Company s stockholders and is consistent with its investment objective and strategies.

#### Greenway

On January 14, 2011, THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC, or Greenway, was formed as a Delaware limited liability company. Greenway is a portfolio company of the Company. Greenway is a closed-end investment fund which provides for no liquidity or redemption options and is not readily marketable. Greenway operates under a limited liability agreement dated January 19, 2011, or the Agreement. Greenway will continue in existence until January 14, 2021, subject to earlier termination pursuant to certain terms of the Agreement. The term may also be extended for up to three additional one-year periods pursuant to certain terms of the Agreement. Greenway had a two year investment period.

Greenway had \$150,000 of capital committed by affiliates of a single institutional investor and is managed by the Company. The Company s capital commitment to Greenway is \$15. The Company s nominal investment in Greenway is reflected in the June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 Consolidated Schedules of Investments. As of June 30, 2016, all of Greenway s committed capital has been fully called.

The Company acts as the investment adviser to Greenway and is entitled to receive certain fees relating to its investment management services provided, including a base management fee, a performance fee and a portion of the closing fees on each investment transaction. As a result, Greenway is classified as an affiliate of the Company. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company earned \$39 and \$156, respectively, in fees related to Greenway, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company earned \$222 and \$391, respectively, in fees related to Greenway, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$101 and \$145 of fees related to Greenway, respectively, were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Greenway invested in securities similar to those of the Company pursuant to investment and allocation guidelines which address, among other things, the size of the borrowers, the types of transactions and the concentration and investment ratio amongst Greenway and the Company. However, the Company has the discretion to invest in other securities.

### Greenway II

On January 31, 2013, THL Credit Greenway Fund II, LLC, or Greenway II LLC, was formed as a Delaware limited liability company and is a portfolio company of the Company. Greenway II LLC is a closed-end investment fund which provides for no liquidity or redemption options and is not readily marketable. Greenway II LLC operates under a limited liability agreement dated February 11, 2013, as amended, or the Greenway II LLC Agreement. Greenway II LLC will continue in existence for eight years from the final closing date, subject to earlier termination pursuant to certain terms of the Greenway II LLC Agreement. The term may also be extended for up to three additional one-year periods pursuant to certain terms of the Greenway II LLC Agreement. Greenway II LLC has a two year investment period.

As contemplated in the Greenway II LLC Agreement, the Company has established a related investment vehicle and entered into an investment management agreement with an account set up by an unaffiliated third party investor to invest alongside Greenway II LLC pursuant to similar economic terms. The account is also managed by the Company. References to Greenway II herein include Greenway II LLC and the account of the related investment vehicle. Greenway II had \$186,500 of capital commitments primarily from institutional investors. The Company s capital commitment to Greenway II is \$5. The Company s nominal investment in Greenway II LLC is reflected in the June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 Consolidated Schedules of Investments. Greenway II LLC is managed by the Company. As of June 30, 2016, all of Greenway II s committed capital has been fully called.

The Company acts as the investment adviser to Greenway II and is entitled to receive certain fees relating to its investment management services provided, including a base management fee, a performance fee and a portion of the closing fees on each investment transaction. As a result, Greenway II is classified as an affiliate of the Company. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company earned \$340 and \$709, respectively, in fees related to Greenway II, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company earned \$428 and \$855, respectively, in fees related to Greenway II, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investments in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$505 and \$448, respectively, of fees related to Greenway II were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$87 and \$0 of interest owed to Greenway II was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Other deferred assets consist of placement agent expenses incurred in connection with the offer and sale of partnership interests in Greenway II. These costs are capitalized when the partner signs the Greenway II subscription agreement and are recognized as an expense over the period when the Company expects to collect management fees from Greenway II. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company recognized \$56 and \$113, respectively, in expenses related to placement agent expenses, which are included in other general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company recognized \$56 and \$113, respectively, in expenses related to placement agent expenses, which are included in other general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$263 and \$375, respectively, was included in other deferred assets on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Greenway II invested in securities similar to those of the Company pursuant to investment and allocation guidelines which address, among other things, the size of the borrowers, the types of transactions and the concentration and investment ratio amongst Greenway II and the Company. However, the Company has the discretion to invest in other securities.

### **CLO Residual Interests**

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company had investments in the CLO residual interests, or subordinated notes, which can also be structured as income notes. The subordinated notes are subordinated to the secured notes issued in connection with each CLO. The secured notes in each structure are collateralized by portfolios consisting primarily of broadly syndicated senior secured bank loans.

The following table shows a summary of the Company investments in CLO residual interests:

		T-4-1	As of Jun THL Credit	e 30, 2016	As of Decem THL Credit	aber 31, 2015
	Ownouchin	Total CLO Amount	Residual Amount	THL Creat		THL Credit Residual Amount at
Issuer	Ownership Interest	at initial par	Amortized Cost		at Amortized Cost	
Dryden CLO, Ltd.	23.1%	\$ 516,400	\$ 6,266	\$ 5,510	\$ 6,845	\$ 6,205
Flagship VII, Ltd.	12.6%	\$ 441,810	3,303	2,232	3,517	3,110
Flagship VIII, Ltd.	25.1%	\$ 470,895	6,362	5,217	6,743	5,687
Total CLO residual interests			\$ 15,931	\$ 12,959	\$ 17,105	\$ 15,002

The subordinated notes and income notes do not have a stated rate of interest, but are entitled to receive distributions on quarterly payment dates subject to the priority of payments to secured note holders in the structures if and to the extent funds are available for such purpose. The payments on the subordinated notes and income notes are subordinated not only to the interest and principal claims of all secured notes issued, but to certain administrative expenses, taxes, and the base and subordinated fees paid to the collateral manager. Payments to the subordinated notes and income notes may vary significantly quarter to quarter for a variety of reasons and may be subject to 100% loss. Investments in subordinated notes and income notes, due to the structure of the CLO, can be significantly impacted by change in the market value of the assets, the distributions on the assets, defaults and recoveries on the assets, capital gains and losses on the assets along with prices, interest rates and other risks associated with the assets.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$571 and \$1,192, respectively, related to CLO residual interests. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$1,149 and \$2,293,

respectively, related to CLO residual interests.

# Revolving and Unfunded Delayed Draw Loans

For the Company s investments in revolving and delayed draw loans, the cost basis of the investments purchased is adjusted for the cash received for the discount on the total balance committed. The fair value is also adjusted for price appreciation or depreciation on the unfunded portion. As a result, the purchase of commitments not completely funded may result in a negative value until it is offset by the future amounts called and funded.

44

### 4. Related Party Transactions

### **Investment Management Agreement**

On March 8, 2016, the Company s investment management agreement was re-approved by its board of directors, including a majority of its directors who are not interested persons of the Company. Under the investment management agreement, the Advisor, subject to the overall supervision of the Company s board of directors, manages the day-to-day operations of, and provides investment advisory services to the Company.

The Advisor receives a fee for investment advisory and management services consisting of a base management fee and a two-part incentive fee.

The base management fee is calculated at an annual rate of 1.5% of the Company s gross assets payable quarterly in arrears on a calendar quarter basis. For purposes of calculating the base management fee, gross assets is determined as the value of the Company s assets without deduction for any liabilities. The base management fee is calculated based on the value of the Company s gross assets at the end of the most recently completed calendar quarter, and appropriately adjusted for any share issuances or repurchases during the current calendar quarter.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company incurred base management fees of \$2,809 and \$5,712, respectively. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company incurred base management fees of \$2,889 and \$5,894, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$2,809 and \$2,944, respectively, was payable to the Advisor.

The incentive fee has two components, ordinary income and capital gains, as follows:

The ordinary income component is calculated, and payable, quarterly in arrears based on the Company s preincentive fee net investment income for the immediately preceding calendar quarter, subject to a cumulative total return requirement and to deferral of non-cash amounts. The preincentive fee net investment income, which is expressed as a rate of return on the value of the Company s net assets attributable to the Company s common stock, for the immediately preceding calendar quarter, will have a 2.0% (which is 8.0% annualized) hurdle rate (also referred to as minimum income level ). Preincentive fee net investment income means interest income, amortization of original issue discount, commitment and origination fees, dividend income and any other income (including any other fees, such as, structuring, diligence, managerial assistance and consulting fees or other fees that we receive from portfolio companies) accrued during the calendar quarter, minus the Company s operating expenses for the quarter (including the base management fee, expenses payable under the Company s administration agreement (discussed below), and any interest expense and any dividends paid on any issued and outstanding preferred stock, but excluding the incentive fee and any offering expenses and other expenses not charged to operations but excluding certain reversals to the extent such reversals have the effect of reducing previously accrued incentive fees based on the deferral of non-cash interest. Preincentive fee net investment income includes, in the case of investments with a deferred interest feature (such as original issue discount, debt instruments with PIK interest and zero coupon securities), accrued income that we have not yet received in cash. The Advisor receives no incentive fee for any calendar quarter in which the Company s preincentive fee net investment income does not exceed the minimum income level. Subject to the cumulative total return requirement described below, the Advisor receives 100% of the Company s preincentive fee net investment income for any calendar quarter with respect to that portion of the preincentive net investment income for such quarter, if any, that exceeds the minimum income level but is less than 2.5% (which is 10.0% annualized) of net assets (also referred to as the catch-up provision) and 20.0% of the Company s preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter, if any, greater than 2.5% (10.0% annualized) of net assets. The foregoing incentive fee is subject to a total return requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of the Company s preincentive fee net investment income is payable except to the extent 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations over the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding quarters. In other words, any ordinary income incentive fee that is payable in a calendar quarter is limited to the lesser of (i) 20% of the amount by which the Company s preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0% hurdle, subject to the catch-up provision, and (ii) (x) 20% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations for the then current and 11 preceding quarters minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing purpose, the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations is the amount, if positive, of the sum of the Company s preincentive fee net investment income, base management fees, realized gains and losses and unrealized appreciation and depreciation for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters. In addition, the portion of such incentive fee that is attributable to deferred interest (sometimes referred to as payment-in-kind interest, or PIK, or original issue discount, or OID) will be paid to THL Credit Advisors, together with interest thereon from the date of deferral to the date of payment, only if and to the extent we actually receive such interest in cash, and any accrual thereof will be reversed if and to the extent such interest is reversed in connection with any write-off or similar treatment of the investment giving rise to any deferred interest accrual. There is no accumulation of amounts on the hurdle rate from quarter to quarter and accordingly there is no clawback of amounts previously paid if subsequent quarters are below the quarterly hurdle rate and there is no delay of payment if prior quarters are below the quarterly hurdle rate.

45

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company incurred \$0 and \$30, respectively, of incentive fees related to ordinary income. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company incurred \$2,983 and \$5,961, respectively, of incentive fees related to ordinary income. The lower incentive fees compared to the respective prior periods was the result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio. If the Company had not incurred these net realized and unrealized losses for the three and six month periods ending June 30, 2016, it would have incurred an incentive fee related to ordinary income of \$2,332 and \$5,018, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0 and \$2,903, respectively, of such incentive fees are currently payable to the Advisor. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$1,294 and \$1,340, respectively of incentive fees incurred by the Company were generated from deferred interest (i.e. PIK, certain discount accretion and deferred interest) and are not payable until such amounts are received in cash.

The second component of the incentive fee (capital gains incentive fee) is determined and payable in arrears as of the end of each calendar year (or upon termination of the investment management agreement, as of the termination date). This component is equal to 20.0% of the cumulative aggregate realized capital gains from inception through the end of that calendar year, computed net of the cumulative aggregate realized capital losses and cumulative aggregate unrealized capital depreciation through the end of such year. The aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gains incentive fees is subtracted from such capital gains incentive fee calculated. There was no capital gains incentive fee payable to our Advisor under the investment management agreement as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.

GAAP requires that the incentive fee accrual considers the cumulative aggregate realized gains and losses and unrealized capital appreciation or depreciation of investments or other financial instruments, such as an interest rate derivative, in the calculation, as an incentive fee would be payable if such realized gains and losses or unrealized capital appreciation or depreciation were realized, even though such realized gains and losses and unrealized capital appreciation is not permitted to be considered in calculating the fee actually payable under the investment management agreement ( GAAP Incentive Fee ). There can be no assurance that such unrealized appreciation or depreciation will be realized in the future. Accordingly, such fee, as calculated and accrued, would not necessarily be payable under the investment management agreement, and may never be paid based upon the computation of incentive fees in subsequent periods. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company incurred no incentive fees related to the GAAP Incentive Fee.

### Administration Agreement

The Company has also entered into an administration agreement with the Advisor under which the Advisor will provide administrative services to the Company. Under the administration agreement, the Advisor performs, or oversees the performance of administrative services necessary for the operation of the Company, which include, among other things, being responsible for the financial records which the Company is required to maintain and preparing reports to the Company is stockholders and reports filed with the SEC. In addition, the Advisor assists in determining and publishing the Company is net asset value, oversees the preparation and filing of the Company is tax returns and the printing and dissemination of reports to the Company is stockholders, and generally oversees the payment of the Company is expenses and the performance of administrative and professional services rendered to the Company by others. The Company will reimburse the Advisor for its allocable portion of the costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor for overhead in performance by the Advisor of its duties under the administration agreement and the investment management agreement, including facilities, office equipment and our allocable portion of cost of compensation and related expenses of our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer and their respective staffs, as well as any costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor relating to any administrative or operating services provided by the Advisor to the Company. Such costs are reflected as administrator expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. Under the administration agreement, the Advisor provides, on behalf of the Company, managerial assistance to those portfolio companies to which the Company is required to provide such assistance. To the extent that our Advisor outsources any of its functions, the Company pays the fees associated with such functions on a direct basis without profit to the Advisor.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company incurred administrator expenses of \$893 and \$1,820, respectively. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company incurred administrator expenses of \$923 and \$1,870, respectively. As of June 30, 2016, \$7 was due from the Advisor. As of December 31, 2015, \$45 was due to the Advisor.

### License Agreement

The Company and the Advisor have entered into a license agreement with THL Partners, L.P., or THL Partners, under which THL Partners has granted to the Company and the Advisor a non-exclusive, personal, revocable, worldwide, non-transferable license to use the trade name and service mark *THL*, which is a proprietary mark of THL Partners, for specified purposes in connection with the Company s and the Advisor s respective businesses. This license agreement is royalty-free, which means the Company is not charged a fee for its use of the trade name and service mark *THL*. The license agreement is terminable either in its entirety or with respect to the Company or the Advisor by THL Partners at any time in its sole discretion upon 60 days prior written notice, and is also terminable with respect to either the Company or the Advisor by THL Partners in the case of certain events of non-compliance. After the expiration of its first one year term, the entire license agreement is terminable by

either the Company or the Advisor at the Company or its sole discretion upon 60 days prior written notice. Upon termination of the license agreement, the Company and the Advisor must cease to use the name and mark *THL*, including any use in the Company's respective legal names, filings, listings and other uses that may require the Company to withdraw or replace the Company's names and marks. Other than with respect to the limited rights contained in the license agreement, the Company and the Advisor have no right to use, or other rights in respect of, the *THL* name and mark. The Company is an entity operated independently from THL Partners, and third parties who deal with the Company have no recourse against THL Partners.

### Due To and From Affiliates

The Advisor paid certain other general and administrative expenses on behalf of the Company. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, there were \$14 and \$36, respectively, due to affiliate, which was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company was due \$7 and it had a \$45 payable, respectively, of Administrator expense from and to the Advisor, which was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company incurred \$6 and \$93, respectively, of other general and administrative expense on behalf of the Advisor, which was included in due from affiliates on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

The Company acts as the investment adviser to Greenway and Greenway II and is entitled to receive certain fees. As a result, Greenway and Greenway II are classified as affiliates of the Company. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$606 and \$593 of total fees and expenses related to Greenway and Greenway II, respectively, were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$87 and \$0 of interest owed to Greenway II was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

### 5. Realized Gains and Losses on Investments, net of income tax provision

The following shows the breakdown of realized gains and losses for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

	For the three months ended June 30,			ded	For the six months ended June 30,			
	20	016	201	.5	2	2016	2015	
AIM Media Texas Operating, LLC	\$		\$		\$	(78)	\$	
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC						685		
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (1)					(	(10,914)		
OEM Group, Inc. (2)						(6,226)		
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.		3,655				3,655		
Other		26		46		27	77	
Net realized (losses)/gains	\$	3,681	\$	46	\$ (	(12,851)	\$ 77	

On March 14, 2016, as part of a further restructuring of the business, the cost basis of the Company s equity interest totaling \$6,569 and subordinated term loan totaling \$4,474 was converted to an equity interest in an affiliated entity valued at \$129. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a realized loss in the amount of \$10,914, which was offset by a \$10,777 change in unrealized appreciation.

On March 17, 2016, as part of a restructuring of the business, the cost basis of the Company s first lien loans totaling \$33,242 was converted to a new first lien senior secured term loan of \$18,703 and a controlled equity interest in an affiliated entity valued at \$8,313. In connection with the restructuring, the Company recognized a realized loss of \$6,226, which was offset by a \$5,575 change in unrealized appreciation.

47

# 6. Net Increase in Net Assets Per Share Resulting from Operations

The following information sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net increase in net assets per share resulting from operations:

	For tl	he three mont 2016	ths end	ed June 30, 2015	he six montl 2016	ıs ende	ed June 30, 2015
Numerator net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from							
operations:	\$	(660)	\$	14,059	\$ (660)	\$	29,620
Denominator basic and diluted weighted average common							
shares:		33,234		33,810	33,290		33,857
Basic and diluted net (decrease) increase in net assets per							
common share resulting from operations:	\$	(0.02)	\$	0.42	\$ (0.02)	\$	0.87

Diluted net increase in net assets per share resulting from operations equals basic net increase in net assets per share resulting from operations for each period because there were no common stock equivalents outstanding during the above periods.

### 7. Borrowings

The following shows a summary of the Company s borrowings as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015:

				A	s of			
		Jui	ne 30, 2016			Dece	mber 31, 201	15
				Weighted				Weighted
			orrowings	Average			orrowings	Average Interest
Facility	Commitments	Out	tstanding <sup>(1)</sup>	Interest Rate	Commitments	Ou	tstanding <sup>(2)</sup>	Rate
Revolving Facility	\$ 303,500	\$	116,901	3.00%	\$ 303,500	\$	152,151	2.94%
Term Loan Facility	106,500		106,500	3.25%	106,500		106,500	3.19%
2021 Notes	50,000		50,000	6.75%	50,000		50,000	6.75%
2022 Notes	35,000		35,000	6.75%	35,000		35,000	6.75%
Total	\$ 495,000	\$	308,401	4.12%	\$ 495,000	\$	343,651	3.96%

As of June 30, 2016, excludes deferred financing costs of \$1,735 for the Term Loan Facility, \$1,633 for the 2021 Notes and \$1,328 for the 2022 Notes presented as a reduction to the respective balances outstanding in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

# Credit Facility

On August 19, 2015, the Company entered into an amendment, or the Revolving Amendment, to its existing revolving credit agreement, or Revolving Facility, and entered into an amendment, or the Term Loan Amendment, to its Term Loan Facility. The Revolving Facility and Term Loan Facility are collectively referred to as the Facilities.

The Revolving Amendment revised the Facility dated April 30, 2014 to, among other things, extend the maturity date from April 2018 to August 2020 (with a one year term out period beginning in August 2019). The one year term out period is the one year anniversary between the revolver termination date, or the end of the availability period, and the maturity date. During this time, the Company is required to make mandatory prepayments on its loans from the proceeds it receives from the sale of assets, extraordinary receipts, returns of capital or the issuances of equity or debt. The Revolving Facility has an interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.5% (with no LIBOR floor). The non-use fee is 1.0% annually if the Company uses 35% or less of the Revolving Facility and 0.50% annually if the Company uses more than 35% of the Revolving Facility. The Company elects the LIBOR rate on the loans outstanding on its Revolving Facility, which can have a LIBOR period that is one, two, three or nine months. The LIBOR rate on the borrowings outstanding on its Revolving Facility currently has a one month LIBOR period.

As of December 31, 2015, excludes deferred financing costs of \$1,902 for the Term Loan Facility, \$1,785 for the 2021 Notes and \$1,406 for the 2022 Notes presented as a reduction to the respective balances outstanding in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

The Term Loan Amendment revised the Term Loan Facility dated April 30, 2014 to, among other things, extend the maturity date from April 2019 to August 2021. The Term Loan Amendment also changes the interest rate of the Term Loan Facility to LIBOR plus 2.75% (with no LIBOR Floor) and has substantially similar terms to the existing Revolving Facility (as amended by the Revolving Amendment). The Company elects the LIBOR rate on its Term Loan, which can have a LIBOR period that is one, two, three or nine months. The LIBOR rate on its Term Loan currently has a one month LIBOR period.

48

Each of the Facilities includes an accordion feature permitting the Company to expand the Facilities if certain conditions are satisfied; provided, however, that the aggregate amount of the Facilities, collectively, is capped at \$600,000.

The Facilities generally require payment of interest on a quarterly basis for ABR loans (commonly based on the Prime Rate or the Federal Funds Rate), and at the end of the applicable interest period for Eurocurrency loans bearing interest at LIBOR, the interest rate benchmark used to determine the variable rates paid on the Facilities. LIBOR maturities can range between one and nine months at the election of the Company. All outstanding principal is due upon each maturity date. The Facilities also require a mandatory prepayment of interest and principal upon certain customary triggering events (including, without limitation, the disposition of assets or the issuance of certain securities).

Borrowings under the Facilities are subject to, among other things, a minimum borrowing/collateral base. The Facilities have certain collateral requirements and/or covenants, including, but not limited to covenants related to: (a) limitations on the incurrence of additional indebtedness and liens, (b) limitations on certain investments, (c) limitations on certain restricted payments, (d) limitations on the creation or existence of agreements that prohibit liens on certain properties of the Company and its subsidiaries, and (e) compliance with certain financial maintenance standards including (i) minimum stockholders—equity, (ii) a ratio of total assets (less total liabilities not represented by senior securities) to the aggregate amount of senior securities representing indebtedness, of the Company and its subsidiaries, of not less than 2.00, (iii) minimum liquidity, (iv) minimum net worth, and (v) a consolidated interest coverage ratio. In addition to the financial maintenance standards, described in the preceding sentence, borrowings under the Facilities (and the incurrence of certain other permitted debt) are subject to compliance with a borrowing base that applies different advance rates to different types of assets in the Company—s portfolio.

The Facilities documents also include default provisions such as the failure to make timely payments under the Facilities, the occurrence of a change in control, and the failure by the Company to materially perform under the operative agreements governing the Facilities, which, if not complied with, could, at the option of the lenders under the Facilities, accelerate repayment under the Facilities, thereby materially and adversely affecting the Company s liquidity, financial condition and results of operations. Each loan originated under the Revolving Facility is subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions. The Company cannot be assured that it will be able to borrow funds under the Revolving Facility at any particular time or at all. The Company is currently in compliance with all financial covenants under the Facilities.

For the six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company borrowed \$65,000 and repaid \$100,250 under the Facilities. For the six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company borrowed \$76,000 and repaid \$88,000 under the Facilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the carrying amount of the Company s outstanding Facilities approximated fair value. The fair values of the Company s Facilities are determined in accordance with ASC 820, which defines fair value in terms of the price that would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The fair value of the Company s Facilities is estimated based upon market interest rates and entities with similar credit risk. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Facilities would be deemed to be Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Interest expense and related fees, excluding amortization of deferred financing costs, of \$2,055 and \$2,093, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Interest expense and related fees, excluding amortization of deferred financing costs, of \$4,148 and \$4,164, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Amortization of deferred financing costs of \$257 and \$342, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Amortization of deferred financing costs of \$515 and \$674, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. As of June 30, 2016, the Company had \$2,877 of deferred financing costs related to the Revolving Facility, which is presented as an asset and \$1,735 of deferred financing costs related to the Term Loan Facility as a reduction to loans payable on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities. As of December 31, 2015, the Company had \$3,224 of deferred financing costs related to the Revolving Facility, which is presented as an asset and \$1,902 of deferred financing costs related to the Term Loan Facility as a reduction to loans payable on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

In accordance with the 1940 Act, with certain exceptions, the Company is only allowed to borrow amounts such that its asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least 200% after such borrowing. The Company s asset coverage as of June 30, 2016 was in excess of 200%.

### Notes

In December 2014, the Company completed a public offering of \$50,000 in aggregate principal amount of 6.75% notes due 2021, or the 2021 Notes. The 2021 Notes mature on November 15, 2021, and may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time at our option on or after November 15, 2017. The 2021 Notes bear interest at a rate of 6.75% per year payable quarterly on March 30, June 30, September 30 and December 30, of each year, beginning December 30, 2014 and trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol TCRX.

In December 2015, the Company completed a public offering of \$35,000 in aggregate principal amount of 6.75% notes due 2022, or the 2022 Notes. The 2022 Notes mature on December 30, 2022, and may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time at our option on or after December 30, 2018. The 2022 Notes bear interest at a rate of 6.75% per year payable quarterly on March 30, June 30, September 30 and December 30, of each year, beginning March 30, 2016 and trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol TCRZ.

The 2021 Notes and the 2022 Notes are referred to collectively as the Notes.

As of June 30, 2016, the carrying amount and fair value of our Notes was \$85,000 and \$85,726, respectively. As of December 31, 2015, the carrying amount and fair value of Company s Notes was \$85,000 and \$84,716, respectively. The fair value of our Notes are determined in accordance with ASC 820, which defines fair value in terms of the price that would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The fair value of the Notes is based on the closing price of the security, which is a Level 2 input under ASC 820 due to the trading volume.

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, the Company incurred \$3,565 of fees and expenses. Any of these unamortized fees and expenses are presented as a reduction to the Notes payable balance and are being amortized using the effective yield method over the term of the Notes. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company amortized approximately \$127 and \$254 of deferred financing costs, respectively, which is reflected in amortization of deferred financing costs on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company amortized approximately \$76 and \$151 of deferred financing costs, respectively, which is reflected in amortization of deferred financing costs on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company had \$2,961 and \$3,191 remaining deferred financing costs on the Notes, which reduced the notes payable balance on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

For the three and six months ending June 30, 2016, the Company incurred interest expense on the Notes of \$1,434 and \$2,856, respectively. For the three and six months ending June 30, 2015, the Company incurred interest expense on the Notes of \$844 and \$1,688, respectively.

The indenture and supplements relating to the Notes contain certain covenants, including but not limited to (i) an inability to incur additional borrowings, including through the issuance of additional debt or the sale of additional debt securities unless the Company s asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least 200% after such borrowing and (ii) if we are not subject to the reporting requirements under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 to file periodic reports with the SEC we will provide interim and consolidated financial information to the holders of the Notes and the trustee.

### 8. Interest Rate Derivative

On May 10, 2012, the Company entered into a five-year interest rate swap agreement, or swap agreement, with ING Capital Markets, LLC. Under the swap agreement, with a notional value of \$50,000, the Company pays a fixed rate of 1.1425% and receives a floating rate based upon the current three-month LIBOR rate. The Company entered into the swap agreement to manage interest rate risk and not for speculative purposes.

The Company records the change in valuation of the swap agreement in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) as of each measurement period. When the quarterly interest rate swap amounts are paid or received under the swap agreement, the amounts are recorded as a realized gain (loss) through interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

The Company recognized a realized loss for three and six months ended June 30, 2016 of \$65 and \$168, respectively, which is reflected as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company recognized a realized loss for three and six months ended June 30, 2015 of \$111 and \$227, respectively, which is reflected as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company recognized \$12 and (\$40), respectively, of net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from the swap agreement, which is reflected in net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, the Company recognized \$39 and (\$143), respectively, of net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from the swap agreement, which is reflected in net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company s fair value of its swap agreement is (\$246) and (\$206), respectively, which is reflected as an interest rate derivative liability on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

50

## 9. Commitments and Contingencies and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

From time to time, the Company, or the Advisor, may become party to legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business, including proceedings related to the enforcement of the Company s rights under contracts with its portfolio companies. Neither the Company, nor the Advisor, is currently subject to any material legal proceedings.

Unfunded commitments to provide funds to portfolio companies are not reflected on the Company s Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. The Company s unfunded commitments may be significant from time to time. These commitments will be subject to the same underwriting and ongoing portfolio maintenance as are the on-balance sheet financial instruments that the Company holds. Since these commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amount does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company intends to use cash flow from normal and early principal repayments and proceeds from borrowings and offerings to fund these commitments.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Company has the following unfunded commitments to portfolio companies:

	Inno 20, 2016	As of	hom 21 2015
Unfunded delayed draw facilities	June 30, 2016	Decem	ber 31, 2015
A10 Capital, LLC	\$ 2,500	\$	
BeneSys Inc.	218	Ψ	218
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (1)	210		3,153
	\$ 2,718	\$	3,371
Unfunded revolving commitments			
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp.	\$ 3,000	\$	3,000
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (1)	800		1,478
OEM Group, LLC	490		,
	\$ 4,290	\$	4,478
Unfunded commitments to investments in funds			
Freeport Financial SBIC Fund LP	\$ 680	\$	680
Gryphon Partners 3.5, L.P.	312		356
	\$ 992	\$	1,036
Total unfunded commitments	\$ 8,000	\$	8,885

The Company has elected to be taxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. In order to maintain its status as a RIC, it is required to distribute annually to its stockholders at least 90% of its investment company taxable income, as defined by the Code. To avoid a 4% excise tax on undistributed earnings, the Company is required to distribute each calendar year the sum of (i) 98% of its ordinary income for such calendar year (ii) 98.2% of its net capital gains for the one-year period ending October 31 of that calendar year (iii) any income recognized, but not distributed, in preceding years and on which the Company paid no federal income tax. The Company intends to make distributions to stockholders on a quarterly basis of substantially all of its net investment income. In addition, although the Company intends to make distributions of net realized capital gains, if any, at least annually, out of assets legally available for such distributions, it may in the future decide to retain such capital gains for investment.

<sup>(1)</sup> Investment formerly known as Key Brand Entertainment, Inc. The name change was effective May 16, 2016. **10. Dividends** 

In addition, the Company may be limited in its ability to make distributions due to the BDC asset coverage test for borrowings applicable to the Company as a BDC under the 1940 Act.

The following table summarizes the Company s dividends declared and paid or to be paid on all shares, including dividends reinvested, if any:

Date Declared	Record Date	Payment Date	Amount Pe	r Share
August 5, 2010	September 2, 2010	September 30, 2010	\$	0.05
November 4, 2010	November 30, 2010	December 28, 2010	\$	0.10
December 14, 2010	December 31, 2010	January 28, 2011	\$	0.15
March 10, 2011	March 25, 2011	March 31, 2011	\$	0.23
May 5, 2011	June 15, 2011	June 30, 2011	\$	0.25
July 28, 2011	September 15, 2011	September 30, 2011	\$	0.26
October 27, 2011	December 15, 2011	December 30, 2011	\$	0.28
March 6, 2012	March 20, 2012	March 30, 2012	\$	0.29
March 6, 2012	March 20, 2012	March 30, 2012	\$	0.05
May 2, 2012	June 15, 2012	June 29, 2012	\$	0.30
July 26, 2012	September 14, 2012	September 28, 2012	\$	0.32
November 2, 2012	December 14, 2012	December 28, 2012	\$	0.33
December 20, 2012	December 31, 2012	January 28, 2013	\$	0.05
February 27, 2013	March 15, 2013	March 29, 2013	\$	0.33
May 2, 2013	June 14, 2013	June 28, 2013	\$	0.34
August 2, 2013	September 16, 2013	September 30, 2013	\$	0.34
August 2, 2013	September 16, 2013	September 30, 2013	\$	0.08
October 30, 2013	December 16, 2013	December 31, 2013	\$	0.34
March 4, 2014	March 17, 2014	March 31, 2014	\$	0.34
May 7, 2014	June 16, 2014	June 30, 2014	\$	0.34
August 7, 2014	September 15, 2014	September 30, 2014	\$	0.34
November 4, 2014	December 15, 2014	December 31, 2014	\$	0.34
March 6, 2015	March 20, 2015	March 31, 2015	\$	0.34
May 5, 2015	June 15, 2015	June 30, 2015	\$	0.34
August 4, 2015	September 15, 2015	September 30, 2015	\$	0.34
November 3, 2015	December 15, 2015	December 31, 2015	\$	0.34
March 8, 2016	March 21, 2016	March 31, 2016	\$	0.34
May 3, 2016	June 15, 2016	June 30, 2016	\$	0.34
August 2, 2016	September 15, 2016	September 30, 2016	\$	0.34
				_

The Company may not be able to achieve operating results that will allow it to make distributions at a specific level or to increase the amount of these distributions from time to time. If the Company does not distribute a certain percentage of its income annually, it will suffer adverse tax consequences, including possible loss of its status as a regulated investment company. The Company cannot assure stockholders that they will receive any distributions at a particular level.

The Company maintains an opt in dividend reinvestment plan for our common stockholders. As a result, unless stockholders specifically elect to have their dividends automatically reinvested in additional shares of common stock, stockholders will receive all such dividends in cash. There were no dividends reinvested for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 under the dividend reinvestment plan.

Under the terms of the Company s dividend reinvestment plan, dividends will primarily be paid in newly issued shares of common stock. However, the Company reserves the right to purchase shares in the open market in connection with the implementation of the plan. This feature of the plan means that, under certain circumstances, the Company may issue shares of our common stock at a price below net asset value per share, which could cause our stockholders to experience dilution.

Distributions in excess of the Company s current and accumulated profits and earnings would be treated first as a return of capital to the extent of the stockholder s tax basis, and any remaining distributions would be treated as a capital gain. The determination of the tax attributes of the Company s distributions will be made annually as of the end of our fiscal year based upon its taxable income for the full year and distributions paid for the full year. Therefore, a determination made on a quarterly basis may not be representative of the actual tax attributes of the Company s distributions for a full year. If the Company had determined the tax attributes of its 2016 distributions as of June 30, 2016, 100% would be from ordinary income, 0% would be from capital gains and 0% would be a return of capital. There can be no certainty to stockholders that this determination is representative of what the tax attributes of the Company s 2016 distributions to stockholders will actually be. Each year, a statement on Form 1099-DIV identifying the source of the distribution will be mailed to the Company s stockholders.

## 11. Financial Highlights

		ne three n June	30,		For the six months ended June 30,			
	201	6		2015		2016		2015
Per Share Data:								
Net asset value, beginning of period		2.24	\$	13.20	\$	12.58	\$	13.08
Net investment income, after taxes <sup>(1)</sup>		0.35		0.35		0.75		0.70
Net change in unrealized appreciation on investments <sup>(1)</sup>	(	0.48)		0.08		(0.38)		0.18
Benefit for taxes on unrealized gain on investments <sup>(1)</sup>				(0.01)				
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of interest								
rate derivative <sup>(1)</sup>								(0.01)
Net realized gain (loss) on investments <sup>(1)(2)</sup>	(	0.11				(0.39)		
Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations	(	0.02)		0.42		(0.02)		0.87
Accretive effect of repurchase of common stock				0.01				0.02
Distributions to stockholders from net investment income	(	0.34)		(0.34)		(0.68)		(0.68)
Net asset value, end of period	\$ 1	1.88	\$	13.29	\$	11.88	\$	13.29
Per share market value at end of period	\$ 1	1.13	\$	11.55	\$	11.13	\$	11.55
Total return <sup>(3)(4)</sup>		5.91%		(3.25%)		10.56%		3.91%
Shares outstanding at end of period	33,	,169		33,601		33,169		33,601
Ratio/Supplemental Data:								
Net assets at end of period	\$ 394,	,103	\$4	46,495	\$ 3	394,103	\$ 4	46,495
Ratio of total expenses to average net assets (5)(6)	:	8.81%		10.70%		8.88%		10.71%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets	1	1.71%		10.49%		12.40%		10.74%
Portfolio turnover	2	2.42%		5.14%		9.65%		11.81%

- (1) Calculated based on weighted average common shares outstanding.
- (2) Includes the cumulative effect of rounding.
- (3) Total return is based on the change in market price per share during the period. Total return takes into account dividends and distributions, if any, reinvested in accordance with the Company s dividend reinvestment plan.
- (4) Not annualized
- (5) Annualized, except for dividend income, the reversal of previously accrued interest income, taxes and the related impact of incentive fees.
- (6) For the three months ended June 30, 2016, the ratio components included 0.00% of incentive fee, 2.81% of base management fee, 3.88% of the cost of borrowing, 2.07% of other operating expenses, and 0.05% of the impact of all taxes. For the three months ended June 30, 2015, the ratio components included 2.59% of base management fee, 2.69% of incentive fee, 3.19% of the cost of borrowing, 2.12% of other operating expenses, and 0.11% of the impact of all taxes.

For the six months ended June 30, 2016, the ratio components included 0.02% of incentive fee, 2.82% of base management fee, 3.83% of the cost of borrowing, 2.09% of other operating expenses, and 0.12% of the impact of all taxes. For the six months ended June 30, 2015, the ratio components included 2.66% of base management fee, 2.70% of incentive fee, 3.19% of the cost of borrowing, 2.05% of other operating expenses, and 0.11% of the impact of all taxes.

# 12. Stock Repurchase Program

On March 6, 2015, the Company s board of directors authorized a \$25,000 stock repurchase program that was put into effect in May 2015. The timing and amount of any stock repurchases will depend on the terms and conditions of the repurchase program and no assurances can be given that any common stock, or any particular amount, will be purchased. This stock repurchase program terminated on March 6, 2016. On March 8, 2016, the Company s board of directors authorized a new \$25,000 stock repurchase program. Unless extended by the Company s board of directors, the stock purchase program will terminate on March 8, 2017 and may be modified or terminated at any time for any reason without prior notice. The Company has provided our stockholders with notice of our intention to repurchase shares of our common stock in accordance with 1940 Act requirements. The Company will retire immediately all such shares of common stock that the Company purchases in connection

with the stock repurchase program.

53

The following table summarizes our share repurchases under our stock repurchase program for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

	For the three mon	- /	For the six months ended June 30				
	2016	2015	2016	2015			
Dollar amount repurchased	\$ 1,000	\$ 3,765	\$ 1,537	\$ 3,765			
Shares repurchased	91	304	142	304			
Average price per share (including commission)	\$ 10.99	\$ 12.38	\$ 10.86	\$ 12.38			
Weighted average discount to net asset value	10.34%	6.20%	12.22%	6.20%			

### 13. Subsequent Events

From July 1, 2016 through August 4, 2016, excluding additional investments made as part of restructurings mentioned below, the Company closed one new and one follow-on investment totaling \$6,550 in the business services and media, entertainment and leisure industries. Both the new and follow-on investments were first lien floating rate investments with a combined weighted average yield based upon cost at the time of the investment of 10.1%.

On July 1, 2016, the Company received proceeds of \$10,200 from the repayment of its second lien investment in American Covers, Inc., which included a prepayment premium of \$200.

On July 1, 2016, the Company restructured its investment in Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. As part of the restructuring, the Company exchanged the cost basis of its senior secured loans totaling \$14,705 for a new senior secured first lien term loan of \$7,000 and an income producing debt-like preferred equity position, valued at \$1,114. As result of the restructuring, the Company recognized a \$6,591 loss on conversion to preferred equity. Additionally, the Company made a \$1,500 investment in a first lien senior secured term loan as part of the restructuring.

On July 22, 2016, the Company restructured its investment in Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc. As part of the restructuring, the Company exchanged the cost basis of its subordinated debt totaling \$20,558 for a controlled equity position of an affiliate of Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc. valued at \$3,136. As result of the restructuring, the Company recognized a \$17,422 loss on conversion of its subordinated debt investment to common equity. Additionally, the Company made a \$3,135 investment to acquire a first lien senior secured term loan position in the company as part of the restructuring.

On August 2, 2016, the Company s board of directors declared a dividend of \$0.34 per share payable on September 30, 2016 to stockholders of record at the date of business on September 15, 2016.

Schedule 12-14

# THL Credit, Inc. and Subsidiaries

# Schedule of Investments in and Advances to Affiliates

# (dollar amounts in thousands)

# (unaudited)

		nount of erest or								
	c	fees redited in	Fa	air Value at					Fai	r Value at
	i	ncome	Dec	ember 31,		Gross		Gross	J	une 30,
Type of Investment/Portfolio company (1)		(2)		2015	Ad	ditions <sup>(3)</sup>	Rec	ductions <sup>(4)</sup>		2016
Control Investments										
C&K Market, Inc.										
1,992,365 shares of common stock	\$	1,698	\$	14,168	\$	2,007	\$		\$	16,175
1,992,365 shares of preferred stock				9,962						9,962
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (5)										
Subordinated term loan 11.0% PIK due 4/16/2018				265		4,208		(4,473)		
50,004 shares of common stock						6,569		(6,569)		
OEM Group, LLC (6)										
Senior secured term loan LIBOR+9.5% cash due 2/15/2019		541				18,703				18,703
Senior secured revolving term loan LIBOR+9.5% cash due										
6/30/2017		158				6,510				6,510
93.51 shares of common stock						8,314		(115)		8,199
Thibaut, Inc										
Senior secured term loan 14.0% cash due 6/19/19		460		6,455		9		(41)		6,423
4,747 shares of series A preferred stock		12		5,227		204				5,431
20,639 shares of common stock				964		136				1,100
THL Credit Logan JV LLC (7)										
80% economic interest		3,334		44,782		10,934				55,716
<b>Total Control Investments</b>	\$	6,203	\$	81,823	\$	57,594	\$	(11,198)	\$	128,219
Affiliate Investments										
THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC (8)										
Investment in fund		157		3				(2)		1
THL Credit Greenway Fund II LLC (8)										
Investment in fund		708		4						4
<b>Total Affiliate Investments</b>	\$	865	\$	7	\$		\$	(2)	\$	5
Total Control and Affiliate Investments	\$	7,068	\$	81,830	\$	57,594	\$	(11,200)	\$	128,224

(2)

<sup>(1)</sup> The principal amount and ownership detail as shown in the Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of December 31, 2015 and June 30, 2016. Common stock and preferred stock, in some cases, are generally non-income producing.

- Represents the total amount of interest and fees credited to income for the portion of the year an investment was included in the Control and Affiliate categories.
- (3) Gross additions include increases in the cost basis of investments resulting from new portfolio investments, follow-on investments, accrued PIK interest and the exchange of one or more existing securities for one or more new securities. Gross additions also include net increases in unrealized appreciation.
- (4) Gross reductions include decreases in the cost basis of investments resulting from principal payments or sales and exchanges of one or more existing securities for one or more new securities. Gross reductions also include net increases in unrealized depreciation.
- (5) On March 14, 2016, THL Credit further restructured its investment in Dimont & Associates, Inc. and affiliated entities. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its equity interest totaling \$6,569 and a subordinated term loan totaling \$4,474 for a non-controlling equity interest in a related entity valued at \$129.
- (6) On March 17, 2016, THL Credit restructured its investment in OEM Group, Inc. As part of the restructuring, THL Credit exchanged the cost basis of its first lien loans totaling \$33,242 for a new first lien senior secured term loan in OEM Group, LLC of \$18,703 and a controlled equity position valued at \$8,313 in an affiliated entity.
- (7) Together with Perspecta Trident LLC, or Perspecta, an affiliate of Perspecta Trust LLC, the Company invests in THL Credit Logan JV LLC, of Logan JV. Logan JV is capitalized through equity contributions from its members and investment decisions must be unanimously approved by the Logan JV investment committee consisting of one representative from each of the Company and Perspecta.
- (8) Income includes certain fees relating to investment management services provided by the Company, including a base management fee, a performance fee and a portion of the closing fees on each investment transaction.

55

### Item 2. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The information contained in this section should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report.

### CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report, and other statements that we may make, may contain forward-looking statements with respect to future financial or business performance, strategies or expectations. Forward-looking statements are typically identified by words or phrases such as trend, opportunity, pipeline, believe, comfortable, expect, anticipate, current, intention, estimate, position, assume, potential, outlook, consustain, seek, achieve and similar expressions, or future or conditional verbs such as will, would, should, could, may or similar expressions.

Forward-looking statements are subject to numerous assumptions, risks and uncertainties, which change over time. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we assume no duty to and do not undertake to update forward-looking statements. Actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in forward-looking statements and future results could differ materially from historical performance.

In addition to factors previously identified elsewhere in this filing, the following factors, among others, could cause actual results to differ materially from forward-looking statements or historical performance:

the introduction, withdrawal, success and timing of business initiatives and strategies;

changes in political, economic or industry conditions, the interest rate environment or financial and capital markets, which could result in changes in the value of our assets;

the relative and absolute investment performance and operations of our investment adviser;

the impact of increased competition;

the impact of future acquisitions and divestitures;

the unfavorable resolution of legal proceedings;

our business prospects and the prospects of our portfolio companies;

the impact, extent and timing of technological changes and the adequacy of intellectual property protection;

the impact of legislative and regulatory actions and reforms and regulatory, supervisory or enforcement actions of government agencies relating to us or THL Credit Advisors LLC, the Advisor;

Table of Contents 100

the ability of the Advisor to identify suitable investments for us and to monitor and administer our investments;

our contractual arrangements and relationships with third parties;

any future financings by us;

the ability of the Advisor to attract and retain highly talented professionals;

fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates; and

the impact of changes to tax legislation and, generally, our tax position.

our ability to exit a control investment in a timely manner

the ability to fund Logan JV s unfunded commitments to the extent approved by each member of the Logan JV investment committee.

#### Overview

THL Credit, Inc., or we, us, our or the Company, was organized as a Delaware corporation on May 26, 2009 and initially funded on July 23, 2009. We commenced principal operations on April 21, 2010. Our investment objective is to generate both current income and capital appreciation, primarily through investments in privately negotiated investments in debt and equity securities of lower middle market companies.

As of June 30, 2016, we, together with our credit-focused affiliates, collectively had \$7,284 million of assets under management. This amount included our assets, assets of the managed funds and a separate account managed by us, and assets of the collateralized loan obligations (CLOs), separate accounts and various fund formats, including any uncalled commitments of private funds, as managed by the investment professionals of the Advisor or THL Credit Senior Loan Strategies LLC, a consolidated subsidiary of the Advisor.

We are a direct lender to lower middle market companies and invest primarily in directly originated first lien and second lien secured loans, including through unitranche investments. In certain instances, we also make subordinated, or mezzanine, debt investments, which may include an associated equity component such as warrants, preferred stock or other similar securities and direct equity investments. Our first lien secured loans may be structured as traditional first lien loans or as unitranche loans. Unitranche structures combine characteristics of traditional first lien senior secured as well as second lien and subordinated loans and our unitranche loans will expose us to the risks associated with second lien and subordinated loans to the extent we invest in the last-out tranche or subordinated tranche (or piece) of the unitranche loan. We may also provide advisory services to managed funds.

We are an externally managed, non-diversified, closed-end investment company that has elected to be regulated as a business development company, or BDC, under the Investment Company Act of 1940 Act, as amended, or the 1940 Act. As a BDC, we are required to comply with certain regulatory requirements. For instance, we generally have to invest at least 70% of our total assets in qualifying assets, including securities of private or thinly traded public U.S. companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. Government securities and high-quality debt investments that mature in one year or less.

As a BDC, we must not acquire any assets other than qualifying assets specified in the 1940 Act unless, at the time the acquisition is made, at least 70% of our total assets are qualifying assets (with certain limited exceptions). Qualifying assets include investments in eligible portfolio companies. Under the relevant U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, rules the term eligible portfolio company includes all private companies, companies whose securities are not listed on a national securities exchange, and certain public companies that have listed their securities on a national securities exchange and have a market capitalization of less than \$250 million, in each case organized in the United States.

We are also registered as an investment adviser under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, or the Advisers Act.

Since April 2010, after we completed our initial public offering and commenced principal operations, we have been responsible for making, on behalf of ourselves, managed funds and separately managed account, over approximately \$1,757 million in aggregate commitments into 85 separate portfolio investments through a combination of both initial and follow-on investments. Since April 2010, we, along with our managed funds and separately managed account, have received \$1,056 million from paydowns and sales of these investments. The Company alone has received \$858 million from paydowns and sales of investments.

We have elected to be treated for tax purposes as a regulated investment company, or RIC, under Subchapter M of the Code. To qualify as a RIC, we must, among other things, meet certain source of income and asset diversification requirements. Pursuant to these elections, we generally will not have to pay corporate-level income taxes on any income we distribute to our stockholders.

### Portfolio Composition and Investment Activity

# Portfolio Composition

As of June 30, 2016, we had \$691.7 million of portfolio investments (at fair value), which represents a \$62.5 million, or 8.3% decrease from the \$754.2 million (at fair value) as of December 31, 2015. Our portfolio consisted of 49 investments, including THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC, or Greenway, and THL Credit Greenway Fund II LLC, or Greenway II, as of June 30, 2016, compared to 55 portfolio investments, including Greenway and Greenway II, as of December 31, 2015.

At June 30, 2016, our average portfolio company investment, exclusive of Greenway, Greenway II and portfolio investments where we only have an equity investment or an investment in a fund (including restructured investments where we converted debt to equity and Logan JV), at amortized cost and fair value was approximately \$16.0 million and \$15.0 million, respectively and our largest portfolio company investment by

cost was approximately \$33.5 million and by fair value was \$33.4 million. At December 31, 2015, our average portfolio company investment at both amortized cost and fair value was approximately \$15.5 million and \$15.1 million, respectively, and our largest portfolio company investment by both amortized cost and fair value was approximately \$32.8 million and \$29.8 million, respectively.

At June 30, 2016, based upon fair value, 84.2% of our debt investments bore interest based on floating rates, which may be subject to interest rate floors, such as the London Interbank offer rate, or LIBOR, and 15.8% bore interest at fixed rates. At December 31, 2015, 78.1% of our debt investments bore interest based on floating rates, which may be subject to interest rate floors, such as LIBOR, and 21.9% bore interest at fixed rates.

The following table shows the weighted average yield by investment category at their current cost.

	As of			
Description:	June 30, 2016	December 31, 2015		
First lien secured debt (1)	10.0%	11.5%		
Second lien debt	10.8%	11.0%		
Subordinated debt (1)	13.1%	8.7%		
Investments in payment rights (2)	17.6%	17.6%		
CLO residual interests (2)	14.2%	14.8%		
Income-producing equity securities	11.6%	11.4%		
Logan JV	12.8%	12.8%		
Debt and income-producing investments including Logan JV (1) (3)	10.9%	11.3%		

- (1) Includes the impact of all loans on non-accrual status, excluding those loans that were recently restructured. If such loans were included, the weighted average yields as of June 30, 2016 would have been 9.5%, 8.9% and 10.3% for first lien secured debt, subordinated debt and total debt and income-producing investments including Logan JV, respectively. There would be no changes to the weighted average yields as of December 31, 2015.
- (2) Yields from investments in payment rights and CLO residual interests represent an effective yield expected from anticipated cash flows.
- (3) As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, dividend income and realized gains declared of \$1.8 million and \$1.5 million for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively, represented a yield to us of 12.8% and 12.8%, respectively, based on average equity invested.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, portfolio investments, in which we have debt investments, had a median earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, or EBITDA, of approximately \$19 million and \$16 million, respectively, based on the latest available financial information provided by the portfolio companies for each of these periods. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, our median attachment point in the capital structure of our debt investments in portfolio companies is approximately 4.5 times and 4.3 times the portfolio company s EBITDA, respectively, based on our latest available financial information for each of these periods.

As of June 30, 2016, excluding nominal investments made in Greenway and Greenway II as well as the Logan JV, 85% of our portfolio investments are in sponsored investments and 15% of our portfolio investments are in unsponsored investments. As of June 30, 2016, we have closed portfolio investments with 50 different sponsors since inception. We expect the percent of our portfolio investments in unsponsored investments to decrease significantly over time as we work through restructurings, and ultimately exit our unsponsored investments. Going forward we expect unsponsored investments we make, if any, would only be in first lien senior secured investments. As of June 30, 2016, our portfolio of unsponsored investments included seven investments. Four are performing at or above our expectations and have an Investment Score of 1 or 2. Of the other three unsponsored investments two, OEM Group and Tri-Starr Management Services have been recently restructured, and the last one, Copperweld Bimetallics LLC is in the process of being restructured during the three months ended September 30, 2016. These three investments have Investment Scores ranging from 3 to 5.

As of December 31, 2015, excluding nominal investments made in Greenway and Greenway II as well as the Logan JV, 81% of our portfolio investments are in sponsored investments and 19% of our portfolio investments are in unsponsored investments. As of December 31, 2015, we have closed portfolio investments with 49 different sponsors since inception.

The following table summarizes the amortized cost and fair value of investments as of June 30, 2016 (in millions).

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Description	Amortized Cost	Percentage of Total	Fair Value	Percentage of Total
First lien secured debt	\$ 364.5	50.9%	\$ 348.7	50.4%
Second lien debt	141.1	19.7%	134.8	19.5%
Equity investments	55.3	7.7%	68.7	9.9%
Warrants	0.2	0.0%	5.4	0.8%
Subordinated debt	65.2	9.1%	47.6	6.9%
Investment in Logan JV	59.0	8.2%	55.7	8.1%
CLO residual interests	15.9	2.2%	13.0	1.9%
Investment in payment rights	11.5	1.6%	13.3	1.9%
Investments in funds	4.1	0.6%	4.5	0.6%
Total investments	\$ 716.8	100.0%	\$ 691.7	100.0%

<sup>(1)</sup> All investments are categorized as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy, except for investments in funds and the Logan JV, which are excluded from the fair value hierarchy in accordance with ASU 2015-07. These assets are valued at net asset value.

The following table summarizes the amortized cost and fair value of investments as of December 31, 2015 (in millions).

Description		rtized ost	Percentage of Total	Fair alue <sup>(1)</sup>	Percentage of Total
First lien secured debt	\$ 3	377.6	49.3%	\$ 366.5	48.6%
Second lien debt		179.3	23.4%	177.1	23.5%
Equity investments		52.7	6.9%	69.7	9.2%
Subordinated debt		75.2	9.8%	63.8	8.5%
Investment in Logan JV		49.4	6.4%	44.8	5.9%
CLO residual interests		17.1	2.2%	15.0	2.0%
Investment in payment rights		11.5	1.5%	13.3	1.8%
Investments in funds		4.0	0.5%	4.0	0.5%
Total investments	\$ 7	766.8	100.0%	\$ 754.2	100.0%

(1) All investments are categorized as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy, except for an equity investment in Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., which is Level 1, and investments in funds and the Logan JV, which are excluded from the fair value hierarchy in accordance with ASU 2015-07. These assets are valued at net asset value.

We expect the percent of first lien senior secured loans to continue to increase as a percent of total investments as we are repaid or liquidate our second lien debt, subordinated debt, CLO residual interests and other equity holdings over time and redeploy these proceeds. Equity investments are expected to increase temporarily as we complete restructurings in the second half of 2016.

The following is a summary of the industry classification in which the Company invests as of June 30, 2016 (in millions).

Industry	<b>Amortized Cost</b>	Fair Value	% of Net Assets
Consumer products	\$ 143.7	\$ 142.4	36.14%
Financial services	128.5	127.8	32.42%
Manufacturing	70.2	70.1	17.79%
IT services	72.3	67.5	17.13%
Retail & grocery	36.1	44.0	11.17%
Healthcare	44.4	44.0	11.16%
Energy / utilities	46.8	36.8	9.33%
Media, entertainment and leisure	29.3	35.0	8.87%
Industrials	27.4	25.5	6.46%
Business Services	41.7	22.2	5.63%
Food & beverage	20.8	21.8	5.54%
Transportation	18.7	20.8	5.29%
Restaurants	21.0	20.8	5.28%
Structured products	15.9	13.0	3.29%
Total Investments	\$ 716.8	\$ 691.7	175.50%

The following is a summary of the industry classification in which the Company invests as of December 31, 2015 (in millions).

Industry	Amortized C	ost Fair Value	% of Net Assets
Consumer products	\$ 157.	.3 \$ 155.8	37.16%
Financial services	126.	.8 113.7	27.15%

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

IT services	100	).7 99.1	23.66%
Healthcare	61	1.6 66.9	15.97%
Manufacturing	69	9.4 63.4	15.13%
Retail & grocery	34	1.6 44.5	10.62%
Energy / utilities	46	5.6 41.7	9.96%
Business services	41	1.8 34.7	8.29%
Industrials	28	3.2 27.4	6.54%
Food & beverage	22	2.4 23.4	5.59%
Transportation	19	9.5 21.6	5.15%
Restaurants	20	).9 20.9	4.98%
Media, entertainment and leisure	15	5.4 20.7	4.95%
Structured products	17	7.1 15.0	3.58%
Aerospace & defense	4	1.5 5.4	1.30%
_			
Total Investments	\$ 766	5.8 \$ 754.2	180.03%

# **Investment Activity**

The following is a summary of our investment activity, presented on a cost basis, for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions).

	Three months ended June 30,		Six months ended June 30,	
	2016	2015	2016	2015
New portfolio investments	\$	\$ 12.3	\$ 40.0	\$ 12.3
Existing portfolio investments:				
Follow-on investments	15.3	37.5	23.6	53.1
Delayed draw and revolver investments	1.9	1.8	6.5	4.0
Total existing portfolio investments	17.2	39.3	30.1	57.1
Total portfolio investment activity	\$ 17.2	\$ 51.6	\$ 70.1	\$ 69.4
Number of new portfolio investments		1	2	1
Number of existing portfolio investments	6	7	9	10
First lien secured debt	\$ 8.3	\$ 4.7	\$ 56.2	\$ 13.4
Second lien debt		25.2		25.2
Investment in Logan JV	5.6	10.7	9.6	18.8
Subordinated debt	1.7	5.0	2.4	5.0
Equity investments	1.6	6.0	1.8	6.8
Investments in funds			0.1	0.2
Total portfolio investments	\$ 17.2	\$ 51.6	\$ 70.1	\$ 69.4
Weighted average yield of new debt investments	10.5%	11.9%	10.6%	11.6%
Weighted average yield, including all new income- producing investments	10.8%	12.2%	10.7%	11.9%

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, we received proceeds from prepayments and sales of our investments, including any prepayment premiums, totaling \$46.1 million and \$110.1 million, respectively. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, we received proceeds from prepayments and sales of our investments, including any prepayment premiums, totaling \$38.9 million and \$97.9 million, respectively.

The following are proceeds received from notable prepayments, sales and other activity related to our investments (in millions):

### For the six months ended June 30, 2016

Repayment of a first lien senior secured debt investment in 20-20 Technologies Inc. at par, which resulted in proceeds of \$29.0 million;

Repayment of a second lien term loan in Connecture, Inc., which resulted in proceeds of \$22.3 million, including a prepayment premium and other fees of \$0.4 million;

Repayment of a first lien senior secured term loan and revolving loan in Hart Intercivic, Inc at par, which resulted in proceeds of \$14.7 million. A new investment of \$25.6 million was made in the first lien senior secured term loan in connection with a refinancing of the business;

60

Repayment of a second lien term loan Vision Solutions, Inc. at par, which resulted in proceeds of \$9.6 million;

Repayment of a second lien term loan in Allen Edmonds Corporation at par, which resulted in proceeds of \$7.3 million;

Sale of a common equity position in Surgery Center Holdings, Inc., which resulted in proceeds of \$3.7 million, all of which was recognized as a realized gain;

Repayment of a first lien senior secured term loan at par and sale of our equity investment in Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC, which resulted in proceeds of \$5.2 million. These proceeds included a realized gain of \$0.7 million and a \$0.2 million escrow related to the sale of the business; and

Sale of an equity position in AIM Media Texas Operating, LLC, which resulted in proceeds of \$0.7 million. For the six months ended June 30, 2015

Partial sale of a second lien debt investment in BBB US Industries Holdings, Inc., which resulted in proceeds of \$2.8 million and included a nominal realized gain;

Partial sale of a first lien secured debt investment in Charming Charlie, LLC, which resulted in proceeds of \$9.9 million and included a nominal realized gain;

Repayment of a subordinated debt investment in Country Pure Foods, LLC at par, resulting in proceeds of \$16.2 million;

Repayment of a first lien secured debt investment in Ingenio Acquisition, LLC, resulting in proceeds of \$9.3 million, which included a prepayment premium of \$0.2 million;

Repayment of a subordinated debt investment in The Studer Group, L.L.C. at par, resulting in proceeds of \$16.9 million;

Repayment of second lien and subordinated debt investments in Sheplers, Inc. at par, resulting in proceeds of \$13.5 million;

Partial sale of first lien secured debt and common equity investments in Igloo Products Corp., which resulted in proceeds of \$14.1 million and included a nominal realized gain; and

Partial sale of a second lien debt investment in Vision Solutions, Inc., which resulted in proceeds of \$2.0 million. Our level of investment activity can vary substantially from period to period depending on many factors, including the amount of debt and equity capital available to lower middle market companies, the level of merger and acquisition activity, the general economic environment and the competitive environment for the types of investments we make. The frequency and volume of any prepayments may fluctuate significantly from period to period.

Aggregate Cash Flow Realized Gross Internal Rate of Return

Since April 2010, after we completed our initial public offering and commenced principal operations and through June 30, 2016, our fully exited investments have resulted in an aggregate cash flow realized gross internal rate of return to us of 15.4% (based on cash principal invested of \$727.6 million and total proceeds from these exited investments of \$910.5 million). 94.1% of these exited investments resulted in an aggregate cash flow realized gross internal rate of return to us of 10% or greater.

Internal rate of return, or IRR, is a measure of our discounted cash flows (inflows and outflows). Specifically, IRR is the discount rate at which the net present value of all cash flows is equal to zero. That is, IRR is the discount rate at which the present value of total capital invested in our investments is equal to the present value of all realized returns from the investments. Our IRR calculations are unaudited.

Capital invested, with respect to an investment, represents the aggregate cost basis allocable to the realized or unrealized portion of the investment, net of any upfront fees paid at closing for the term loan portion of the investment.

Realized returns, with respect to an investment, represents the total cash received with respect to each investment, including all amortization payments, interest, dividends, prepayment fees, upfront fees (except upfront fees paid at closing for the term loan portion of an investment), amendment fees and other fees and proceeds.

Gross IRR, with respect to an investment, is calculated based on the dates that we invested capital and dates we received distributions, regardless of when we made distributions to our stockholders. Initial investments are assumed to occur at time zero, and all cash flows are deemed to occur on the date in which they did occur.

61

Gross IRR reflects historical results relating to our past performance and is not necessarily indicative of our future results. In addition, gross IRR does not reflect the effect of management fees, expenses, incentive fees or taxes borne, or to be borne, by us or our stockholders, and would be lower if it did.

Aggregate cash flow realized gross IRR on our exited investments reflects only invested and realized cash amounts as described above, and does not reflect any unrealized gains or losses in our portfolio or non-cash restructuring transactions. Cash flows exclude sales of participations if they were anticipated at the time of the initial investment.

#### Investment Risk

The value of our investments will generally fluctuate with, among other things, changes in prevailing interest rates, federal tax rates, counterparty risk, general economic conditions, the condition of certain financial markets, developments or trends in any particular industry and the financial condition of the issuer. During periods of limited liquidity and higher price volatility, our ability to dispose of investments at a price and time that we deem advantageous may be impaired.

Lower-quality debt securities involve greater risk of default or price changes due to changes in the credit quality of the issuer. The value of lower-quality debt securities often fluctuates in response to company, political, or economic developments and can decline significantly over short periods of time or during periods of general or regional economic difficulty. Lower-quality debt securities can be thinly traded or have restrictions on resale, making them difficult to sell at an acceptable price. The default rate for lower-quality debt securities is likely to be higher during economic recessions or periods of high interest rates.

### THL Credit Logan JV LLC

On December 3, 2014, we entered into an agreement with Perspecta Trident LLC, an affiliate of Perspecta Trust LLC, or Perspecta, to create THL Credit Logan JV LLC, or Logan JV, a joint venture, which invests primarily in senior secured first lien term loans. All Logan JV investment decisions must be unanimously approved by the Logan JV investment committee consisting of one representative from each of us and Perspecta.

We have determined that Logan JV is an investment company under ASC 946, however, in accordance with such guidance, we will generally not consolidate our investment in a company other than a wholly owned investment company subsidiary or a controlled operating company whose business consists of providing services to us. Accordingly, we do not consolidate our non-controlling interest in Logan JV.

Logan JV is capitalized with equity contributions which are generally called from its members, on a pro-rata basis based on their equity commitments, as transactions are completed. Any decision by the Logan JV to call down on capital commitments requires the explicit authorization of us, coupled with that of Perspecta, and we may withhold such authorization for any reason in our sole discretion. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had the following commitments, contributions and unfunded commitments from its Members.

		As of June 30, 2016							
Member	<b>Total Commitments</b>	Contrib	uted Capital		funded mitments				
THL Credit, Inc.	\$ 200.0	\$	59.0	\$	141.0				
Perspecta Trident LLC	50.0		14.8		35.2				
Total Investments	\$ 250.0	\$	73.8	\$	176.2				

	As of December 31, 2015							
	Total	Con	tributed	Uni	funded			
Member	Commitments	C	apital	Commitments				
THL Credit, Inc.	\$ 200.0	\$	49.4	\$	150.6			
Perspecta Trident LLC	50.0		12.4		37.6			
Total Investments	\$ 250.0	\$	61.8	\$	188.2			

On December 17, 2014, Logan JV entered into a senior credit facility, or the Logan JV Credit Facility, with Deutsche Bank AG which allows Logan JV to borrow up to \$50.0 million subject to leverage and borrowing base restrictions. Throughout the course of 2015 and 2016, in accordance with the terms of the Logan JV Credit Facility, Deutsche Bank AG and other banks increased the commitment amount to \$135.0 million. The amended revolving loan period ends on February 18, 2018 and the final maturity date is February 18, 2021. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had \$124.2 million and \$108.1 million of outstanding debt under the credit facility, respectively. The Logan JV Credit Facility bears interest at three month LIBOR (with no LIBOR floor) plus 2.50%. At June 30, 2016, the effective interest rate on the Logan JV Credit Facility was 3.17% per annum.

62

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had total investments at fair value of \$188.8 million and \$161.9 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV s portfolio was comprised of senior secured first lien and second lien loans to 94 and 85 different borrowers, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, none of these loans were on non-accrual status. Additionally, as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Logan JV had unfunded commitments to fund revolver and delayed draw loans to its portfolio companies totaling \$0.2 million and \$0.3 million, respectively. The portfolio companies in Logan JV are in industries similar to those in which we may invest directly.

Below is a summary of Logan JV s portfolio, followed by a listing of the individual loans in Logan JV s portfolio as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (dollar amounts in thousands):

	As	of June 30, 2016	As of I	December 31, 2015
First lien secured debt (1)	\$	173,468	\$	148,463
Second lien debt <sup>(1)</sup>		24,203		21,976
Total debt investments	\$	197,671	\$	170,439
Weighted average yield on first lien secured loans (2)		6.3%		6.3%
Weighted average yield on second lien loans (2)		9.3%		9.0%
Weighted average yield on all loans (2)		6.7%		6.7%
Number of borrowers in Logan JV		94		85
Largest loan to a single borrower (1)	\$	5,938	\$	4,975
Total of five largest loans to borrowers (1)	\$	25,052	\$	24,748

<sup>(1)</sup> At current principal amount.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, our share of income from distributions declared related to our Logan JV LLC equity interest was \$1.8 million and \$3.3 million, respectively, which amounts are included in dividend income and realized gains from controlled investments in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, our share of income from distributions declared related to our Logan JV LLC equity interest was \$0.8 million and \$1.1 million, which amounts are included in dividend income from controlled investments in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$2.5 million and \$1.9 million, respectively, of income related to the Logan JV was included in Interest, dividends and fees receivable on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016, dividend income and realized gains earned of \$1.8 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2016, represented a dividend yield to the Company of 12.8% based upon average equity invested. As of December 31, 2015, dividend income earned of \$1.5 million for the quarter ended December 31, 2015, represented a dividend yield to the Company of 12.8% based upon average equity invested.

<sup>(2)</sup> Weighted average yield at their current cost.

## Logan JV Loan Portfolio as of June 30, 2016

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate (1)	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Senior Secured First Lien Term	industry	Interest Rate	Dute	Dutt	Timespui	Cost	v urue
Loans							
Ability Networks Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6% (LIBOR +5%)	03/17/2015	05/14/2021	\$ 1,477	\$ 1,489	\$ 1,451
AgroFresh Inc.	Services: Business	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	12/01/2015	07/31/2021	1,985	1,972	1,938
Albertson s LLC	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	4.5% (LIBOR +3.5%)	12/05/2014	08/25/2021	1,703	1,706	1,704
Alpha Media LLC	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	7% (LIBOR +6%)	02/24/2016	02/25/2022	1,975	1,881	1,874
Ancestry.com Inc.	Services: Consumer	5% (LIBOR +4%)	09/04/2015	08/29/2022	2,978	2,961	2,971
AP Gaming I LLC	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	9.25% (LIBOR +8.25%)	05/27/2015	12/21/2020	2,967	2,951	2,807
Arctic Glacier U.S.A., Inc	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	6% (LIBOR +5%)	02/12/2015	05/10/2019	2,025	1,987	1,934
Aristotle Corporation	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	07/13/2015	06/30/2021	4,606	4,586	4,571
Avago Technologies Cayman Finance Ltd	High Tech Industries	4.25% (LIBOR +3.5%)	11/13/2015	02/01/2023	1,995	1,976	2,000
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	04/30/2015	05/29/2020	985	977	705
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	12/18/2014	03/31/2018	986	993	743
Bioplan USA	Services: Business	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	05/13/2015	09/23/2021	988	865	864
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	911	863	875
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	1,518	1,439	1,458
Birch Communications, Inc.	Telecommunications	7.75% (LIBOR +6.75%)	12/05/2014	07/17/2020	1,381	1,366	1,153
Blount International, Inc.	Capital Equipment	7.25% (LIBOR +6.25%)	04/05/2016	04/12/2023	1,700	1,651	1,711
BMC Software Finance, Inc	High Tech Industries	5% (LIBOR +4%)	06/02/2016	09/10/2020	1,995	1,801	1,775
CAbi	Retail	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	06/19/2015	06/12/2019	1,166	1,157	1,166
Caesars Entertainment Resort Properties, LLC	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	7% (LIBOR +6%)	01/15/2015	10/11/2020	5,938	5,677	5,697
Cengage Learning Acquisitions, Inc.	Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	12/15/2014	06/07/2023	2,661	2,635	2,634
Clear Balance Holdings, LLC	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	6.75% (LIBOR +5.75%)	07/07/2015	06/30/2020	4,814	4,797	4,790
Commercial Barge Line Co	Transportation: Cargo	9.75% (LIBOR +8.75%)	11/06/2015	11/12/2020	1,481	1,416	1,385
	Telecommunications		05/28/2015	10/24/2022	2,970	2,967	2,942

Communications Sales & Leasing, Inc.		5% (LIBOR +4%)					
Compuware Corp	Services: Business	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/15/2021	2,959	2,882	2,750
CPI Acquisition, Inc.	Services: Consumer	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	08/14/2015	08/17/2022	3,875	3,845	3,784
Creative Artists	Media: Diversified & Production	5% (LIBOR +4%)	03/16/2015	12/17/2021	2,463	2,493	2,468
CT Technologies Intermediate Holdings, Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	02/11/2015	12/01/2021	1,970	1,978	1,941
Cvent Inc	High Tech Industries	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	06/16/2016	06/03/2023	2,000	1,980	2,000
CWGS Group, LLC	Automotive	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	12/22/2014	02/20/2020	2,260	2,261	2,248
Cypress Semiconductor Corp	High Tech Industries	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	06/03/2016	05/16/2023	2,500	2,463	2,489
Eastman Kodak Company	High Tech Industries	7.25% (LIBOR +6.25%)	09/09/2015	09/03/2019	1,980	1,931	1,928
EmployBridge Holding Co.	Services: Business	7.5% (LIBOR +6.5%)	02/04/2015	05/15/2020	2,957	2,948	2,529
EnergySolutions, LLC	Environmental Industries	6.75% (LIBOR	03/16/2015	05/29/2020	2,543	2,444	2,479

Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate (1)	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value
Evergreen Skills Lux S.á r.l.	High Tech Industries		01/15/2015	04/28/2021	1,479	1,455	(2) 1,179
FullBeauty Brands LP / OSP Group Inc.	Retail	+4.75%) 5.75% (LIBOR	03/08/2016	10/14/2022	3,990	3,723	3,805
Getty Images, Inc.	Media: Advertising,	+4.75%) 4.75% (LIBOR	02/18/2015	10/18/2019	985	930	735
Global Healthcare Exchange LLC	Printing & Publishing Services: Business	+3.5%) 5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	08/12/2015	08/15/2022	993	988	992
Gold Standard Baking Inc	Wholesale	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	05/19/2015	04/23/2021	2,970	2,958	2,955
Green Plains Renewable Energy Inc	Energy: Oil & Gas	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	06/09/2015	06/30/2020	3,940	3,766	3,627
GTCR Valor Companies, Inc.	Services: Business	7% (LIBOR +6%)	05/17/2016	06/16/2023	2,000	1,920	1,912
IMG LLC/William Morris Endeavor Entertainment, LLC	Media: Diversified & Production	/	12/31/2014	05/06/2021	1,474	1,447	1,471
Insurance Technologies	High Tech Industries	8% (LIBOR	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	1,612	1,600	1,620
		+7%)					
Insurance Technologies (3)	High Tech Industries	0% (LIBOR	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	209	(2)	1
J Jill	Retail	+0%)	05/08/2015	05/09/2022	1,042	1,038	1,026
J JIII	Retail	6% (LIBOR +5%)	03/08/2013	03/09/2022	1,042	1,038	1,020
Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc	Services: Consumer	8% (LIBOR	07/24/2015	07/30/2020	980	964	964
		+7%)					
Kestra Financial, Inc.	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	06/10/2016	06/08/2022	4,000	3,940	3,940
Kraton Polymers LLC	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR	02/18/2016	01/06/2022	2,000	1,811	1,974
I "C I	II 1.1 0	+5%)	11/20/2015	11/05/0000	1 462	1.265	1 411
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2020	1,463	1,365	1,411
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	6.375% (LIBOR +5.375%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2022	1,463	1,328	1,419
LegalZoom	Services: Business	8% (LIBOR	06/15/2015	05/13/2020	4,942	4,942	4,992
		+7%)					
Lindblad Expeditions Inc	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	2,631	2,645	2,624
Lindblad Maritime	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	339	341	339
Margaritaville Holdings LLC	Beverage, Food & Tobacco	7% (LIBOR	03/12/2015	03/12/2021	4,752	4,715	4,526
Mala	II' I TO I I I I I I	+6%)	11/06/2015	11/1/2002	701	720	726
Match Group Inc	High Tech Industries	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	11/06/2015	11/16/2022	731	729	736

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

MediArena Acquisition B.V.	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	6.75% (LIBOR +5.75%)	12/18/2014	08/13/2021	1,474	1,456	1,215
Merrill Communications LLC	Media: Advertising, Printing & Publishing	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	05/29/2015	06/01/2022	1,984	1,973	1,798
Mood Media Corporation	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	7% (LIBOR +6%)	12/05/2014	05/01/2019	2,972	2,850	2,738
Navistar Inc	Automotive	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	08/06/2015	08/07/2020	1,990	1,976	1,887
NextCare, Inc.	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	7% (LIBOR +6%)	08/21/2015	07/31/2018	2,970	2,960	2,970
Novitex Acquisition, LLC	Consumer goods: Non-Durable	7.5% (LIBOR +6.25%)	12/05/2014	07/07/2020	968	955	919
OSG Bulk Ships Inc.	Transportation: Cargo	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	03/08/2016	08/05/2019	2,204	1,980	2,135
Parq Holdings LP	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	8.5% (LIBOR +7.5%)	12/05/2014	12/17/2020	1,000	988	965
Petrochoice Holdings Inc	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	09/02/2015	08/19/2022	993	970	983
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc	Services: Business	6.5% (LIBOR +5.25%)	05/21/2015	07/01/2019	931	928	928
Quincy Newspapers Inc	Media: Broadcasting & Subscription	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	11/23/2015	11/02/2022	2,941	2,934	2,957
RentPath, Inc.	Media: Diversified & Production	6.25% (LIBOR +5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2021	2,463	2,440	2,230
Riverbed Technology, Inc.	High Tech Industries	5% (LIBOR +4%)	02/25/2015	04/25/2022	975	971	977
SCS Holdings Inc	Services: Business	6% (LIBOR +5%)	11/20/2015	10/30/2022	1,978	1,964	1,977
Sirva Worldwide, Inc.	Transportation: Cargo	7.5% (LIBOR +6.25%)	12/18/2014	03/27/2019	3,876	3,785	3,682
Smart Start, Inc.	Services: Consumer	5.75% (LIBOR +4.75%)	08/28/2015	02/20/2022	2,488	2,466	2,481
SolarWinds Inc	High Tech Industries	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	02/01/2016	02/03/2023	3,000	2,880	2,994
SourceHOV LLC	Services: Business	7.75% (LIBOR +6.75%)	03/17/2015	10/31/2019	1,888	1,829	1,391
Stonewall Gas Gathering LLC	Energy: Oil & Gas	8.75% (LIBOR +7.75%)	01/26/2015	01/28/2022	743	713	758
TOMS Shoes LLC	Retail	6.5% (LIBOR +5.5%)	12/18/2014	10/31/2020	1,975	1,864	1,294
Travelport Finance Luxembourg Sarl	Services: Business	5% (LIBOR	09/04/2015	09/02/2021	2,977	2,992	2,965

+4%)

65

Table of Contents							
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate <sup>(1)</sup>	Initial Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
TTM Technologies Inc	High Tech Industries	6% (LIBOR +5%)	05/07/2015	05/31/2021	885	860	879
US Renal Care Inc	Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	11/17/2015	12/30/2022	1,990	1,971	1,990
US Shipping Corp	Utilities: Oil & Gas	5.25% (LIBOR +4.25%)	03/09/2016	06/26/2021	235	222	231
Varsity Brands	Consumer goods: Durable	5% (LIBOR +4%)	12/10/2014	12/11/2021	985	977	984
Verdesian Life Sciences LLC	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	6% (LIBOR +5%)	12/09/2014	07/01/2020	911	911	864
Western Digital Corp	High Tech Industries	6.25% (LIBOR +5.5%)	03/30/2016	05/01/2023	2,000	1,941	2,011
Zep Inc	Chemicals, Plastics & Rubber	5.5% (LIBOR +4.5%)	09/04/2015	06/27/2022	2,970	2,977	2,975
Total Senior Secured First Lien Term Loans						\$ 169,674	\$ 166,190
Second Lien Term Loans							
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC	Consumer goods:  Durable	9.5% (LIBOR +8.5%)	06/19/2015	05/27/2022	\$ 2,855	\$ 2,783	\$ 2,762
AssuredPartners Inc	Banking, Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	10% (LIBOR +9%)	10/16/2015	10/20/2023	1,000	963	985
Asurion Delivery and Installation Services, Inc.	Telecommunications	8.5% (LIBOR +7.5%)	02/18/2015	03/03/2021	4,000	3,884	3,868
Cirque Du Soleil	Hotel, Gaming & Leisure	9.25% (LIBOR +8.25%)	06/25/2015	07/08/2023	1,000	987	910
Confie Seguros Holding II Co.	Banking, Finance,	10.25% (LIBOR	06/29/2015	05/09/2019	500	496	476

Insurance & Real +9%) Estate Duke Finance LLC Chemicals, Plastics 10.75% (LIBOR 05/17/2016 10/28/2022 2,000 1,702 1,840 & Rubber +9.75%) EagleView Technology Services: Business 9.25% (LIBOR 07/29/2015 07/14/2023 1,000 987 955 Corporation +8.25%) 10.75% (LIBOR Eastman Kodak Company 03/24/2015 09/03/2020 1,000 997 925 High Tech Industries +9.5%) Filtration Group Corporation Services: Business 8.25% (LIBOR 03/16/2015 11/22/2021 524 526 517 +7.25%) GENEX Services, Inc. Services: Business 06/26/2015 05/30/2022 1,000 989 950 8.75% (LIBOR +7.75%) Gruden Acquisition Inc. Transportation: 9.5% (LIBOR 07/31/2015 08/18/2023 500 478 377 Cargo +8.5%) High Tech 07/03/2023 2,825 Hyland Software, Inc. 8.25% (LIBOR 06/12/2015 2,722 2,726 Industries +7.25%) IPC Corp Telecommunications 10.5% (LIBOR 03/03/2015 02/06/2022 1,500 1,410 1,189 +9.5%) Linxens France SA Telecommunications 9.5% (LIBOR 07/31/2015 10/16/2023 1,000 991 960 +8.5%) MRI Software LLC Services: Business 06/19/2015 06/23/2022 1,000 987 970 9% (LIBOR +8%) RentPath, Inc. Media: Diversified 1,000 927 12/11/2014 12/17/2022 785 10% (LIBOR & Production +9%) 993 Royal Adhesives and Sealants 06/12/2015 06/19/2023 1,000 930 Chemicals, Plastics 8.5% (LIBOR LLC & Rubber +7.5%)

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services: Consumer	8% (LIBOR +7%)	05/04/2015	05/12/2023	75	74	74
Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services: Consumer	8% (LIBOR +7%)	05/04/2015	05/15/2023	425	423	420
Total Second Lien Term Loans					9	\$ 23,319	\$ 22,619
Total Investments					9	192,993	\$ 188,809

(1) Variable interest rates indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option. LIBOR rates may be subject to interest rate floors.

(3) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$209, which was unfunded as of June 30, 2016.

<sup>(2)</sup> Represents fair value in accordance with ASC Topic 820. The determination of such fair value is not included in our board of director s valuation process described elsewhere herein.

## Logan JV Loan Portfolio as of December 31, 2015

## (dollar amounts in thousands)

			Initial Acquisition				
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate(1)	Date	Maturity Date	Dringing	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Senior Secured First Lien Term Loans	Industry	Interest Rate(2)	Date	Date	Principal	Cost	v aiue <sup>(2)</sup>
Ability Networks Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	03/17/2015	05/14/2021	\$ 1,485	\$ 1,498	\$ 1,470
AgroFresh Inc.	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	12/01/2015	07/31/2021	1,995	1,980	1,968
Albertson s Holdings LLC	Retail	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	12/05/2014	08/25/2021	1,985	1,988	1,972
Ancestry.com Inc.	Services	5% (LIBOR + 4%)	09/04/2015	08/29/2022	2,993	2,974	2,975
AP Gaming I LLC	Hotel, gaming & leisure	9.25% (LIBOR + 8.25%)	05/27/2015	12/21/2020	2,982	2,964	2,885
Arctic Glacier U.S.A., Inc	Beverage, food & tobacco	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	02/12/2015	05/10/2019	2,035	1,991	1,964
Aristotle Corporation	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%) 7.0% (Prime + 3.5%)	07/13/2015	06/30/2021	4,975	4,952	4,950
Avago Technologies Cayman Finance Ltd	High tech industries	4.25% (LIBOR + 3.5%)	11/13/2015	02/01/2023	2,000	1,980	1,983
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	04/30/2015	05/29/2020	991	982	695
Avaya Inc	Telecommunications	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.5%)	12/18/2014	03/31/2018	986	995	750
Bioplan USA	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	05/13/2015	09/23/2021	993	857	859
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	938	939	857
BioScrip, Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	12/22/2014	07/31/2020	563	564	514
Birch Communications, Inc.	Telecommunications	7.75% (LIBOR + 6.75%)	12/05/2014	07/17/2020	1,433	1,416	1,380
CAbi	Retail	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	06/19/2015	06/12/2019	1,219	1,208	1,213
Caesars Entertainment Resort Properties, LLC	Hotel, gaming & leisure	7% (LIBOR + 6%)	01/15/2015	10/11/2020	4,968	4,742	4,537
Cengage Learning Acquisitions, Inc.	Media	7% (LIBOR + 6%)	12/15/2014	03/31/2020	4,417	4,378	4,318
Clear Balance Holdings, LLC	Banking, finance, insurance & real estate	6.75% (LIBOR + 5.75%)	07/07/2015	06/30/2020	4,875	4,854	4,851
Commercial Barge Line Co	Transportation	9.75% (LIBOR + 8.75%)	11/06/2015	11/12/2020	1,500	1,427	1,403
Communications Sales & Leasing, Inc.	Telecommunications	5% (LIBOR + 4%)	05/28/2015	10/24/2022	2,985	2,982	2,768
Compuware Corp	Services	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/15/2021	2,974	2,889	2,782

67

			Initial				
			Acquisition	Maturity		Amortized	Fair
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate(1)	Date	Date	Principal	Cost	Value <sup>(2)</sup>
CPI Acquisition, Inc.	Services	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	08/14/2015	08/17/2022	3,375	3,354	3,343
Creative Artists	Media	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	03/16/2015	12/17/2021	2,475	2,508	2,471
Crowne Group LLC	Automotive	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	01/14/2015	09/30/2020	1,485	1,469	1,455
CT Technologies Intermediate Holdings	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	5.25% (LIBOR + 4.25%)	02/11/2015	12/01/2021	1,980	1,989	1,918
CWGS Group, LLC	Automotive	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	12/22/2014	02/20/2020	2,375	2,376	2,348
Eastman Kodak Company	High tech industries	7.25% (LIBOR + 6.25%)	09/09/2015	09/03/2019	1,990	1,934	1,724
EnergySolutions, LLC	Environmental industries	6.75% (LIBOR + 5.75%)	03/16/2015	05/29/2020	2,000	2,022	1,550
Evergreen Skills Lux S.á r.l.	High tech industries	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	01/15/2015	04/28/2021	1,486	1,460	1,167
Getty Images, Inc.	Media	4.75% (LIBOR + 3.5%)	02/18/2015	10/18/2019	990	927	629
Global Healthcare Exchange LLC	Services	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	08/12/2015	08/15/2022	998	993	992
Gold Standard Baking Inc	Wholesale	5.25% (LIBOR + 4.25%) 6.75% (Prime + 3.25%)	05/19/2015	04/23/2021	2,985	2,972	2,955
Green Plains Renewable Energy Inc	Energy	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.5%)	06/09/2015	06/30/2020	1,956	1,957	1,929
GTCR Valor Companies, Inc.	Services	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	12/05/2014	05/30/2021	1,977	1,960	1,968
IMG LLC	Media	5.25% (LIBOR + 4.25%)	12/31/2014	05/06/2021	1,481	1,452	1,459
Insurance Technologies	High tech industries	8% (LIBOR + 7%)	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	1,896	1,880	1,896
Insurance Technologies <sup>(3)</sup>	High tech industries	0% (LIBOR + 0%)	03/26/2015	12/01/2019	209	(2)	
J Jill	Retail	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	05/08/2015	05/09/2022	1,047	1,043	1,026
Jackson Hewitt Tax Service Inc	Services	8% (LIBOR + 7%)	07/24/2015	07/30/2020	1,000	982	963
Koosharem, LLC	Services	7.5% (LIBOR + 6.5%)	02/04/2015	05/15/2020	2,972	2,962	2,794
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2020	1,500	1,389	1,410
Lannett Company Inc	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	6.375% (LIBOR + 5.375%)	11/20/2015	11/25/2022	1,500	1,351	1,403
LegalZoom	Services	8% (LIBOR + 7%)	06/15/2015	05/13/2020	4,967	4,967	4,967
Lindblad Expeditions Inc	Hotel, gaming & leisure	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	2,644	2,659	2,631
Lindblad Maritime	Hotel, gaming & leisure	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	06/23/2015	05/08/2021	341	343	339
Margaritaville Holdings LLC	Beverage, food & tobacco	7% (LIBOR + 6%)	03/12/2015	03/12/2021	4,963	4,920	4,814
Match Group Inc	High tech industries	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	11/06/2015	11/16/2022	3,000	2,972	2,970

68

			Initial				
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate(1)	Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Dringing	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Company/Security MediArena Acquisition B.V.	<b>Industry</b> Media	6.75% (LIBOR + 5.75%)	12/18/2014	08/13/2021	Principal 1,481	1,462	1,321
Merrill Communications LLC	Media	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	05/29/2015	06/01/2022	1,988	1,977	1,740
Mood Media Corporation	Media	7% (LIBOR + 6%)	12/05/2014	05/01/2019	987	976	942
Navistar Inc	Automotive	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.5%)	08/06/2015	08/07/2020	2,000	1,980	1,772
NextCare, Inc.	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	7% (LIBOR + 6%)	08/21/2015	07/31/2018	2,985	2,972	2,985
Novitex Acquisition, LLC	Consumer goods	7.5% (LIBOR + 6.25%)	12/05/2014	07/07/2020	980	966	924
Parq Holdings LP	Hotel, gaming & leisure	8.5% (LIBOR + 7.5%)	12/05/2014	12/17/2020	1,000	986	975
Petrochoice Holdings Inc	Chemicals, plastics & rubber	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	09/02/2015	08/19/2022	998	974	983
Physiotherapy Associates Inc	Healthcare & pharmaceuticals	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	06/04/2015	06/04/2021	998	993	995
Pre-Paid Legal Services, Inc	Services	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	05/21/2015	07/01/2019	966	961	961
Quincy Newspapers Inc	Media	5.5% (LIBOR + 4.5%)	11/23/2015	11/02/2022	2,988	2,981	2,956
RentPath, Inc.	Media	6.25% (LIBOR + 5.25%)	12/11/2014	12/17/2021	2,475	2,450	2,184
Riverbed Technology, Inc.	High tech industries	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	02/25/2015	04/25/2022	993	988	990
SCS Holdings Inc.	Services	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	11/20/2015	10/30/2022	1,978	1,963	1,950
Sirva Worldwide, Inc.	Transportation	7.5% (LIBOR + 6.25%)	12/18/2014	03/27/2019	1,928	1,924	1,870
Smart Start, Inc.	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	08/28/2015	02/20/2022	2,500	2,476	2,475
SourceHOV LLC	Services	7.75% (LIBOR + 6.75%)	03/17/2015	10/31/2019	1,938	1,868	1,724
Stonewall Gas Gathering LLC	Energy	8.75% (LIBOR + 7.75%)	01/26/2015	01/28/2022	993	949	990
TOMS Shoes LLC	Retail	6.5% (LIBOR + 5.5%)	12/18/2014	10/31/2020	1,985	1,860	1,355
Travelport Finance Luxembourg Sarl	Services	5.75% (LIBOR + 4.75%)	09/04/2015	09/02/2021	2,992	3,007	2,936
TTM Technologies Inc	High tech industries	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	05/07/2015	05/31/2021	998	966	905
TWCC Holding Corp.	Media	5.75% (LIBOR + 5%)	05/21/2015	02/11/2020	2,516	2,498	2,517
US Renal Care Inc	Healthcare &	5.25% (LIBOR + 4.25%)	11/17/2015	12/31/2022	2,000	1,980	1,987
Varsity Brands	Consumer goods	5% (LIBOR + 4%)	12/10/2014	12/11/2021	990	982	982
Verdesian Life Sciences LLC	Chemicals, plastics	6% (LIBOR + 5%)	12/09/2014	07/01/2020	937	936	903
	& rubber	,					

Zep Inc Chemicals, plastics 5.75% (LIBOR 09/04/2015 06/27/2022 2,985 2,992 2,977 + 4.75%)

& rubber

Total Senior Secured First Lien
Term Loans \$ 146,466 \$ 141,514

69

			Initial				
Company/Security	Industry	Interest Rate(1)	Acquisition Date	Maturity Date	Principal	Amortized Cost	Fair Value <sup>(2)</sup>
Second Lien Term Loans	mustry	Interest Rate	Date	Date	1 i ilicipai	Cost	v aluc (-)
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC <sup>(4)</sup>	Consumer goods	8.50%	07/13/2015	05/27/2022	133	(1)	(3)
ABG Intermediate Holdings 2 LLC	Consumer goods	9.5% (LIBOR	06/19/2015	05/27/2022	867	859	850
		+ 8.5%)					
AssuredPartners Inc	Banking, finance,	10% (LIBOR	10/16/2015	10/20/2023	1,000	961	980
	insurance & real	+9%)					
	estate						
Asurion Delivery and Installation Services	Telecommunications	8.5% (LIBOR	02/18/2015	03/03/2021	4,000	3,872	3,442
		+ 7.5%)					
Cirque Du Soleil	Hotel, gaming &	9.25% (LIBOR	06/25/2015	07/08/2023	1,000	986	950
	leisure	+8.25%)					
Confie Seguros Holding II Co.	Banking, finance,	10.25% (LIBOR	06/29/2015	05/09/2019	500	496	495
		+ 9%)					
		0.050/ /LIDOD	07/00/0015	07/14/2022	1.000	006	0.50
Corporation	Services		07/29/2015	07/14/2023	1,000	986	959
Fastman Vadak Company	High took industries		03/24/2015	00/03/2020	1.000	006	865
Lastinan Kodak Company	riigii teeli ilidustries		03/24/2013	09/03/2020	1,000	990	803
Filtration Group Corporation	Services		03/16/2015	11/22/2021	524	526	511
Thursdon Group Corporation	Services		03/10/2013	11/22/2021	324	320	311
GENEX Services Inc	Services		06/26/2015	05/30/2022	1 000	988	943
GEIVEZ Services, inc.	bervices		00/20/2013	03/30/2022	1,000	700	713
Gruden Acquisition Inc.	Transportation	,	07/31/2015	08/18/2023	500	476	476
•		+ 8.5%)					
Hyland Software, Inc.	High tech industries	8.25% (LIBOR	06/12/2015	07/03/2023	1,500	1,493	1,410
	Ū	+ 7.25%)					
IPC Corp	Telecommunications	10.5% (LIBOR	03/03/2015	02/06/2022	1,500	1,402	1,350
-		+ 9.5%)					
Learfield Communications, Inc.	Media	8.75% (LIBOR	02/18/2015	10/08/2021	952	957	943
		+ 7.75%)					
Linxens France SA	Telecommunications	9.5% (LIBOR	07/31/2015	10/16/2023	1,000	990	987
		+ 8.5%)	0.616.5.5.	0.4455.11			
MRI Software LLC	High tech industries	9% (LIBOR	06/19/2015	06/23/2022	1,000	986	970
Cirque Du Soleil  Confie Seguros Holding II Co.  EagleView Technology Corporation  Eastman Kodak Company  Filtration Group Corporation  GENEX Services, Inc.  Gruden Acquisition Inc.  Hyland Software, Inc.  IPC Corp  Learfield Communications, Inc.	Hotel, gaming & leisure Banking, finance, insurance & real estate Services  High tech industries  Services  Transportation  High tech industries  Telecommunications  Media	+7.5%) 9.25% (LIBOR  +8.25%) 10.25% (LIBOR  +9%)  9.25% (LIBOR  +8.25%) 10.75% (LIBOR  +9.5%) 8.25% (LIBOR  +7.25%) 8.75% (LIBOR  +7.75%) 9.5% (LIBOR  +7.25%) 10.5% (LIBOR  +7.25%) 10.5% (LIBOR  +7.25%) 10.5% (LIBOR	06/25/2015  06/29/2015  07/29/2015  03/24/2015  03/16/2015  06/26/2015  07/31/2015  06/12/2015  03/03/2015	07/08/2023 05/09/2019 07/14/2023 09/03/2020 11/22/2021 05/30/2022 08/18/2023 07/03/2023 02/06/2022 10/08/2021	1,000 500 1,000 1,000 524 1,000 500 1,500 1,500	986 496 986 996 526 988 476 1,493 1,402	9  8  5  9  4  1,4  1,3

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

		+8%)					
RentPath, Inc.	Media	10% (LIBOR	12/11/2014	12/17/2022	1,000	921	813
		+ 9%)					
Royal Adhesives and Sealants LLC	Chemicals, plastics	8.5% (LIBOR	06/12/2015	06/19/2023	1,000	993	985
	& rubber	+ 7.5%)					
TWCC Holding Corp.	Media	7% (LIBOR	05/28/2015	06/26/2020	2,000	1,879	1,997
		+6%)					
Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services	8% (LIBOR	05/04/2015	05/12/2023	75	74	71
		+ 7%)					
Wash Multifamily Laundry Systems, LLC.	Services	8% (LIBOR	05/04/2015	05/15/2023	425	423	403
		+ 7%)					
<b>Total Second Lien Term Loans</b>						\$ 21,263	\$ 20,397
<b>Total Investments</b>						\$ 167,729	\$ 161,911

<sup>(1)</sup> Variable interest rates indexed to 30-day, 60-day, 90-day or 180-day LIBOR rates, at the borrower s option. LIBOR rates are subject to interest rate floors.

- (2) Represents fair value in accordance with ASC Topic 820. The determination of such fair value is not included in our board of director s valuation process described elsewhere herein.
- (3) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$209, which was unfunded as of December 31, 2015.
- (4) Represents a delayed draw commitment of \$133, which was unfunded as of December 31, 2015.

Below is certain summarized financial information for Logan JV as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 and for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015:

### **Selected Balance Sheet Information**

	As	of June 30, 2016	As of December 31 2015		
	(Dollar	rs in thousands)	(Dollars	s in thousands)	
Assets:					
Investments at fair value (cost of \$192,993 and					
\$167,729, respectively)	\$	188,809	\$	161,911	
Cash		16,774		7,671	
Other assets		2,699		2,091	
Total assets	\$	208,282	\$	171,673	
T 1.1.1964					
Liabilities:		10116		100.10=	
Loans payable	\$	124,162	\$	108,137	
Payable for investments purchased		10,202		4,367	
Distribution payable		3,095		2,375	
Other liabilities		1,178		816	
Total liabilities	\$	138,637	\$	115,695	
M 1 %1	¢.	(0.645	ф	55.070	
Members capital	\$	69,645	\$	55,978	
m . 12 122 1 1 1 2 1	ф	200 202	ф	171 (72	
Total liabilities and members capital	\$	208,282	\$	171,673	

## **Selected Statement of Operations Information**

	n ende	For the three months ended June 30, 2016 (Dollars in thousands)		the three nonths d June 30, 2015 in thousands)	For the six months ended June 30, 2016 (Dollars in thousands)		For the six months ended June 30, 201: (Dollars in thousands	
Interest income	\$	3,470	\$	1,472	\$	6,660	\$	2,203
Fee income		47		61		78		61
Total revenues		3,517		1,533		6,738		2,264
Credit facility expenses <sup>(1)</sup>		1,183		455		2,281		731
Other expenses		147		92		238		117
Total expenses		1,330		547		2,519		848
Net investment income		2,187		986		4,219		1,416
Net realized gains						14		

Edgar Filing: THL Credit, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on investments	1,833	(376)	1,634	107
Net increase in members capital from operations	\$ 4,020	\$ 610	\$ 5,867	\$ 1,523

As of June 30, 2016, Logan JV had \$124,162 outstanding debt under the credit facility with an effective interest rate of 3.17% per annum. As of June 30, 2015, Logan JV had \$67,500 outstanding debt under the credit facility with an effective interest rate of 2.80%.

#### Managed Funds

The Advisor and its affiliates may also manage other funds in the future that may have investment mandates that are similar, in whole and in part, with ours. For example, the Advisor may serve as investment adviser to one or more private funds or registered closed-end funds and to CLOs. In addition, our officers may serve in similar capacities for one or more private funds or registered closed-end funds. The Advisor and its affiliates may determine that an investment is appropriate for us and for one or more of those other funds. In such event, depending on the availability of such investment and other appropriate factors, the Advisor or its affiliates may determine that we should invest side-by-side with one or more other funds. Any such investments will be made only to the extent permitted by applicable law and interpretive positions of the SEC and its staff, and consistent with the Advisor s allocation procedures.

The 1940 Act generally prohibits BDCs from making certain negotiated co-investments with affiliates absent an order from the SEC permitting the BDC to do so. The SEC staff has granted us relief pursuant to the Order. Pursuant to the Order, we are permitted to co-invest with our affiliates if a required majority (as defined in Section 57(o) of the 1940 Act) or our independent directors make certain conclusions in connection with a co-investment transaction, including that (1) the terms of the transactions, including the consideration to be paid, are reasonable and fair to us and our stockholders and do not involve overreaching by us or our stockholders on the part of any person concerned and (2) the transaction is consistent with the interests of our stockholders and is consistent with our investment objective and strategies.

#### Greenway

On January 14, 2011, THL Credit Greenway Fund LLC, or Greenway, was formed as a Delaware limited liability company. Greenway is a portfolio company of ours. Greenway is a closed-end investment fund which provides for no liquidity or redemption options and is not readily marketable. Greenway operates under a limited liability agreement dated January 19, 2011, or the Agreement. Greenway will continue in existence until January 14, 2021, subject to earlier termination pursuant to certain terms of the Agreement. The term may also be extended for up to three additional one-year periods pursuant to certain terms of the Agreement. Greenway had a two year investment period.

Greenway had \$150 million of capital committed by affiliates of a single institutional investor, and is managed by us. Our capital commitment to Greenway is \$0.02 million. As of June 30, 2016, all of Greenway s committed capital has been fully called. Our nominal investment in Greenway is reflected in the June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 Consolidated Schedules of Investments. As of June 30, 2016, distributions representing 120.3% of the committed capital of the investor have been made from Greenway. Distributions from Greenway, including return of capital and earnings, to its members from inception through June 30, 2016 totaled \$180.4 million.

We act as the investment adviser to Greenway and are entitled to receive certain fees relating to our investment management services provided, including a base management fee, a performance fee and a portion of the closing fees on each investment transaction. As a result, Greenway is classified as an affiliate of ours. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we earned \$0.04 million and \$0.2 million in fees related to Greenway, respectively, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we earned \$0.2 million and \$0.4 million in fees related to Greenway, respectively, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.1 million and \$0.1 million of fees related to Greenway, respectively, were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Greenway invested in securities similar to those that we invest in pursuant to investment and allocation guidelines which address, among other things, the size of the borrowers, the types of transactions and the concentration and investment ratio amongst Greenway and us. However, we have the discretion to invest in other securities.

#### Greenway II

On January 31, 2013, THL Credit Greenway Fund II, LLC, or Greenway II LLC, was formed as a Delaware limited liability company and is a portfolio company of ours. Greenway II LLC is a closed-end investment fund which provides for no liquidity or redemption options and is not readily marketable. Greenway II LLC operates under a limited liability agreement dated February 11, 2013, as amended, or the Greenway II LLC Agreement. Greenway II LLC will continue in existence for eight years from the final closing date, subject to earlier termination pursuant to certain terms of the Greenway II LLC Agreement. The term may also be extended for up to three additional one-year periods pursuant to certain terms of the Greenway II LLC Agreement. Greenway II LLC has a two year investment period.

As contemplated in the Greenway II LLC Agreement, we have established a related investment vehicle and entered into an investment management agreement with an account set up by an unaffiliated third party investor to invest alongside Greenway II LLC pursuant to similar economic terms. The account is also managed by us. References to Greenway II herein include Greenway II

LLC and the account of the related investment vehicle. Greenway II had \$186.5 million of commitments primarily from institutional investors. As of June 30, 2016, all of Greenway II s committed capital has been fully called. Our capital commitment to Greenway II is \$0.01 million. Our nominal investment in Greenway II LLC is reflected in the June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 Consolidated Schedules of Investments. Greenway II LLC is managed by us. As of June 30, 2016, distributions representing 47.4% of the committed capital of the Greenway II investors have been made from Greenway II. Distributions from Greenway II to its members and investors, including return of capital and earnings, from inception through June 30, 2016 totaled \$88.7 million.

We act as the investment adviser to Greenway II and are entitled to receive certain fees relating to our investment management services provided, including a base management fee, a performance fee and a portion of the closing fees on each investment transaction. As a result, Greenway II is classified as an affiliate of the Company. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we earned \$0.3 million and \$0.4 million, respectively, in fees related to Greenway II, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we earned \$0.7 million and \$0.9 million, respectively, in fees related to Greenway II, which are included in other income from non-controlled, affiliated investment in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.5 million and \$0.4 million of fees related to Greenway II were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.1 million and \$0 of interest owed to Greenway II was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Other deferred assets consist of placement agent expenses incurred in connection with the offer and sale of partnership interests in Greenway II. These costs are capitalized when commitments close and are recognized as an expense over the period when the Company expects to collect management fees from Greenway II. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0.1 million and \$0.1 million, respectively, in expenses related to placement agent expenses, which are included in other general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0.1 million and \$0.1 million, respectively, in expenses related to placement agent expenses, which are included in other general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.3 million and \$0.4 million, respectively, were included in other deferred assets on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Greenway II invested in securities similar to those that we invest in pursuant to investment and allocation guidelines which address, among other things, the size of the borrowers, the types of transactions and the concentration and investment ratio amongst Greenway II and us. However, we have the discretion to invest in other securities.

### **CLO** Residual Interests

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we had investments in the CLO residual interests, or subordinated notes, which can also be structured as income notes. These subordinated notes are subordinate to the secured notes issued in connection with each CLO. The secured notes in each structure are collateralized by portfolios consisting primarily of broadly syndicated senior secured bank loans. The following table shows a summary of our investments in CLO residual interests (in millions):

				As of June 30, 2016			As of December 31, 2015			
		To:	tal CLO mount Re	THL Credit		L Credit esidual Re		Credit Amoun	Res	Credit sidual nount
	Ownership	at Amortized					Amortized		at	
Issuer	Interest	ini	itial par	Cost		Value	(	Cost	Fair	· Value
Dryden CLO, Ltd.	23.1%	\$	516.4	\$ 6.2	\$	5.6	\$	6.8	\$	6.2
Flagship VII, Ltd.	12.6%	\$	441.8	3.3		2.2		3.5		3.1
Flagship VIII, Ltd.	25.1%	\$	470.9	6.4		5.2		6.8		5.7
Total CLO residual interests				\$ 15.9	\$	13.0	\$	17.1	\$	15.0

The subordinated notes and income notes do not have a stated rate of interest, but are entitled to receive distributions on quarterly payment dates subject to the priority of payments to secured note holders in the structures if and to the extent funds are available for such purpose. The payments on the subordinated notes and income notes are subordinated not only to the interest and principal claims of all secured notes issued, but to certain administrative expenses, taxes, and the base and subordinated fees paid to the collateral manager. Payments to the subordinated notes and income notes may vary significantly quarter to quarter for a variety of reasons and may be subject to 100% loss. Investments in

subordinated notes and income notes, due to the structure of the CLO, can be significantly impacted by change in the market value of the assets, the distributions on the assets, defaults and recoveries on the assets, capital gains and losses on the assets along with prices, interest rates and other risks associated with the assets.

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized interest income totaling \$0.6 million and \$1.1 million, respectively, related to CLO residual interests. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized interest income totaling \$1.2 million and \$2.3 million, respectively, related to CLO residual interests.

73

### Investment in Tax Receivable Agreement Payment Rights

In June 2012, we invested in a TRA that entitles us to certain payment rights, or TRA Payment Rights, from Duff & Phelps Corporation, or Duff & Phelps. The TRA transfers the economic value of certain tax deductions, or tax benefits, taken by Duff & Phelps to us and entitles us to a stream of payments to be received. The TRA payment right is, in effect, a subordinated claim on the issuing company which can be valued based on the credit risk of the issuer, which includes projected future earnings, the liquidity of the underlying payment right, risk of tax law changes, the effective tax rate and any other factors which might impact the value of the payment right.

Through the TRA, we are entitled to receive an annual tax benefit payment based upon 85% of the savings from certain deductions along with interest. The payments that we are entitled to receive result from cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state or local income tax that Duff & Phelps realizes (i) from the tax savings derived from the goodwill and other intangibles created in connection with the Duff & Phelps initial public offering and (ii) from other income tax deductions. These tax benefit payments will continue until the relevant deductions are fully utilized, which is projected to be 16 years. Pursuant to the TRA, we maintain the right to enforce Duff & Phelps payment obligations as a transferee of the TRA contract. If Duff & Phelps chooses to pre-pay and terminate the TRA, we will be entitled to the present value of the expected future TRA payments. If Duff & Phelps breaches any material obligation then all obligations are accelerated and calculated as if an early termination occurred. Failure to make a payment is a breach of a material obligation if the failure occurs for more than three months.

The projected annual tax benefit payment is accrued on a quarterly basis and paid annually. The payment is allocated between a reduction in the cost basis of the investment and interest income based upon an amortization schedule. Based upon the characteristics of the investment, we have chosen to categorize the investment in the TRA payment rights as an investment in payment rights.

The amortized cost basis and fair value of the TRA as of June 30, 2016 was \$11.5 million and \$13.3 million, respectively. The amortized cost basis and fair value of the TRA as of December 31, 2015 was \$11.5 million and \$13.3 million, respectively. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$0.5 million and \$0.5 million, respectively, related to the TRA. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized interest income totaling \$1.0 million and \$1.0 million, respectively, related to the TRA.

## Asset Quality

We employ the use of board observation and information rights, regular dialogue with company management and sponsors, and detailed internally generated monitoring reports to actively monitor performance. Additionally, THL Credit has developed a monitoring template that promotes compliance with these standards and that is used as a tool to assess investment performance relative to plan.

As part of the monitoring process, the Advisor assesses the risk profile of each of our investments and assigns each portfolio investment a score of a 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5

The revised investment performance scores, or IPS, are as follows:

- 1 The portfolio investment is performing above our underwriting expectations.
- 2 The portfolio investment is performing as expected at the time of underwriting. All new investments are initially scored a 2.
- 3 The portfolio investment is operating below our underwriting expectations, and requires closer monitoring. The company may be out of compliance with financial covenants, however, principal or interest payments are generally not past due.
- 4 The portfolio investment is performing materially below our underwriting expectations and returns on our investment are likely to be impaired. Principal or interest payments may be past due, however, full recovery of principal and interest payments are expected.
- 5 The portfolio investment is performing substantially below expectations and the risk of the investment has increased substantially. The company is in payment default and the principal and interest payments are not expected to be repaid in full.

For any investment receiving a score of a 3 or lower THL Credit Advisors will increase their level of focus and prepare regular updates for the investment committee summarizing current operating results, material impending events and recommended actions.

74

The Advisor monitors and, when appropriate, changes the investment scores assigned to each investment in our portfolio. In connection with our investment valuation process, the Advisor and board of directors review these investment scores on a quarterly basis. Our average investment score was 2.20 and 2.13 at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively. The following is a distribution of the investment scores of our portfolio companies at June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (in millions):

	June 3	0, 2016	December 31, 2015		
		% of Total		% of Total	
Investment Score	Fair Value	Portfolio	Fair Value	Portfolio	
1 <sup>(a)</sup>	\$ 106.2	15.3%	\$ 137.6	18.2%	
2 <sup>(b)</sup>	376.5	54.5%	417.4	55.4%	
3 <sup>(c)</sup>	178.9	25.9%	185.3	24.6%	
4 <sup>(d)</sup>	27.0	3.9%	13.6	1.8%	
5 <sup>(e)</sup>	3.1	0.4%	0.3		
Total	\$ 691.7	100.0%	\$ 754.2	100.0%	

- (a) As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Investment Score 1 included \$20.6 million and \$26.5 million, respectively, of loans to companies in which we also hold equity securities.
- (b) As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Investment Score 2 included \$97.5 million and \$122.0 million, respectively, of loans to companies in which we also hold equity securities.
- As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Investment Score 3 included \$89.8 million and \$48.4 million, respectively, of loans to companies in which we also hold equity securities.
- which we also hold equity securities.

- (d) As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Investment Score 4 included no loans to companies in which we also hold equity securities.
  - As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, Investment Score 5 included \$0 and \$0.3 million, respectively, of loans to companies in

Loans are placed on non-accrual status when principal or interest payments are past due 30 days or more and/or when it is no longer probable that principal or interest will be collected. However, we may make exceptions to this policy if the loan has sufficient collateral value and is in the process of collection. As of June 30, 2016, we had three loans on non-accrual status with an amortized cost basis of \$54.5 million and fair value of \$30.1 million. For additional information, please refer to the Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of June 30, 2016 as well as Recent Developments. As of December 31, 2015, we had two loans on non-accrual with an amortized cost basis of \$25.0 million and fair value of \$13.9 million. We record the reversal of any previously accrued income against the same income category reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

### **Results of Operations**

### Comparison of the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

#### **Investment Income**

We generate revenues primarily in the form of interest on the debt and other income-producing securities we hold. Other income-producing securities include investments in funds, investment in payment rights and residual interests, or equity, of collateralized loan obligations, or CLOs. Our investments in fixed income instruments generally have an expected maturity of five to seven years, and typically bear interest at a fixed or floating rate. Interest on our debt securities is generally payable quarterly. Payments of principal of our debt investments may be amortized over the stated term of the investment, deferred for several years or due entirely at maturity. In some cases, our debt instruments and preferred stock investments may defer payments of dividends or pay interest in-kind, or PIK. Any outstanding principal amount of our debt securities and any accrued but unpaid interest will generally become due at the maturity date. The level of interest income we receive is directly related to the balance of interest-bearing investments multiplied by the weighted average yield of our investments. In addition to interest income, we may receive dividends and other distributions related to our equity investments. We may also generate revenue in the form of fees from the management of Greenway and Greenway II, prepayment premiums, commitment, loan origination, structuring or due diligence fees, exit fees, amendment fees, portfolio company administration fees, fees for providing significant managerial assistance and consulting fees. These fees may or may not be recurring in nature as part of our normal business operations. We will disclose below what amounts, if any, are material non-recurring fees that have been recorded as income during each respective period.

The following shows the breakdown of investment income for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

	Three months of 2016	ended June 30, 2015	Six months ended June 2016 201		
Interest income on debt securities					
Cash interest	\$ 13.4	\$ 16.7	\$ 29.4	\$ 34.5	
PIK interest	0.5	1.4	1.0	1.9	
Prepayment premiums	0.3		0.3	0.2	
Net accretion of discounts and other fees	0.8	0.9	1.8	1.6	
Total interest on debt securities	15.0	19.0	32.5	38.2	
Dividend income	2.6	1.1	5.0	1.4	
Interest income on other income-producing securities	1.7	2.1	3.6	4.1	
Fees related to Greenway and Greenway II	0.4	0.7	0.9	1.2	
Other income <sup>(1)</sup>	0.8	0.9	1.1	2.6	
Total	\$ 20.5	\$ 23.8	\$ 43.1	\$ 47.5	

The decrease in investment income between the three month periods was primarily due to the contraction in overall investment portfolio since June 30, 2015, which led to lower interest income and additional loans that were put on non-accrual status. This decrease was offset primarily by an increase in dividend income related to the Logan JV.

The decrease in investment income between the six month periods was primarily related to the contraction in the overall investment portfolio, additional loans that were put on non-accrual status and lower other income related to fees on certain portfolio investments. Interest income on both debt and other income securities was lower primarily due to the recycling of proceeds from prepayments and sales of debt investments into the Logan JV and the impact of an additional non-accrual investments. This decrease was offset by an increase in dividend income related to the Logan JV.

The following shows a rollforward of PIK income activity for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

	Three mon	ths ended June 30,	Six months ended June 3				
	2016	2015	2016	2015			
Accumulated PIK balance, beginning of period	\$ 9.5	\$ 6.3	\$ 9.3	\$ 7.0			
PIK income capitalized/receivable	0.5	1.8	1.1	2.4			
PIK received in cash from repayments		(0.5)	(0.3)	(1.8)			
PIK recognized through restructuring			(0.1)				
Accumulated PIK balance, end of period	\$ 10.0	\$ 7.6	\$ 10.0	\$ 7.6			

In certain investment transactions, we may provide advisory services. For services that are separately identifiable and external evidence exists to substantiate fair value, income is recognized as earned. We earned no income from advisory services related to portfolio companies for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

## Expenses

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0 and \$0.3 million, respectively, of material non-recurring fees. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0 and \$1.1 million, respectively, of material non-recurring fees. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, these amounts consisted of fees due from certain portfolio investments.

Our primary operating expenses include the payment of base management fees, an incentive fee, borrowing expenses related to our credit facilities, and expenses reimbursable under the investment management agreement and the allocable portion of overhead under the administration and investment management agreements (administrator expenses). The base management fee compensates the Advisor for work in identifying, evaluating, negotiating, closing and monitoring our investments. Our investment management agreement and administration agreement provides that we will reimburse the Advisor for costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor for facilities, office equipment and utilities allocable to the performance by the Advisor of its duties under the agreements, as well as any costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor relating to any administrative or operating services provided by the Advisor to us. We bear all other costs and expenses of our operations and transactions.

The following shows the breakdown of expenses for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

	e mon 16	ths ended	June 30, 2015	Six month	s ended June 30, 2015
Expenses					
Interest and fees on Borrowings (a)	\$ 3.9	\$	3.6	\$ 7.8	\$ 7.1
Incentive fees <sup>(b)</sup>			3.0		6.0
Base management fees	2.8		2.9	5.7	5.9
Other expenses	1.1		1.4	2.5	2.6
Administrator expenses	0.9		0.9	1.8	1.9
Total expenses before taxes	8.7		11.8	17.8	23.5
Income tax provision, excise and other taxes (c)	0.1			0.2	0.2
Total expenses after taxes	\$ 8.8	\$	11.8	\$ 18.0	\$ 23.7

- (a) Interest, fees and amortization of deferred financing costs related to our Revolving Facility, Term Loan Facility and Notes.
- (b) For the three months ended June 30, 2016, the ordinary income incentive fee expense of \$2.3 million was reduced to \$0 as a result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio. For the six months ended June 30, 2016, the ordinary income incentive fee expense of \$5.0 million was reduced to \$0.03 million as a result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio.
- (c) Amounts include the income taxes related to earnings by our consolidated wholly-owned corporate subsidiaries established to hold equity or equity-like portfolio company investments organized as pass-through entities and excise taxes related to our undistributed earnings and other taxes.

The decrease in operating expenses during the three and six month periods was due primarily to lower incentive fees as a result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio. This decrease was offset by an increase in interest and fees on borrowings.

We expect certain of our operating expenses, including administrator expenses, professional fees and other general and administrative expenses to decline as a percentage of our total assets during periods of growth and increase as a percentage of our total assets during periods of asset declines.

### Net Investment Income

Net investment income was \$11.7 million, or \$0.35 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,233,915 common shares outstanding for the three months ended June 30, 2016, as compared to \$11.9 million, or \$0.35 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,810,089 common shares outstanding for the three months ended June 30, 2015.

Net investment income was \$25.1 million, or \$0.75 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,289,811 common shares outstanding for the six months ended June 30, 2016, as compared to \$23.8 million, or \$0.70 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,857,384 common shares outstanding for the six months ended June 30, 2015.

The decrease in net investment income between the three month periods is primarily attributable to additional loans put on non-accrual status, a decrease in cash interest on debt investments and an increase in interest and fees on borrowings. This was offset by lower incentive fees as a result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio and the increase in dividend income related to the Logan JV.

The increase in net investment income between the six month periods is primarily attributable to the lower incentive fees as a result of net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio and the increase in dividend income related to the Logan JV. This was partially offset by additional loans put on non-accrual status, a decrease in cash interest on debt investments and other income related to fees earned on certain portfolio investments as well as an increase in interest and fees on borrowings.

Net Realized Gains and Losses on Investments, net of income tax provision

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the amortized cost basis of the investment, using the specific identification method, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously recognized.

The following shows the breakdown of realized gains and losses for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

	For the three months ended June 30, 2016 2015				For the six months endo 2016			
AIM Media Texas Operating, LLC	\$	\$		\$	(0.1)	\$		
Airborne Tactical Advantage Company, LLC					0.7			
Dimont & Associates, Inc. (1)					(10.9)			
OEM Group, Inc. (2)					(6.2)			
Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.		3.7			3.6			
Other						0.1		
Net realized (losses)/gains	\$	3.7 \$		\$	(12.9)	\$ 0.1		

- (1) On March 14, 2016, as part of a further restructuring of the business, the cost basis of our equity interest totaling \$6.6 million and subordinated term loan totaling \$4.5 million was converted to equity interest in an affiliated entity valued at \$0.1 million. In connection with the restructuring, we recognized a realized loss in the amount of \$10.9 million, which was offset by a \$10.8 million change in unrealized appreciation.
- (2) On March 17, 2016, as part of a restructuring of the business, the cost basis of our first lien loans totaling \$33.2 million was converted to a new first lien senior secured term loan of \$18.7 million and controlled equity interest, valued at \$8.3 million. In connection with the restructuring, we recognized a realized loss of \$6.2 million, which was offset by a \$5.6 million change in unrealized appreciation.

#### Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Investments

Net change in unrealized appreciation primarily reflects the change in portfolio investment values during the reporting period, including the reversal of previously recorded appreciation or depreciation when gains or losses are realized.

The following shows the breakdown in the changes in unrealized appreciation of investments for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

		e months ei 016	_	une 30, 015	months en 2016	_	ine 30, 2015
Gross unrealized appreciation on investments	\$	6.2	\$	6.3	\$ 7.3	\$	13.9
Gross unrealized depreciation on investments		(18.6)		(3.7)	(29.6)		(7.3)
Reversal of prior period net unrealized depreciation (appreciation)							
upon a realization		(3.5)		(0.1)	9.8		(0.3)
Total	\$	(15.9)	\$	2.5	\$ (12.5)	\$	6.3

The net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on our investments for the three months ended June 30, 2016 as compared to the three months ended June 30, 2015 was driven primarily by changes in the capital market conditions and financial performance of certain assets including Hostway Corporation, Tri Starr Management Services, Inc. and Washington Inventory Service.

The net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on our investments for the six months ended June 30, 2016 as compared to the six months ended June 30, 2015 was driven primarily by changes in the capital market conditions and the financial performance of certain assets including Charming Charlie, LLC, Hostway Corporation and Tri Starr Management Services, Inc. This was offset by an increase in unrealized appreciation on our investments in Dimont & Associates, Inc. and OEM Group, Inc. of approximately \$16.4 million, which was a reversal of prior period unrealized depreciation, as the result of recognizing \$17.1 million in realized losses as part of the restructuring of both businesses.

#### Provision for Taxes on Unrealized Gains on Investments

Certain consolidated subsidiaries of ours are subject to U.S. federal and state income taxes. These taxable entities are not consolidated with the Company for income tax purposes and may generate income tax liabilities or assets from temporary differences

78

in the recognition of items for financial reporting and income tax purposes at the subsidiaries. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized a provision for tax on unrealized gains on investments of \$0.1 million and \$0.4 million for consolidated subsidiaries, respectively. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized a provision for tax on unrealized gains on investments of \$0.2 million and \$0.2 million for consolidated subsidiaries, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$4.0 million and \$3.9 million, respectively, were included in deferred tax liability on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities relating to deferred tax on unrealized gain on investments. The change in provision for tax on unrealized gains on investments relates primarily to changes to the unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of the investments held in these taxable consolidated subsidiaries, other temporary differences and a change in the prior year estimates received from certain portfolio companies.

### Realized and Unrealized Appreciation (Depreciation) of Interest Rate Derivative

The interest rate derivative was entered into on May 10, 2012. Unrealized depreciation reflects the value of the interest rate derivative agreement at the end of the reporting period. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the net change of unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative totaled \$0.01 million and \$0.04 million, respectively, which is listed under net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivatives in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the net change of unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivative totaled (\$0.04) million and (\$0.1) million, respectively, which is listed under net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on interest rate derivatives in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The changes were due to capital market changes impacting swap rates.

We measure realized gains or losses on the interest rate derivative based upon the difference between the proceeds received or the amount paid on the interest rate derivative. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we realized a loss of \$0.1 million and \$0.1 million, respectively, as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we realized a loss of \$0.2 million and \$0.2 million, respectively, as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

#### Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operations

Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled \$(0.7) million, or \$(0.02) per common share based on a weighted average of 33,233,915 common shares for the three months ended June 30, 2016, as compared to \$14.1 million, or \$0.42 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,810,089 common shares for the three months ended June 30, 2015.

Net (decrease) increase in net assets resulting from operations totaled \$(0.7) million, or \$(0.02) per common share based on a weighted average of 33,289,811 common shares for the six months ended June 30, 2016, as compared to \$29.6 million, or \$0.87 per common share based on a weighted average of 33,857,384 common shares for the six months ended June 30, 2015.

The decrease in net assets resulting from operations between the respective periods is due primarily to net realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio.

### Financial condition, liquidity and capital resources

#### Cash Flows from Operating and Financing Activities

Our liquidity and capital resources are derived from our borrowings, equity raises and cash flows from operations, including investment sales and repayments, and investment income earned. Our primary use of funds from operations includes investments in portfolio companies, payment of dividends to the holders of our common stock and payments of fees and other operating expenses we incur. We have used, and expect to continue to use, our borrowings and the proceeds from the turnover in our portfolio and from public and private offerings of securities to finance our investment objectives, to the extent permitted by the 1940 Act.

We may raise additional equity or debt capital through both registered offerings off our shelf registration statement and private offerings of securities, by securitizing a portion of our investments or borrowings from credit facilities. To the extent we determine to raise additional equity through an offering of our common stock at a price below net asset value, existing investors will experience dilution. During our 2016 Annual Stockholder Meeting held on June 2, 2016, our stockholders authorized us, with the approval of our Board of Directors, to sell up to 25% of our outstanding common stock at a price below our then current net asset value per share and to offer and issue debt with warrants or debt convertible into shares of our common stock at an exercise or conversion price that will not be less than the fair market value per share but may be below the then current net asset value per share. There can be no assurance that these capital resources will be available.

In December 2014, we closed a public debt offering selling \$50.0 million of Notes due in 2021, or the 2021 Notes, including the exercise of the over allotment option, through a group of underwriters, less an underwriting discount, and received net proceeds of \$48.5 million. In December 2015, we closed a public debt offering selling \$35.0 million of Notes due in 2022, or the 2022 Notes, including the exercise of the over allotment option, through a group of underwriters, less an underwriting discount, and received net proceeds of \$34.0 million. Collectively, the 2021 Notes and 2022 Notes are referred to as the Notes.

We borrowed \$65.0 million under our Revolving Facility for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and repaid \$100.3 million on our Revolving Facility from proceeds received from prepayments and sales and investment income. We borrowed \$76.0 million under our Revolving Facility for the six months ended June 30, 2015 and repaid \$88.0 million on our Revolving Facility from proceeds received from prepayments and sales and investment income.

Our operating activities provided cash of \$59.6 million and \$44.0 million for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, primarily in connection with the prepayments and sales of portfolio investments. For the six months ended June 30, 2016, our financing activities used \$35.3 million to repay borrowings on our facility, \$22.6 million for distributions to stockholders, \$1.5 million to repurchase common stock and \$0.1 million for the payment of financing and offering costs. For the six months ended June 30, 2015, our financing activities used \$12.0 million to repay borrowings on our facility, \$23.0 million for distributions to stockholders, \$3.8 million to repurchase common stock, and \$0.1 million for the payment of financing and offering costs.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we had cash of \$4.0 million and \$3.9 million, respectively. We had no cash equivalents as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.

We believe cash balances, our Revolving Facility capacity and any proceeds generated from the sale or pay down of investments provides us with the liquidity necessary to acquit our pipeline in the near future.

### **Borrowings**

The following shows a summary of our Borrowings as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015 (in millions):

		Jun	ne 30, 2016			Decen	nber 31, 201	5
Facility	Commitments		rowings tanding <sup>(1)</sup>	Weighted Average Interest Rate	Commitments		rowings tanding <sup>(2)</sup>	Weighted Average Interest Rate
Revolving Facility	\$ 303.5	\$	116.9	3.00%	\$ 303.5	\$	152.2	2.94%
Term Loan Facility	106.5		106.5	3.25%	106.5		106.5	3.19%
2021 Notes	50.0		50.0	6.75%	50.0		50.0	6.75%
2022 Notes	35.0		35.0	6.75%	35.0		35.0	6.75%
Total	\$ 495.0	\$	308.4	4.12%	\$ 495.0	\$	343.7	3.96%

As of June 30, 2016, excludes deferred financing costs of \$1.7 million for the Term Loan Facility, \$1.6 million for the 2021 Notes and \$1.3 million for the 2022 Notes presented as a reduction to the respective balances outstanding in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

### Credit Facility

On August 19, 2015, the Company entered into an amendment, or the Revolving Amendment, to its existing revolving credit agreement, or Revolving Facility, and entered into an amendment, or the Term Loan Amendment, to its Term Loan Facility. The Revolving Facility and Term Loan Facility are collectively referred to as the Facilities.

The Revolving Amendment revised the Facility dated April 30, 2014 to, among other things, extend the maturity date from April 2018 to August 2020 (with a one year term out period beginning in August 2019). The one year term out period is the one year anniversary between the revolver termination date, or the end of the availability period, and the maturity date. During this time, the Company is required to make mandatory prepayments on its loans from the proceeds it receives from the sale of assets, extraordinary receipts, returns of capital or the issuances of equity or debt. The Revolving Facility has an interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.5% (with no LIBOR floor). The non-use fee is 1.0% annually if the Company uses 35% or less of the Revolving Facility and 0.50% annually if the Company uses more than 35% of the Revolving Facility. The Company elects the LIBOR rate on the loans outstanding on its Revolving Facility, which can have a LIBOR period that is one, two, three or

<sup>(2)</sup> As of December 31, 2015, excludes deferred financing costs of \$1.9 million for the Term Loan Facility, \$1.8 million for the 2021 Notes and \$1.4 million for the 2022 Notes presented as a reduction to the respective balances outstanding in the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

nine months. The LIBOR rate on the borrowings outstanding on its Revolving Facility currently has a one month LIBOR period.

The Term Loan Amendment revised the Term Loan Facility dated April 30, 2014 to, among other things, extend the maturity date from April 2019 to August 2021. The Term Loan Amendment also changes the interest rate of the Term Loan Facility to LIBOR

80

plus 2.75% (with no LIBOR Floor) and has substantially similar terms to the existing Revolving Facility (as amended by the Revolving Amendment). The Company elects the LIBOR rate on its Term Loan, which can have a LIBOR period that is one, two, three or nine months. The LIBOR rate on its Term Loan currently has a one month LIBOR period.

Each of the Facilities includes an accordion feature permitting us to expand the Facilities, if certain conditions are satisfied; provided, however, that the aggregate amount of the Facilities, collectively, is capped at \$600.0 million.

The Facilities generally require payment of interest on a quarterly basis for ABR loans (commonly based on the Prime Rate or the Federal Funds Rate), and at the end of the applicable interest period for Eurocurrency loans bearing interest at LIBOR, the interest rate benchmark used to determine the variable rates paid on the Facilities. LIBOR maturities can range between one and nine months at the election of the Company. All outstanding principal is due upon each maturity date. The Facilities also require a mandatory prepayment of interest and principal upon certain customary triggering events (including, without limitation, the disposition of assets or the issuance of certain securities).

Borrowings under the Facilities are subject to, among other things, a minimum borrowing/collateral base. The Facilities have certain collateral requirements and/or covenants, including, but limited to, covenants related to: (a) limitations on the incurrence of additional indebtedness and liens, (b) limitations on certain investments, (c) limitations on certain restricted payments, (d) limitations on the creation or existence of agreements that prohibit liens on certain properties of ours and our subsidiaries, and (e) compliance with certain financial maintenance standards including (i) minimum stockholders—equity, (ii) a ratio of total assets (less total liabilities not represented by senior securities) to the aggregate amount of senior securities representing indebtedness, of us and our subsidiaries, of not less than 2.00: 1.0, (iii) minimum liquidity, (iv) minimum net worth, and (v) a consolidated interest coverage ratio. In addition to the financial maintenance standards, described in the preceding sentence, borrowings under the Facilities (and the incurrence of certain other permitted debt) are subject to compliance with a borrowing base that applies different advance rates to different types of assets in our portfolio.

The Facilities documents also include default provisions such as the failure to make timely payments under the Facilities, the occurrence of a change in control, and the failure by us to materially perform under the operative agreements governing the Facilities, which, if not complied with, could, at the option of the lenders under the Facilities, accelerate repayment under the Facilities, thereby materially and adversely affecting our liquidity, financial condition and results of operations. Each loan originated under the Revolving Facility is subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions. We cannot be assured that we will be able to borrow funds under the Revolving Facility at any particular time or at all. We are currently in compliance with all financial covenants under the Facilities.

For the six months ended June 30, 2016, we borrowed \$65.0 million and repaid \$100.3 million under the Facilities. For the six months ended June 30, 2015, we borrowed \$76.0 million and repaid \$88.0 million under the Facilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the carrying amount of the Company s outstanding Facilities approximated fair value. The fair values of the Company s Facilities are determined in accordance with ASC 820, which defines fair value in terms of the price that would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The fair value of the Company s Facilities is estimated based upon market interest rates and entities with similar credit risk. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the Facilities would be deemed to be Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Interest expense and related fees, excluding amortization of deferred financing costs, of \$2.1 million and \$2.1 million, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Interest expense and related fees, excluding amortization of deferred financing costs, of \$4.1 million and \$4.2 million, respectively, were incurred in connection with the Facilities for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.

In accordance with the 1940 Act, with certain exceptions, the Company is only allowed to borrow amounts such that its asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least 200% after such borrowing. The Company s asset coverage as of June 30, 2016 was in excess of 200%. Amortization of deferred financing costs of \$0.3 million and \$0.3 million, respectively, were incurred in connection with the facilities for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. Amortization of deferred financing costs of \$0.5 million and \$0.7 million, respectively, were incurred in connection with the facilities for the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. As of June 30, 2016, we had \$2.9 of deferred financing costs related to the Revolving Facility, which is presented as an asset and \$1.7 million of deferred financing costs related to the Term Loan Facility as a reduction to Loans Payable on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities. As of December 31, 2015, we had \$3.2 million of deferred financing costs related to the Revolving Facility, which is presented as an asset and \$1.9 million of deferred financing costs related to the Term Loan Facility as a reduction to Loans Payable on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

81

#### Notes

In December 2014, we completed a public offering of \$50.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.75% notes due 2021, or the 2021 Notes. The 2021 Notes mature on November 15, 2021, and may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time at our option on or after November 15, 2017. The 2021 Notes bear interest at a rate of 6.75% per year payable quarterly on March 30, June 30, September 30 and December 30, of each year, beginning December 30, 2014 and trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol TCRX.

In December 2015, we completed a public offering of \$35.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.75% notes due 2022, or the 2022 Notes. The 2022 Notes mature on December 30, 2022, and may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time at our option on or after December 30, 2018. The 2022 Notes bear interest at a rate of 6.75% per year payable quarterly on March 30, June 30, September 30 and December 30, of each year, beginning March 30, 2016 and trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol TCRZ. We refer to the 2021 Notes and the 2022 Notes collectively as the Notes.

The Notes are our direct unsecured obligations and rank: (i) pari passu with our other outstanding and future senior unsecured indebtedness; (ii) senior to any of our future indebtedness that expressly provides it is subordinated to the Notes; (iii) effectively subordinated to all our existing and future secured indebtedness (including indebtedness that is initially unsecured to which we subsequently grant security), to the extent of the value of the assets securing such indebtedness, including without limitation, borrowings under our Revolving Facility and Term Loan Facility; (iv) structurally subordinated to all existing and future indebtedness and other obligations of any of our subsidiaries.

The Base Indenture, as supplemented by the First and Second Supplemental Indentures (the Indenture), contains certain covenants including covenants requiring us to comply with (regardless of whether it is subject to) the Section 18 (a)(1)(A) as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the 1940 Act or any successor provisions, whether or not we continue to be subject to such provisions of the 1940 Act, but giving effect, in either case, to any exemptive relief granted to us by the SEC. Currently these provisions generally prohibit us from making additional borrowings, including through the issuance of additional debt or the sale of additional debt securities, unless our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, equals at least 200% after such borrowings. These covenants are subject to important limitations and exceptions that are described in the Indenture. The Indenture provides for customary events of default and further provides that the Trustee or the holders of 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes in a series may declare such Notes immediately due and payable upon the occurrence of any event of default after expiration of any applicable grace period. As of June 30, 2016, we were in compliance with the terms of the indenture and the supplemental indenture governing the Notes. See Note 7 to our consolidated financial statements for more detail on the Notes.

As of June 30, 2016, the carrying amount and fair value of our 2021 and 2022 Notes was \$85.0 million and \$85.7 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2015, the carrying value and fair value of our 2021 and 2022 Notes was \$85.0 million and \$84.7 million, respectively. The fair value of our Notes is determined in accordance with ASC 820, which defines fair value in terms of the price that would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions. The fair value of the Notes is based on the closing price of the security, which is a Level 2 input under ASC 820 due to the trading volume.

In connection with the issuance of the 2021 and 2022 Notes, we incurred \$3.6 million of fees and expenses. Any of these unamortized fees and expenses are presented as a reduction to the Notes payable balance and are being amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the Notes. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, we amortized approximately \$0.1 million and \$0.3 million of deferred financing costs, respectively, which is reflected in amortization of deferred financing costs on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, we amortized approximately \$0.1 million and \$0.2 million of deferred financing costs, respectively, which is reflected in amortization of deferred financing costs on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we had approximately \$3.0 million and \$3.2 million, respectively, of remaining deferred financing costs on the Notes, which reduced the notes payable balance on our Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

For the three and six months ending June 30, 2016, we incurred interest expense on the Notes of approximately \$1.4 million and \$2.9 million, respectively. For the three and six months ending June 30, 2015, we incurred interest expense on the Notes of approximately \$0.8 million and \$1.7 million, respectively.

### Interest Rate Derivative

On May 10, 2012, we entered into a five-year interest rate swap agreement, or swap agreement, with ING Capital Markets, LLC. Under the swap agreement, with a notional value of \$50 million, we pay a fixed rate of 1.1425% and receive a floating rate based upon the current three-month LIBOR rate. We entered into the swap agreement to manage interest rate risk and not for speculative purposes.

82

We record the change in valuation of the swap agreement in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) as of each measurement period. When the quarterly swap amounts are paid or received under the swap agreement, the amounts are recorded as a realized gain (loss) as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0.1 million and \$0.1 million, respectively, of realized loss from the swap agreement, which is reflected as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0.2 million and \$0.2 million, respectively, of realized loss from the swap agreement, which is reflected as interest rate derivative periodic interest payments, net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized \$0.01 million and \$0.04 million of net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from the swap agreement, respectively, which is reflected in net change in unrealized depreciation on interest rate derivative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we recognized (\$0.04) million and (\$0.1) million of net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) from the swap agreement, respectively, which is reflected in net change in unrealized depreciation on interest rate derivative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the fair value of our swap agreement is \$(0.2) million and \$(0.2) million, respectively, which is reflected as an interest rate derivative liability on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

### Commitments and Contingencies and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

From time to time, we, or the Advisor, may become party to legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business, including proceedings related to the enforcement of our rights under contracts with our portfolio companies. Neither we, nor the Advisor, are currently subject to any material legal proceedings.

Unfunded commitments to provide funds to portfolio companies are not reflected in our Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. Our unfunded commitments may be significant from time to time. These commitments will be subject to the same underwriting and ongoing portfolio maintenance as are the on-balance sheet financial instruments that we hold. Since these commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amount does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. We intend to use cash flow from normal and early principal repayments and proceeds from borrowings and offerings to fund these commitments.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we have the following unfunded commitments to portfolio companies (in millions):

	June 30, 2016	As of Decemb	er 31, 2015
Unfunded delayed draw facilities	guile 00, 2010	2000	.01 01, 2010
A10 Capital, LLC	\$ 2.5	\$	
BeneSys Inc.	0.2		0.2
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (1)			3.2
	\$ 2.7	\$	3.4
Unfunded revolving commitments			
Holland Intermediate Acquisition Corp.	\$ 3.0	\$	3.0
The John Gore Organization, Inc. (1)	0.8		1.5
OEM Group, LLC	0.5		
	\$ 4.3	\$	4.50
Unfunded commitments to investments in funds			
Freeport Financial SBIC Fund LP	\$ 0.7	\$	0.7
Gryphon Partners 3.5, L.P.	0.3		0.3
	\$ 1.0	\$	1.0
Total unfunded commitments	\$ 8.0	\$	8.9

Investment formerly known as Key Brand Entertainment, Inc. The name change was effective May 16, 2016.

### Dividends

We have elected to be taxed as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code. In order to maintain our status as a regulated investment company, we are required to distribute at least 90% of our investment company taxable income. To avoid a 4% excise tax on

83

undistributed earnings, we are required to distribute each calendar year the sum of (i) 98% of our ordinary income for such calendar year (ii) 98.2% of our net capital gains for the one-year period ending October 31 of that calendar year (iii) any income recognized, but not distributed, in preceding years and on which we paid no federal income tax. We intend to make distributions to stockholders on a quarterly basis of substantially all of our net investment income. Although we intend to make distributions of net realized capital gains, if any, at least annually, out of assets legally available for such distributions, we may in the future decide to retain such capital gains for investment. In addition, the extent and timing of special dividends, if any, will be determined by our board of directors and will largely be driven by portfolio specific events and tax considerations at the time.

In addition, we may be limited in our ability to make distributions due to the BDC asset coverage test for borrowings applicable to us as a BDC under the 1940 Act.

The following table summarizes our dividends declared and paid or to be paid on all shares including dividends reinvested, if any:

Date Declared	Record Date	Payment Date	Amount Po	er Share
August 5, 2010	September 2, 2010	September 30, 2010	\$	0.05
November 4, 2010	November 30, 2010 December 28, 2010		\$	0.10
December 14, 2010	December 31, 2010	January 28, 2011	\$	0.15
March 10, 2011	March 25, 2011	March 31, 2011	\$	0.23
May 5, 2011	June 15, 2011	June 30, 2011	\$	0.25
July 28, 2011	September 15, 2011	September 30, 2011	\$	0.26
October 27, 2011	December 15, 2011	December 30, 2011	\$	0.28
March 6, 2012	March 20, 2012	March 30, 2012	\$	0.29
March 6, 2012	March 20, 2012	March 30, 2012	\$	0.05
May 2, 2012	June 15, 2012	June 29, 2012	\$	0.30
July 26, 2012	September 14, 2012	September 28, 2012	\$	0.32
November 2, 2012	December 14, 2012	December 28, 2012	\$	0.33
December 20, 2012	December 31, 2012	January 28, 2013	\$	0.05
February 27, 2013	March 15, 2013	March 29, 2013	\$	0.33
May 2, 2013	June 14, 2013	June 28, 2013	\$	0.34
August 2, 2013	September 16, 2013	September 30, 2013	\$	0.34
August 2, 2013	September 16, 2013	September 30, 2013	\$	0.08
October 30, 2013	December 16, 2013	December 31, 2013	\$	0.34
March 4, 2014	March 17, 2014	March 31, 2014	\$	0.34
May 7, 2014	June 16, 2014	June 30, 2014	\$	0.34
August 7, 2014	September 15, 2014	September 30, 2014	\$	0.34
November 4, 2014	December 15, 2014	December 31, 2014	\$	0.34
March 6, 2015	March 20, 2015	March 31, 2015	\$	0.34
May 5, 2015	June 15, 2015	June 30, 2015	\$	0.34
August 4, 2015	September 15, 2015	September 30, 2015	\$	0.34
November 3, 2015	December 15, 2015	December 31, 2015	\$	0.34
March 8, 2016	March 21, 2016	March 31, 2016	\$	0.34
May 3, 2016	June 15, 2016	June 30, 2016	\$	0.34
August 2, 2016	September 15, 2016	September 30, 2016	\$	0.34

We may not be able to achieve operating results that will allow us to make distributions at a specific level or to increase the amount of these distributions from time to time. If we do not distribute a certain percentage of our income annually, we will suffer adverse tax consequences, including possible loss of our status as a regulated investment company. We cannot assure stockholders that they will receive any distributions at a particular level.

We maintain an opt in dividend reinvestment plan for our common stockholders. As a result, unless stockholders specifically elect to have their dividends automatically reinvested in additional shares of common stock, stockholders will receive all such dividends in cash. There were no dividends reinvested for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 under the dividend reinvestment plan.

Under the terms of our dividend reinvestment plan, dividends will primarily be paid in newly issued shares of common stock. However, we reserve the right to purchase shares in the open market in connection with the implementation of the plan. This feature of the plan means that, under certain circumstances, we may issue shares of our common stock at a price below net asset value per share, which could cause our

stockholders to experience dilution.

84

Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated profits and earnings would be treated first as a return of capital to the extent of the stockholder s tax basis, and any remaining distributions would be treated as a capital gain. The determination of the tax attributes of our distributions will be made annually as of the end of our fiscal year based upon its taxable income for the full year and distributions paid for the full year. Therefore, a determination made on a quarterly basis may not be representative of the actual tax attributes of our distributions for a full year. If we had determined the tax attributes of our 2016 distributions as of June 30, 2016, 100% would be from ordinary income, 0% would be from capital gains and 0% would be a return of capital. There can be no certainty to stockholders that this determination is representative of what the tax attributes of our 2016 distributions to stockholders will actually be. Each year, a statement on Form 1099-DIV identifying the source of the distribution will be mailed to our stockholders.

### **Contractual obligations**

We have entered into a contract with the Advisor to provide investment advisory services. Payments for investment advisory services under the investment management agreement in future periods will be equal to (a) an annual base management fee of 1.5% of our gross assets and (b) an incentive fee based on our performance. In addition, under our administration agreement, the Advisor will be reimbursed for administrative services incurred on our behalf. See description below under Related Party Transactions.

The following table shows our contractual obligations as of June 30, 2016 (in millions):

		Payments due by period					
		Less than			After 5		
Contractual Obligations(1)	Total	1 year	1 - 3 years	3 - 5 years	years		
Term Loan Facility	\$ 106.5				\$ 106.5		
Notes Payable	\$ 85.0				\$ 85.0		

(1) Excludes \$8.0 million in commitments to extend credit to our portfolio companies. The following table shows our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2015 (in millions):

		Payments due by period				
		Less than			After 5	
Contractual Obligations <sup>(1)</sup>	Total	1 year	1 - 3 years	3 - 5 years	years	
Term Loan Facility	\$ 106.5				\$ 106.5	
Notes Payable	\$ 85.0				\$ 85.0	

(1) Excludes \$8.9 million in commitments to extend credit to our portfolio companies.

We entered into an interest rate derivative to manage interest rate risk. We record the change in valuation of the swap agreement in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) as of each measurement period. When the quarterly interest rate swap amounts are paid or received under the swap agreement, the amounts are recorded as a realized gain (loss). Further discussion of the interest rate derivative is included in Note 2 Significant Accounting Policies and Note 8 Interest Rate Derivative in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements .

### **Stock Repurchase Program**

On March 6, 2015, our board of directors authorized a \$25.0 million stock repurchase program that was put into effect in May 2015. The timing and amount of any stock repurchases will depend on the terms and conditions of the repurchase program and no assurances can be given that any particular amount will be purchased. This stock repurchase program terminated on March 6, 2016. On March 8, 2016, our board of directors authorized a new \$25.0 million stock repurchase program. Unless extended by our board of directors, the stock repurchase program will terminate on March 8, 2017 and may be modified or terminated at any time for any reason without prior notice. We have provided our stockholders with notice of our intention to repurchase shares of our common stock in accordance with 1940 Act requirements. We will retire immediately all such shares of common stock that we purchase in connection with the stock repurchase program.

85

The following table summarizes our share repurchases under our stock repurchase program for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

	ne three mon 2016	ed June 30, 2015	he six mon 2016	d June 30, 2015
Dollar amount repurchased	\$ 1.0	\$ 3.8	\$ 1.5	\$ 3.8
Shares repurchased	0.1	0.3	0.1	0.3
Average price per share (including commission)	\$ 10.99	\$ 12.38	\$ 10.86	\$ 12.38
Weighted average discount to net asset value	10.34%	6.20%	12.22%	6.20%

### **Related Party Transactions**

#### **Investment Management Agreement**

On March 8, 2016, our investment management agreement with the Advisor was re-approved by our Board of Directors. Under the investment management agreement, the Advisor, subject to the overall supervision of our board of directors, manages the day-to-day operations of, and provides investment advisory services to us.

The Advisor receives a fee for investment advisory and management services consisting of a base management fee and a two-part incentive fee.

The base management fee is calculated at an annual rate of 1.5% of our gross assets payable quarterly in arrears on a calendar quarter basis. For purposes of calculating the base management fee, gross assets is determined as the value of our assets without deduction for any liabilities. The base management fee is calculated based on the value of our gross assets at the end of the most recently completed calendar quarter, and appropriately adjusted for any share issuances or repurchases during the current calendar quarter.

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we incurred base management fees payable to the Advisor of \$2.8 million and \$2.9 million, respectively. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we incurred base management fees payable to the Advisor of \$5.7 million and \$5.9 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$2.8 million and \$2.9 million, respectively, was payable to the Advisor.

The incentive fee has two components, ordinary income and capital gains, as follows:

The ordinary income component is calculated, and payable, quarterly in arrears based on our preincentive fee net investment income for the immediately preceding calendar quarter, subject to a cumulative total return requirement and to deferral of non-cash amounts. The preincentive fee net investment income, which is expressed as a rate of return on the value of our net assets attributable to our common stock, for the immediately preceding calendar quarter, will have a 2.0% (which is 8.0% annualized) hurdle rate (also referred to as minimum income level ). Preincentive fee net investment income means interest income, amortization of original issue discount, commitment and origination fees, dividend income and any other income (including any other fees, such as, structuring, diligence, managerial assistance and consulting fees or other fees that we receive from portfolio companies) accrued during the calendar quarter, minus our operating expenses for the quarter (including the base management fee, expenses payable under our administration agreement (discussed below), and any interest expense and any dividends paid on any issued and outstanding preferred stock, but excluding the incentive fee and any offering expenses and other expenses not charged to operations but excluding certain reversals to the extent such reversals have the effect of reducing previously accrued incentive fees based on the deferral of non-cash interest. Preincentive fee net investment income includes, in the case of investments with a deferred interest feature (such as original issue discount, debt instruments with PIK interest and zero coupon securities), accrued income that we have not yet received in cash. The Advisor receives no incentive fee for any calendar quarter in which our preincentive fee net investment income does not exceed the minimum income level. Subject to the cumulative total return requirement described below, the Advisor receives 100% of our preincentive fee net investment income for any calendar quarter with respect to that portion of the preincentive net investment income for such quarter, if any, that exceeds the minimum income level but is less than 2.5% (which is 10.0% annualized) of net assets (also referred to as the catch-up provision) and 20.0% of our preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter, if any, greater than 2.5% (10.0% annualized) of net assets. The foregoing incentive fee is subject to a total return requirement, which provides that no incentive fee in respect of our preincentive fee net investment income is payable except to the extent 20.0% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations over the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters exceeds the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding quarters. In other words, any ordinary income incentive fee that is payable in a calendar quarter is limited to the lesser of (i) 20% of the amount by which our preincentive fee net investment income for such calendar quarter exceeds the 2.0% hurdle, subject to the catch-up provision, and (ii) (x) 20% of the cumulative net increase in net assets resulting from operations for the then current and 11 preceding quarters minus (y) the cumulative incentive fees accrued and/or paid for the 11 preceding calendar quarters. For the foregoing purpose, the cumulative

net increase in net assets resulting from operations is the amount, if positive, of the sum of our preincentive fee net investment income, base management fees, realized gains

86

and losses and unrealized appreciation and depreciation for the then current and 11 preceding calendar quarters. In addition, the portion of such incentive fee that is attributable to deferred interest (sometimes referred to as payment-in-kind interest, or PIK, or original issue discount, or OID) will be paid to THL Credit Advisors, together with interest thereon from the date of deferral to the date of payment, only if and to the extent we actually receive such interest in cash, and any accrual thereof will be reversed if and to the extent such interest is reversed in connection with any write-off or similar treatment of the investment giving rise to any deferred interest accrual. There is no accumulation of amounts on the hurdle rate from quarter to quarter and accordingly there is no clawback of amounts previously paid if subsequent quarters are below the quarterly hurdle rate and there is no delay of payment if prior quarters are below the quarterly hurdle rate.

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, we incurred \$0 and \$0.03 million, respectively, of incentive fees related to ordinary income. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2015, we incurred \$3.0 million and \$6.0 million, respectively, of incentive fees related to ordinary income. The lower incentive fees compared to the prior quarter was the result of realized and unrealized losses in the portfolio. If we had not incurred these net realized and unrealized losses for the three and six month periods ending June 30, 2016, we would have incurred an incentive fee related to ordinary income of \$2.3 million and \$5.0 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0 and \$2.9 million, respectively, of such incentive fees are currently payable to the Advisor. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$1.3 million and \$1.3 million, respectively of incentive fees incurred by us were generated from deferred interest (i.e. PIK, certain discount accretion and deferred interest) and are not payable until such amounts are received in cash.

The second component of the incentive fee (capital gains incentive fee) is determined and payable in arrears as of the end of each calendar year (or upon termination of the investment management agreement, as of the termination date). This component is equal to 20.0% of our cumulative aggregate realized capital gains from inception through the end of that calendar year, computed net of the cumulative aggregate realized capital losses and cumulative aggregate unrealized capital depreciation through the end of such year. The aggregate amount of any previously paid capital gains incentive fees is subtracted from such capital gains incentive fee calculated. There were no capital gains incentive fee payable to our Advisor under the investment management agreement as of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015.

GAAP requires that the incentive fee accrual considers the cumulative aggregate realized gains and losses and unrealized capital appreciation or depreciation of investments or other financial instruments, such as an interest rate derivative, in the calculation, as an incentive fee would be payable if such realized gains and losses or unrealized capital appreciation or depreciation were realized, even though such realized gains and losses and unrealized capital appreciation is not permitted to be considered in calculating the fee actually payable under the investment management agreement ( GAAP Incentive Fee ). There can be no assurance that such unrealized appreciation or depreciation will be realized in the future. Accordingly, such fee, as calculated and accrued, would not necessarily be payable under the investment management agreement, and may never be paid based upon the computation of incentive fees in subsequent periods. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we incurred no incentive fees related to the GAAP Incentive Fee.

### Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an administration agreement with the Advisor under which the Advisor will provide administrative services to us. Under the administration agreement, the Advisor performs, or oversees the performance of administrative services necessary for our operation, which include, among other things, being responsible for the financial records which we are required to maintain and preparing reports to our stockholders and reports filed with the SEC. In addition, the Advisor assists in determining and publishing our net asset value, oversees the preparation and filing of our tax returns and the printing and dissemination of reports to our stockholders, and generally oversees the payment of our expenses and the performance of administrative and professional services rendered to us by others. We will reimburse the Advisor for our allocable portion of the costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor for overhead in performance by the Advisor of its duties under the administration agreement and the investment management agreement, including facilities, office equipment and our allocable portion of cost of compensation and related expenses of our chief financial officer and chief compliance officer and their respective staffs, as well as any costs and expenses incurred by the Advisor relating to any administrative or operating services provided to us by the Advisor. Our board of directors reviews the allocation methodologies with respect to such expenses. Such costs are reflected as Administrator expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations. Under the administration agreement, the Advisor provides, on our behalf, managerial assistance to those portfolio companies to which the Company is required to provide such assistance. To the extent that our Advisor outsources any of its functions, the Company pays the fees associated with such functions on a direct basis without profit to the Advisor.

For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we incurred administrator expenses of \$0.9 million and \$0.9 million, respectively. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, we incurred administrator expenses of \$1.8 million and \$1.9 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2016, \$0.01 million was due from the Advisor. As of December 31, 2015, \$0.05 million was due to the Advisor.

### License Agreement

We and the Advisor have entered into a license agreement with THL Partners under which THL Partners has granted to us and the Advisor a non-exclusive, personal, revocable worldwide non-transferable license to use the trade name and service mark *THL*, which is a proprietary mark of THL Partners, for specified purposes in connection with our respective businesses. This license agreement is royalty-free, which means we are not charged a fee for our use of the trade name and service mark *THL*. The license agreement is terminable either in its entirety or with respect to us or the Advisor by THL Partners at any time in its sole discretion upon 60 days prior written notice, and is also terminable with respect to either us or the Advisor by THL Partners in the case of certain events of non-compliance. After the expiration of its first one year term, the entire license agreement is terminable by either us or the Advisor at our or its sole discretion upon 60 days prior written notice. Upon termination of the license agreement, we and the Advisor must cease to use the name and mark *THL*, including any use in our respective legal names, filings, listings and other uses that may require us to withdraw or replace our names and marks. Other than with respect to the limited rights contained in the license agreement, we and the Advisor have no right to use, or other rights in respect of, the *THL* name and mark. We are an entity operated independently from THL Partners, and third parties who deal with us have no recourse against THL Partners.

### Due to and from Affiliates

The Advisor paid certain other general and administrative expenses on our behalf. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, there was \$0.01 million and \$0.04 million due to affiliate, which was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we were due \$0.01 million and we had a \$0.05 million payable, respectively, of Administrator expense from and to the Advisor, which was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, we incurred \$0.01 and \$0.1 million of other general and administrative expense on behalf of the Advisor, which was included in due from affiliates on the Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities.

We act as the investment adviser to Greenway and Greenway II and are entitled to receive certain fees. As a result, each of Greenway and Greenway II is classified as an affiliate. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.6 million and \$0.6 million of fees related to Greenway and Greenway II, respectively, were included in due from affiliate on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.1 million and \$0 of interest owed to Greenway II was included in accrued expenses and other payables on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

### Critical accounting policies

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. Changes in the economic environment, financial markets and any other parameters used in determining such estimates could cause actual results to differ. In addition to the discussion below, the Company significant accounting policies are further described in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

### Valuation of Portfolio Investments

As a BDC, we generally invest in illiquid securities including debt and equity investments of lower middle market companies. Investments for which market quotations are readily available are valued using market quotations, which are generally obtained from an independent pricing service or one or more broker-dealers or market makers. Debt and equity securities for which market quotations are not readily available or are not considered to be the best estimate of fair value are valued at fair value as determined in good faith by our board of directors. Because we expect that there will not be a readily available market value for many of the investments in our portfolio, it is expected that many of our portfolio investments—values will be determined in good faith by our board of directors in accordance with a documented valuation policy that has been reviewed and approved by our board of directors and in accordance with GAAP. Due to the inherent uncertainty of determining the fair value of investments that do not have a readily available market value, the fair value of our investments may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a readily available market value existed for such investments, and the differences could be material.

With respect to investments for which market quotations are not readily available, our board of directors undertakes a multi-step valuation process each quarter, as described below:

our quarterly valuation process begins with each portfolio company or investment being initially valued by the investment professionals responsible for the portfolio investment;

preliminary valuation conclusions are then documented and discussed with senior management of the Advisor;

88

to the extent determined by the audit committee of our board of directors, independent valuation firms are used to conduct independent appraisals and review the Advisor s preliminary valuations in light of their own independent assessment;

the audit committee of our board of directors reviews the preliminary valuations of the Advisor and independent valuation firms and, if necessary, responds and supplements the valuation recommendation of the independent valuation firms to reflect any comments; and

our board of directors discusses valuations and determines the fair value of each investment in our portfolio in good faith based on the input of the Advisor, the respective independent valuation firms and the audit committee.

The types of factors that we may take into account in fair value pricing our investments include, as relevant, the nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company s ability to make payments and its earnings and discounted cash flows, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, comparison to publicly traded securities and other relevant factors. We generally utilize an income approach to value our debt investments and a combination of income and market approaches to value our equity investments. With respect to unquoted securities, the Advisor and our board of directors, in consultation with our independent third party valuation firms, values each investment considering, among other measures, discounted cash flow models, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public and other factors, which valuation is then approved by our board of directors.

#### Debt Investments

For debt investments, we generally determine the fair value primarily using an income, or yield, approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows of interest and principal for the debt security, as set forth in the associated loan agreements, as well as the financial position and credit risk of each portfolio investments. Our estimate of the expected repayment date is generally the legal maturity date of the instrument. The yield analysis considers changes in leverage levels, credit quality, portfolio company performance and other factors. The enterprise value, a market approach, is used to determine the value of equity and debt investments that are credit impaired, close to maturity or where we also hold a controlling equity interest. The method for determining enterprise value uses a multiple analysis, whereby appropriate multiples are applied to the portfolio company s net income before net interest expense, income tax expense, depreciation and amortization, or EBITDA.

### Interest Rate Derivative

We value our interest rate derivative agreement using an income approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows associated with the interest rate derivative agreement. Significant inputs to the discounted cash flows methodology include the forward interest rate yield curves in effect as of the end of the measurement period and an evaluation of the counterparty s credit risk.

### Collateralized Loan Obligations

We value our residual interest investments in collateralized loan obligations using an income approach that analyzes the discounted cash flows of our residual interest. The discounted cash flows model utilizes prepayment, re-investment and loss assumptions based on historical experience and projected performance, economic factors, the characteristics of the underlying cash flow, and comparable yields for similar collateralized loan obligation fund subordinated notes or equity, when available. Specifically, we use Intex cash flow models, or an appropriate substitute to form the basis for the valuation of our residual interest. The models use a set of assumptions including projected default rates, recovery rates, reinvestment rate and prepayment rates in order to arrive at estimated cash flows. The assumptions are based on available market data and projections provided by third parties as well as management estimates.

### Payment Rights

We value our investment in payment rights using an income approach that analyzes the discounted projected future cash flow streams assuming an appropriate discount rate, which will among other things consider other transactions in the market, the current credit environment, performance of the underlying portfolio company and the length of the remaining payment stream.

### Equity

We use a combination of the income and market approaches to value our equity investments. The market approach uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or liabilities (including a business). The income approach

uses valuation techniques to convert future cash flows or earnings to a single present amount (discounted). The measurement is based on the value indicated by current market expectations about those future amounts. In following these approaches, the types of factors that we may take into account in fair value pricing our investments include, as relevant: available current market data, including relevant and applicable market trading and transaction comparables, applicable market yields and multiples, the current investment performance rating, security covenants, call protection provisions, information rights, the nature and realizable value of any collateral, the portfolio company s ability to make payments, its earnings and discounted cash flows, the markets in which the portfolio company does business, comparisons of financial ratios of peer companies that are public, transaction comparables, our principal market as the reporting entity, and enterprise values, among other factors.

89

In accordance with the authoritative guidance on fair value measurements and disclosures under GAAP, we disclose the fair value of our investments in a hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The guidance establishes three levels of the fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or financial instruments for which significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

The level of an asset or liability within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what constitutes observable requires significant judgment by management.

We consider whether the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreased and identify transactions that are not orderly in determining fair value. Accordingly, if we determine that either the volume and/or level of activity for an asset or liability has significantly decreased (from normal conditions for that asset or liability) or price quotations or observable inputs are not associated with orderly transactions, increased analysis and management judgment will be required to estimate fair value. Valuation techniques such as an income approach might be appropriate to supplement or replace a market approach in those circumstances.

We have adopted the authoritative guidance under GAAP for estimating the fair value of investments in investment companies that have calculated net asset value per share in accordance with the specialized accounting guidance for Investment Companies. Accordingly, in circumstances in which net asset value per share of an investment is determinative of fair value, we estimate the fair value of an investment in an investment company using the net asset value per share of the investment (or its equivalent) without further adjustment if the net asset value per share of the investment is determined in accordance with the specialized accounting guidance for investment companies as of the reporting entity s measurement date. Redemptions are not generally permitted in our investments in funds. The remaining term of our investments in funds is expected to be four to eight years.

### Revenue Recognition

We record interest income, adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount, on an accrual basis to the extent that we expect to collect such amounts. Dividend income is recognized on the ex-dividend date. Original issue discount, principally representing the estimated fair value of detachable equity or warrants obtained in conjunction with the acquisition of debt securities, and market discount or premium are capitalized and accreted or amortized into interest income over the life of the respective security using the effective yield method. The amortized cost of investments represents the original cost adjusted for the accretion/amortization of discounts and premiums and upfront loan origination fees.

Loans are placed on non-accrual status when principal or interest payments are past due 30 days or more and/or when it is no longer probable that principal or interest will be collected. However, we may make exceptions to this policy if the loan has sufficient collateral value and is in the process of collection. We record the reversal of any previously accrued income against the same income category reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. As of June 30, 2016, we had three loans on non-accrual status with an amortized cost basis of \$54.5 million and fair value of \$30.1 million. As of December 31, 2015, we had two loans on non-accrual status with an amortized cost basis of \$25.0 million and fair value of \$13.9 million.

We have investments in our portfolio which contain a contractual paid-in-kind, or PIK, interest provision. PIK interest is computed at the contractual rate specified in each investment agreement, is added to the principal balance of the investment, and is recorded as income. We will cease accruing PIK interest if there is insufficient value to support the accrual or if we do not expect amounts to be collectible and will generally only begin to recognize PIK income again when all principal and interest have been paid or upon a restructuring of the investment where the interest is deemed collectable. To maintain our status as a RIC, PIK interest income, which is considered investment company taxable income, must be paid out to stockholders in the form of dividends even though we have not yet collected the cash. Amounts necessary to pay these dividends may come from available cash.

We capitalize and amortize upfront loan origination fees received in connection with the closing of investments. The unearned income from such fees is accreted into interest income over the contractual life of the loan based on the effective interest method. Upon prepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepayment premiums, unamortized upfront loan origination fees, and unamortized discounts are recorded as interest income.

Interest income from our investment in TRA and CLO residual interest investments are recorded based upon an estimation of an effective yield to expected maturity using anticipated cash flows with any remaining amount recorded to the cost basis of the investment. We monitor the anticipated cash flows from our TRA and CLO residual interest investments and will adjust our effective yield periodically as needed.

Other income includes commitment fees, fees related to the management of Greenway and Greenway II, fees related to the management of certain controlled equity investments, structuring fees, amendment fees and unused commitment fees associated with investments in portfolio companies. These fees are recognized as income when earned by us in accordance with the terms of the applicable management or credit agreement and may or may not be recurring in nature as part of our normal business operations.

### Net Realized Gains or Losses and Net Change in Unrealized Appreciation or Depreciation

We measure realized gains or losses by the difference between the net proceeds from the repayment or sale and the amortized cost basis of the investment, using the specific identification method, without regard to unrealized appreciation or depreciation previously recognized. We measure realized gains or losses on the interest rate derivative based upon the difference between the proceeds received or the amounts paid on the interest rate derivative. Net change in unrealized appreciation or depreciation reflects the change in portfolio investment values or value of the interest rate derivative during the reporting period, including any reversal of previously recorded unrealized appreciation or depreciation, when gains or losses are realized.

### U.S. Federal Income Taxes, including excise tax

We operate so as to maintain our status as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code and intend to continue to do so. Accordingly, we are not subject to federal income tax on the portion of our taxable income and gains distributed to stockholders. In order to qualify for favorable tax treatment as a RIC, we are required to distribute annually to our stockholders at least 90% of our investment company taxable income, as defined by the Code. To avoid a 4% federal excise tax, we must distribute each calendar year the sum of (i) 98% of our ordinary income for each such calendar year (ii) 98.2% of our net capital gains for the one-year period ending October 31 of that calendar year, and (iii) any income recognized, but not distributed, in preceding years and on which we paid no federal income tax. We may choose not to distribute all of our taxable income for the calendar year and pay a non-deductible 4% excise tax on this income. If we choose to do so, all other things being equal, this would increase expenses and reduce the amount available to be distributed to stockholders. To the extent that the Company determines that its estimated current year annual taxable income will be in excess of estimated current year dividend distributions from such taxable income, the Company accrues excise taxes on estimated excess taxable income as taxable income is earned using an annual effective excise tax rate. We will accrue excise tax on undistributed taxable income as required. Please refer to Dividends above for a summary of the distributions. For the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 we incurred U.S. federal excise tax and other tax expenses of \$0.1 million and \$0.2 million, respectively. For the six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 we incurred U.S. federal excise tax and other tax expenses of \$0.2 million and \$0.3 million, respectively.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries are subject to U.S. federal and state income taxes. These taxable entities are not consolidated for income tax purposes and may generate income tax liabilities or assets from permanent and temporary differences in the recognition of items for financial reporting and income tax purposes at the subsidiaries.

The following shows the breakdown of current and deferred income tax provisions (benefits) for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 (in millions):

			For the six	x months
	For the three n	nonths ended	end	led
	June	June 30,		
	2016	2015	2016	2015
Current income tax provision:				
Current income tax benefit (provision)	\$ (0.1)	\$ (0.1)	\$ (0.2)	\$ (0.3)
Deferred income tax provision:				
Deferred income tax benefit	0.1	0.3	0.2	0.4
(Provision) benefit for taxes on unrealized gain on investments	(0.1)	(0.4)	(0.2)	(0.2)

These current and deferred income taxes are determined from taxable income estimates provided by portfolio companies where we hold equity or equity-like investments organized as pass-through entities in its corporate subsidiaries. These tax estimates may be

subject to further change once tax information is finalized for the year. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$0.2 million and \$0.4 million, respectively, of income tax receivable was included in prepaid expenses and other assets on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$4.0 million and \$3.9 million, respectively, were included in deferred tax liability on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities primarily relating to deferred taxes on unrealized gains and other temporary book to tax differences related to investments and other book to tax differences held in its corporate subsidiaries. As of June 30, 2016 and December 31, 2015, \$1.3 million and \$1.1 million, respectively of deferred tax assets were presented on the Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities relating to net operating loss carryforwards and unrealized losses on investments and other temporary book to tax differences that are expected to be used in future periods. The Company believes that it will be able to fully utilize these deferred tax assets against future taxable income and has therefore not recognized an allowance against these deferred tax assets.

Under the RIC Modernization Act (the RIC Act ), we are permitted to carry forward capital losses incurred in taxable years beginning after December 22, 2010, for an unlimited period. However, any losses incurred during post-enactment taxable years will be required to be utilized prior to the losses incurred in pre-enactment taxable years, which carry an expiration date. As a result of this ordering rule, pre-enactment capital loss carryforwards may be more likely to expire unused. Additionally, post-enactment capital loss carryforwards will retain their character as either short-term or long-term capital losses rather than being considered all short-term as permitted under the rules applicable to pre-enactment capital losses.

Because U.S. federal income tax regulations differ from GAAP, distributions in accordance with tax regulations may differ from net investment income and realized gains recognized for financial reporting purposes. Differences may be permanent or temporary. Permanent differences are reclassified among capital accounts in the consolidated financial statements to reflect their tax character. Temporary differences arise when certain items of income, expense, gain or loss are recognized at some time in the future. Differences in classification may also result from the treatment of short-term gains as ordinary income for tax purposes.

We follow the provisions under the authoritative guidance on accounting for and disclosure of uncertainty in tax positions. The provisions require us to determine whether a tax position is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. For tax positions not meeting the more likely than not threshold, the tax amount recognized in the consolidated financial statements is reduced by the largest benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the relevant taxing authority. There are no unrecognized tax benefits or obligations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Although we file U.S. federal and state tax returns, our major tax jurisdiction is U.S. federal. Our inception-to-date U.S. federal tax years remain subject to examination by taxing authorities.

### **Recent Developments**

From July 1, 2016 through August 4, 2016, excluding additional investments made as part of restructurings mentioned below, we closed one new and one follow-on investment totaling \$6.6 million in the business services and media, entertainment and leisure industries. Both the new and follow-on investments were first lien floating rate investments with a combined weighted average yield based upon cost at the time of investment of 10.1%.

On July 1, 2016, we received proceeds of \$10.2 million from the repayment of our second lien investment in American Covers, Inc., which included a prepayment premium of \$0.2 million.

On July 1, 2016, we restructured our investment in Loadmaster Derrick & Equipment, Inc. As part of the restructuring, we exchanged the cost basis of our senior secured loans totaling \$14.7 million for a new senior secured first lien term loan of \$7.0 million and an income producing debt-like preferred equity position, valued at \$1.1 million. As result of the restructuring, we recognized a \$6.6 million loss on conversion to preferred equity. Additionally, we made a \$1.5 million investment in a first lien senior secured term loan as part of the restructuring.

On July 22, 2016, we restructured our investment in Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc. As part of the restructuring, we exchanged the cost basis of its subordinated debt totaling \$20.6 million for a controlled equity position of an affiliate of Tri-Starr Management Services, Inc., valued at \$3.1 million. As result of the restructuring, we recognized a \$17.5 million loss on conversion of our subordinated debt investment to common equity. Additionally, we made a \$3.1 million investment to acquire a first lien senior secured term loan position in the company as part of the restructuring.

On August 2, 2016, our board of directors declared a dividend of \$0.34 per share payable on September 30, 2016 to stockholders of record at the date of business on September 15, 2016.

### Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to financial market risks, including changes in interest rates. As of June 30, 2016, 15.8%, of the debt investments in our portfolio bore interest at fixed rates based upon fair value. Most of the debt investments in our portfolio have interest rate floors, which have effectively converted the debt investments to fixed rate loans in the current interest rate environment. In the future, we expect other debt investments in our portfolio will have floating rates. Our borrowings as well as the amount we receive under the interest rate derivative agreement are based upon floating rates.

Based on our June 30, 2016 Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, the following table shows the annual impact on net income of changes in interest rates, which assumes no changes in our investments and borrowings (in millions):

Change in Basis Points	Interest Income	Interest Expense	Net Income <sup>(1)</sup>
Up 300 basis points	\$ 12.6	\$ 5.2	\$ 7.4
Up 200 basis points	\$ 8.0	\$ 3.5	\$ 4.5
Up 100 basis points	\$ 3.3	\$ 1.7	\$ 1.6
Down 300 basis points	\$	\$	\$
Down 200 basis points	\$	\$	\$
Down 100 basis points	\$	\$	\$

1) Excludes the impact of incentive fees based on pre-incentive fee net investment income. See Note 4. Related Party Transaction footnote to our consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016 for more information on the incentive fee.

Based upon the current three month LIBOR rate, a hypothetical decrease in LIBOR would not affect our net income, due to the current rates being lower than 100 basis points. Based upon the current one month LIBOR rates, a hypothetical decrease in LIBOR would not affect interest expense, due to the current rates being lower than 100 basis points. We currently hedge against interest rate fluctuations by using an interest rate swap whereby we pay a fixed rate of 1.1425% and receive three-month LIBOR on a notional amount of \$50 million. In the future, we may use other standard hedging instruments such as futures, options and forward contacts subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. While hedging activities may insulate us against adverse changes in interest rates, they may also limit our ability to participate in the benefits of lower interest rates with respect to our portfolio of investments.

Although we believe that this measure is indicative of our sensitivity to interest rate changes, it does not adjust for potential changes in credit quality, size and composition of the assets on the balance sheet and other business developments that could affect net increase in net assets resulting from operations, or net income.

# Item 4. Controls and Procedures Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our Co-Chief Executive Officers and Chief Financial Officer, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ). As of the end of the period covered by this quarterly report on Form 10-Q, our Co-Chief Executive Officers and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC s rules and forms, and that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Co-Chief Executive Officers and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

### Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act, that occurred during our most recently completed fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

### PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

### Item 1. Legal proceedings

We are not a defendant in any material pending legal proceeding, and no such material proceedings are known to be contemplated. However, from time to time, we may be party to certain legal proceedings incidental to the normal course of our business including the enforcement of our rights under the contracts with our portfolio companies.

### Item 1A. Risk Factors

Other than as set forth below, there have been no changes to the risk factors described in Part I, Item 1A Risk Factors of the Company s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 10, 2016.

93

### Our portfolio companies may incur debt that ranks equally with, or senior to, our investments in such companies.

We have invested a portion of our capital in second lien and subordinated loans and the last-out tranche of unitranche loans issued by our portfolio companies and intend to continue to do so in the future. The portfolio companies usually have, or may be permitted to incur, other debt that ranks equally with, or senior to, the debt securities in which we invest. Such subordinated investments are subject to greater risk of default than senior obligations as a result of adverse changes in the financial condition of the obligor or in general economic conditions. By their terms, such debt instruments may provide that the holders are entitled to receive payment of interest or principal on or before the dates on which we are entitled to receive payments in respect of the debt securities in which we invest. These debt instruments would usually prohibit the portfolio companies from paying interest on or repaying our investments in the event and during the continuance of a default under the debt. Also, in the event of insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of a portfolio company, holders of debt instruments ranking senior to our investment in that portfolio company would typically be entitled to receive payment in full before we receive any distribution in respect of our investment. After repaying such senior creditors, such portfolio company may not have any remaining assets to use for repaying its obligation to us. In the case of debt ranking equally with debt securities in which we invest, we would have to share any distributions on an equal and ratable basis with other creditors holding such debt in the event of an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization or bankruptcy of the relevant portfolio company.

Certain loans that we make to portfolio companies may be secured on a second priority basis by the same collateral securing senior secured debt of such companies. In addition, we have made in the past, and may make in the future, unsecured loans to portfolio companies, meaning that such loans will not benefit from any interest in collateral of such companies. Liens on a portfolio company s collateral, if any, will secure the portfolio company s obligations under any outstanding senior debt and may secure certain other future debt that may be permitted to be incurred by the portfolio company under the agreements governing the loans. The holders of obligations secured by the first priority liens on the collateral will generally control the liquidation of and be entitled to receive proceeds from any realization of the collateral to repay their obligations in full before us. In addition, the value of the collateral in the event of liquidation will depend on market and economic conditions, the availability of buyers and other factors. There can be no assurance that the proceeds, if any, from the sale or sales of all of the collateral would be sufficient to satisfy the loan obligations secured by the second priority liens on the collateral. If such proceeds are not sufficient to repay amounts outstanding under the loan obligations secured by the second priority liens, then we, to the extent not repaid from the proceeds of the sale of the collateral, will only have an unsecured claim against the portfolio company s remaining assets, if any.

The rights we may have with respect to the collateral securing certain loans we make to our portfolio companies may also be limited pursuant to the terms of one or more intercreditor agreements or agreements among lenders. Under these agreements, we may forfeit certain rights with respect to the collateral to holders with prior claims. These rights may include the right to commence enforcement proceedings against the collateral, the right to control the conduct of those enforcement proceedings, the right to approve amendments to collateral documents, the right to release liens on the collateral and certain rights to receive interest and certain amortization payments that would be allocated to other lenders under the credit facility. We may not have the ability to control or direct such actions, even if as a result our rights as lenders are adversely affected.

94

### We may be exposed to special risks associated with bankruptcy cases.

One or more of our portfolio companies may be involved in bankruptcy or other reorganization or liquidation proceedings. Many of the events within a bankruptcy case are adversarial and often beyond the control of the creditors. While creditors generally are afforded an opportunity to object to significant actions, we cannot assure you that a bankruptcy court would not approve actions that may be contrary to our interests. There also are instances where creditors can lose their ranking and priority if they are considered to have taken over management of a borrower.

To the extent that portfolio companies in which we have invested through a unitranche facility are involved in bankruptcy proceedings, the outcome of such proceedings may be uncertain. For example, it is unclear whether a bankruptcy court would enforce an agreement among lenders which sets the priority of payments among unitranche lenders. In such a case, the first out lenders in the unitranche facility may not receive the same degree of protection as they would if the agreement among lenders was enforced.

The reorganization of a company can involve substantial legal, professional and administrative costs to a lender and the borrower. It is subject to unpredictable and lengthy delays and during the process a company s competitive position may erode, key management may depart and a company may not be able to invest adequately. In some cases, the debtor company may not be able to reorganize and may be required to liquidate assets. The debt of companies in financial reorganization will, in most cases, not pay current interest, may not accrue interest during reorganization and may be adversely affected by an erosion of the issuer s fundamental value.

In addition, lenders can be subject to lender liability claims for actions taken by them where they become too involved in the borrower s business or exercise control over the borrower. For example, we could become subject to a lender liability claim (alleging that we misused our influence on the borrower for the benefit of its lenders), if, among other things, the borrower requests significant managerial assistance from us and we provide that assistance. To the extent we and an affiliate both hold investments in the same portfolio company that are of a different character, we may also face restrictions on our ability to become actively involved in the event that portfolio company becomes distressed as a result of the restrictions imposed on transactions involving affiliates under the 1940 Act. In such cases, we may be unable to exercise rights we may otherwise have to protect our interests as security holders in such portfolio company.

# Our investments in the consumer products sector are subject to various risks including cyclical risks associated with the overall economy.

General risks of companies in the consumer products sector include cyclicality of revenues and earnings, economic recession, currency fluctuations, changing consumer tastes, extensive competition, product liability litigation and increased government regulation. Generally, spending on consumer products is affected by the health of consumers. Companies in the consumer products sectors are subject to government regulation affecting the permissibility of using various food additives and production methods, which regulations could affect company profitability. A weak economy and its effect on consumer spending would adversely affect companies in the consumer products sector.

### Our investments in the financial services sector are subject to various risks including volatility and extensive government regulation.

These risks include the effects of changes in interest rates on the profitability of financial services companies, the rate of corporate and consumer debt defaults, price competition, governmental limitations on a company s loans, other financial commitments, product lines and other operations and recent ongoing changes in the financial services industry (including consolidations, development of new products and changes to the industry s regulatory framework). The deterioration of the credit markets starting in late 2007 generally has caused an adverse impact in a broad range of markets, including U.S. and international credit and interbank money markets generally, thereby affecting a wide range of financial institutions and markets. In particular, events in the financial sector in late 2008 resulted, and may continue to result, in an unusually high degree of volatility in the financial markets, both domestic and foreign. This situation has created instability in the financial markets and caused certain financial services companies to incur large losses. Insurance companies have additional risks, such as heavy price competition, claims activity and marketing competition, and can be particularly sensitive to specific events such as man-made and natural disasters (including weather catastrophes), terrorism, mortality risks and morbidity rates.

95

Our investments in technology companies are subject to many risks, including volatility, intense competition, shortened product life cycles, litigation risk and periodic downturn.

We have invested and will continue investing in technology companies, many of which may have narrow product lines and small market shares, which tend to render them more vulnerable to competitors—actions and market conditions, as well as to general economic downturns. The revenues, income (or losses), and valuations of technology-related companies can and often do fluctuate suddenly and dramatically. In addition, technology-related markets are generally characterized by abrupt business cycles and intense competition, where the leading companies in any particular category may hold a highly concentrated percentage of the overall market share. Therefore, our portfolio companies may face considerably more risk of loss than do companies in other industry sectors.

Because of rapid technological change, the selling prices of products and services provided by technology-related companies have historically decreased over their productive lives. As a result, the selling prices of products and services offered by technology-related companies may decrease over time, which could adversely affect their operating results, their ability to meet obligations under their debt securities and the value of their equity securities. This could, in turn, materially adversely affect the value of the technology-related companies in our portfolio.

Our equity ownership in a portfolio company may represent a control investment. Our ability to exit a control investment in a timely manner could result in a realized loss on the investment.

We currently have, and may acquire in the future, control investments in portfolio companies. Our ability to divest ourselves from a debt or equity investment in a controlled portfolio company could be restricted due to illiquidity in a private stock, limited trading volume on a public company s stock, inside information on a company s performance, insider blackout periods, or other factors that could prohibit us from disposing of the investment as we would if it were not a control investment. Additionally, we may choose not to take certain actions to protect a debt investment in a control investment portfolio company. As a result, we could experience a decrease in the value of our portfolio company holdings and potentially incur a realized loss on the investment.

96

# Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds Stock Repurchase Program

On March 6, 2015, the Company s board of directors authorized a \$25.0 million stock repurchase program that was put into effect in May 2015. The timing and amount of any stock repurchases will depend on the terms and conditions of the repurchase program and no assurances can be given that any common stock, or any particular amount, will be purchased. This stock repurchase program terminated on March 6, 2016. On March 8, 2016, the Company s board of directors authorized a new \$25.0 million stock repurchase program. Unless extended by the Company s board of directors, the stock purchase program will terminate on March 8, 2017 and may be modified or terminated at any time for any reason without prior notice. The Company has provided our stockholders with notice of our intention to repurchase shares of our common stock in accordance with 1940 Act requirements. The Company will retire immediately all such shares of common stock that the Company purchases in connection with the stock repurchase program.

During the six months ended June 30, 2016, we purchased 141,554 shares at a weighted average price per share of \$10.86, inclusive of commissions. This represents a discount of approximately 12.22% to average net asset value per share for the six months ended June 30, 2016. The following table presents information with respect to the Company s purchases of its common stock during the six months ended June 30, 2016:

Period	Total Number of Shares Purchased	Average Price Paid Per Share	Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Program	of Y	imum Dollar Value Shares That May et Be Purchased Under Publicly nnounced Plans
January 1, 2016 through January 31,		¢	_	¢	17 700 920 92
2016		\$		\$	17,709,829.83
February 1, 2016 through February		¢		ď	17 700 920 92
29, 2016		\$		\$	17,709,829.83
March 1, 2016 through March 31,	<b>50.600</b>	d 10.62	50.600	Φ.	24.462.525.02
$2016^{(1)}$	50,600	\$ 10.62	50,600	\$	24,462,535.82
April 1, 2016 through April 30, 2016		\$		\$	24,462,535.82
May 1, 2016 through May 31, 2016	4,266	\$ 11.03	4,266	\$	24,415,492.51
June 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016	86,688	\$ 10.99	86,688	\$	23,462,535.50
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
	141,554	\$ 10.86	141,554		

The Company s net asset value per share was increased by approximately \$0.00 as a result of the share repurchases.

# Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities None.

# **Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures** Not applicable.

<sup>(1)</sup> Shares repurchased were under the new \$25.0 million repurchase program authorized by the Company s board of directors on March 8, 2016.

#### Item 5. Other Information

Mr. Hunter Stropp, President of THL Credit, Inc. and THL Credit Advisors LLC notified the Board of Directors on August 2, 2016 that effective September 30, 2016 he will resign as President of THL Credit, Inc. and THL Credit Advisors LLC to pursue other endeavors. Co-Chief Executive Officers Chris Flynn and Sam Tillinghast will assume Mr. Stropp s responsibilities.

### Item 6. Exhibits

Listed below are the exhibits that are filed as part of this report (according to the number assigned to them in Item 601 of Regulation S-K):

- 11 Computation of Per Share Earnings (included in the notes to the consolidated financial statements contained in this report).
- 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.\*
- 31.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.\*
- 31.3 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.\*
- 32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350).\*
- 32.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350).\*
- 32.3 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 1350).\*
- (\*) Filed herewith

97

### **SIGNATURES**

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

THL CREDIT, INC.

Date: August 4, 2016 By: /s/ Sam W. Tillinghast

Sam W. Tillinghast

**Co-Chief Executive Officer** 

Date: August 4, 2016 By: /s/ Christopher J. Flynn

Christopher J. Flynn

Co-Chief Executive Officer

Date: August 4, 2016 By: /s/ Terrence W. Olson

Terrence W. Olson Chief Financial Officer

98